CITRUS
HEIGHTS

W A TER
DISTRICT

6230 Sylvan Road
P.O.Box 286
Citrus Heights
California

95611- 0286

phone

916/ 725-6873
fax

9161 725-0345

website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Allen B. Dains

Caryl F. Sheehan
Raymond A, Riehle

General Manager!
Secretary
Robert A, Churchill

Assistant General
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M. Straus

Accounting Supervisor
Assessor/Collector
Susan K, Sohal

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
JUNE 14, 2016 beginning at 6:30 PM

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
6230 SYLVAN ROAD, CITRUS HEIGHTS, CA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability
and need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Assistant General Manager or Management Services
Supervisor/Chief Board Clerk at (916) 725-6873. Requests must be made as early
as possible, and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
Upon request, agenda items may be moved to accommodate those in
attendance wishing to address that item. Please inform the General
Manager.

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE:

VISITORS:
Keith Durkin, Assistant General Manager, San Juan Water District
Jim Crowley, The Crowley Group, Inc.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The Public shall have the opportunity to directly address the Board on any
item of interest to the public before or during the Board’s consideration of
that item pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.3. Public comment
on items of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board is welcome. The
Presiding Officer will limit comments to three (3) minutes per speaker.

(A) Action Item (D) Discussion Item (I) Information Item

CONSENT CALENDAR: (A)
All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a member of the Board, Audience, or Staff request a specific
item be removed for separate discussion/action before the motion to
approve the Consent Calendar.

CC-1 Minutes of the Regular Meeting — May 10, 2016.
CC-la. Minutes of the Special Meeting — May 31, 2016.
CC-2. Revenue Analysis Report for May 2016.

CC-3. Assessor/Collector’s Roll Adjustment for May 2016.
CC-4. Treasurer’s Report for May 2016.

CC-5. Treasurer’s Report of Fund Balances for April May.
CC-6. Operations Budget Analysis for May 2016.

CC-7.
CC-8.
CC-9.

Capital Improvements Budget Analysis for April May.
Payables for April May.
CAL-Card Purchases for May 2016.



CC-10. Summary of 2016 Directors, Officers and Employees Training,
Seminars and Conference Expenses.

CC-11. Stock Ranch Commercial Easement Acceptance (A)
Consider adoption of Resolution 13-2016 accepting an

easement from SRP 12 LLC on a portion of 6900 Auburn
Boulevard, Stock Ranch Commercial.

CC-12. Administration Building Improvements Project (I)

Receive information on adding an office to the

Administration Building.
PRESENTATION:
P-1.  San Juan Water District (I)

San Juan Wholesale Agency Key Issues Briefing

PUBLIC HEARING:
PH-1. 2015 Urban Water Management Plan (A)
Conduct a Public Hearing and consider adoption of the 2015

Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) by Resolution
2016-14.

OLD BUSINESS:
O-1.  Strategic Planning Session (A)
Call for a Strategic Planning Session Special Meeting to be

held at the Rusch Park Sunrise Room on June 26 beginning
at 8:30 AM.

NEW BUSINESS:

N-1.  Training/Continued Education /Meetings (I)

Discuss training, continued education, and meeting
opportunities.

N-2.  Water Quality Public Health Goals (D/A)
Receive and comment on draft report and call for a Public
Hearing on July 12, 2016.

N-3.  Water Conservation Stage Declaration (A)
Consider adoption of Resolution 15-2016 Declaring Stage 2
“Water Alert” Water Conservation Requirements for Citrus
Heights Water District.

CONSULTANTS’ AND LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORTS (I):

PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
PM-1. Accepted Water Systems.
PM-2. Projects Under Construction by Private Developers.
PM-3. Contractor / Developer Projects Pending Construction.
PM-4. Proposed District Capital Improvement Projects.
PM-5. Projects Contracted by Citrus Heights Water District.
PM-6. City of Citrus Heights Projects.



OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
OM-1. Monthly report on construction and maintenance activities plus
water analysis reports.
OM-2. 2016 Water Supply — Purchased and Produced.
OM-3. Surface Water Supply.
OM-4. Vehicle Auction Results.

RECESS: The Meeting will have a brief recess.

DIRECTOR’S AND REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORTS (I):
D-1.  Regional Water Authority (Dains, Churchill).
Sacramento Groundwater Authority (Sheehan).
San Juan Water District.
Association of California Water Agencies (Dains).
ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority.
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission.
City of Citrus Heights.
Chamber of Commerce Government Issues Committee (Straus).
Other Reports:

] H 1

(wAviviviviviolw
W00 1O bW

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
AGM-1. Water Efficiency Program Update.
AGM-2. Drought Response Plan Update.
AGM-3. Paladin Night Patrol Update.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
GM-1. Employee Recognition.
GM-2. General Manager’s Task List.
GM-3. Long Range Board Agenda.
GM-4. ACWA 2016 Spring Conference.
GM-5. ACWA President Visit.

CORRESPONDENCE:
C-1. ACWA/JPIA HR. LaBounty Safety Award to James Ferro

CLOSED SESSION:

CL-1. Public Employee Retirement and Succession - discussion under
Personnel Exemption (California Government Code Section 54957)

CL-2. Public Employee Performance Evaluation for the General
Manager; pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.

OPEN SESSION:
Report from Closed Session

FUTURE CHWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DATES:

June 26, 2016 8:30 AM Special Meeting
July 12, 2016 6:30 PM Regular Meeting
August 9, 2016 6:30 PM Regular Meeting

ADJOURNMENT:



CERTIFICATION:

I do hereby declare and certify that this agenda for this Regular Meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Citrus Heights Water District was posted in a location
accessible to the public at the District Administrative Office Building, 6230 Sylvan
Road, Citrus Heights, CA 95610 at least 72 hours prior to the regular meeting in
accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2.

4 dW‘ Dated: June 9, 2016

SA A. SMOOT, Chief Board Clerk




CC-la

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING
May 31, 2016

The Special Meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order at 12:35 p.m. by
President Dains and roll was called. Present were:

Allen B. Dains, President

Caryl F. Sheehan, Vice President

Raymond A. Riehle, Director

Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

Hilary M. Straus, Assistant General Manager

David Gordon, Operations Manager

Paul Dietrich, Project Manager

Lisa Smoot, Management Services Supervisor/Chief Board Clerk
Tim Cutler, Water Distribution Supervisor

Rex Meurer, Water Efficiency Coordinator

Brian Hensley, Water Quality Supervisor/Chief Operator
Missy Pieri, Associate Civil Engineer

Nicholas Spiers, Assistant Water Distribution Supervisor

VISITORS
None

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Dains led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

NEW BUSINESS

After a review of the meetings schedule by GM Churchill and AGM Straus, District
Directors and staff boarded a bus at the District Administrative Office Building at 1:10
PM and travelled outside district boundaries for a tour of the San Juan Water District
(SJWD) Water Treatment Plant (WTP). The tour began at approximately 1:35 PM and
was led by SJWD WTP Superintendent Greg Turner and Chief Operator Mike Spencer.
The WTP tour concluded at approximately 3:15PM. Upon the completion of the WTP
tour Directors and staff boarded the bus and toured throughout Citrus Heights Water
District including visiting several District groundwater well sites.



3 PO S A S P AU S NpS | Atien KAy igrens
soard of Directors Special Meeting Minutes

Upon return to the District Administrative Office Building at 5:10 PM an Operational
Briefing was provided by GM Churchill, AGM Straus, PM Dietrich and OM Gordon.
The Briefing included the following topics:

Statewide, regional and San Juan Family of Agencies matters

Budget process overview

Management Services

Water Conservation

Capital Improvement Plan

Field Operations

FUTURE CHWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DATES

Dates and locations of upcoming Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors were noted
for the calendar.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at
7:52 p.m.

APPROVED:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Secretary Board of Directors

Citrus Heights Water District Citrus Heights Water District



$I2UNOG INUIAIY SNOIUB[IIISIA] JI130 pur saay Apovde)) ‘saBavy) Hoey ‘SUOISN[OU] ‘SUdWISSISSY SapNpU] ,,

¢00

LORILSIA Y4 LVM SLHOIEH SNALID

L1¥299 § LA
(o19°101) sjuswAe  parjddeun) sso]
112°19 syueln) Surpueising
0 susl] Surpuelsing
918°20L /v Suipueising
{ejo], Jdugeyq 193paT] [eIoudn)
78L°SYT (Zv0's6) 18201 vo1°L 062°89 TLT'189 S96°1L9
wnowy ysodoq  juewn) 0S1< 0SI-16 06-1¢ HIENTTTS) elo],
paijddeun _
uepey [eLL], pISy
S9|qeAdId9y bulpueysjng
%y 1€ L9T°0¥9°8 889°18SCI  1THLY6E T89°1T0°1 8STSOL  671°686 1L6°170°T  08¢°€61 €10,
%00 0 0 0 0 0 S9AISDY
%1°0S TITT 6TF'y L1TT 0 0 0 0 L12°T Ioje p Surpaym
€0¥°8C 0 0 €899 £89°9 LEOST $39, UOHIAUUOYD)
%y 79 956°TH 015021 PSSELL ¥91°CS 81€C €09°G1 911 7509 #OSIA
%0°0 000°009- 0 000°009 00009 0 0 000°0¥S spun, juein
%y L1 €Eoy- 97992 65C°1€ 008°11 0 1059 865y 09€°8 @S % [[eIsu] SM
%6'7S TETEY 99866 ¥£9°CS 606°L cI8cl 85L°6 £09°C1 055°8 s,
mojoeg 29 o1 190y MIN
%00 9¢- 0 9z 9z 0 0 NG
%0°LY 8YS6L 000051 TSH0L TSI 906°C1 ¥95°G1 €00°C1 8SH°LI sanfeudd
%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 HWpAdY
%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 B
%S°S1 861°7L8°¢ 9C1°I8SY  8L6°80L v6S°6TT  €TLWPPL 6081 L6181 696°S€ SOLIGAT[O(T 1918 M\ PRIRJOI
%T' 1€ TTTEETS 1Z1°609°L  668°SLET 999°8p9  86¥°0ES  9TS0SL 1L°0%€ 8€L°66 S931eY D) 9IAISS PaIdISN
Pa3dvfioD % QUBLIB A INUIAIY @==o>0- ey wﬂuhag wﬁ}:ud\ wﬂ...:wg Oﬁuaorﬂ gi-uegp X ~OJA
parespng
SISATVNY INNAATH 9107




Assessor/Collector Roll Adjustment

May-16
Dollar - | Count
One Time Courtesy
One Time Courtesy $ 57.52 11
One Time Courtesy Total $ 57.52 11
New Owner
New Owner $ 2200 1
New Owner Total $ 2200 1
Grand Total $ 7952 12

CC-3



Pursuant to Policy No. 7315 the following charges have been cancelled.

ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR'S ROLL ADJUSTMENTS FOR

May 31, 2016

Board Of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District

[LiD

CiD Charge Type

Date

Reason For Cancellation

Amount

]

02828
20669
14252
01966
11462
02137
12367
03175
08194
20555
04249
15127

0028769 One Time Courtesy
0017036 One Time Courtesy
0012650 One Time Courtesy
0024254 One Time Courtesy
0010145 One Time Courtesy
0024502 One Time Courtesy
0018100 One Time Courtesy
0002892 New Owner

0007330 One Time Courtesy
0032095 One Time Courtesy
0021299 One Time Courtesy
0013389 One Time Courtesy

5/11/2016 One Time Courtesy
5/11/2016 One Time Courtesy
5/12/2016 One Time Courtesy
5/12/2016 One Time Courtesy
5/17/2016 One Time Courtesy
5/2/2016 One Time Courtesy
5/23/2016 One Time Courtesy
5/23/2016 New Owner
5/23/2016 One Time Courtesy
5/25/2016 One Time Courtesy
5/31/12016 One Time Courtesy
5/4/2016 One Time Courtesy

3.50
5.58
3.94
0.62
3.50
4.25
22.00
22.00
3.46
3.46
3.64
3.57

$ 7952



CC-4

TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

Month of May 2016
Bank of the West
Balance Per Bank April 2016 $2,404,007
RECEIPTS: 789,777
DISBURSEMENTS:
Checks Issued / ACH Payments 805,288
Payroll 235,099
Returned Checks 410
1,040,796 (251,019)
Bank of the West
Balance per Bank April 30, 2016 2,152,988
Add :Outstanding Checks 224,727
Less: Deposit in Transit (22,805)
Balance Per Books April 30, 2016 $2,354.910
RECONCILEMENT:
Bank of the West $2,354,909
Local Agency Investment Fund 6,046,968
COP Reserve Account 533,354
Money Mkt Activity Account 530,453
TOTAL BALANCE $9,465,684
CASH & INVESTMENT SUMMARY:
Bank of the West (General Account) $2,354,909
Local Agency Investment Fund 6,046,968
COP 2010 Reserve Account 533,354
Money Mkt Activity Account 530,453
Total $9,465,684
MATURITY INT DEPOSIT DATE OF LAST
INSTITUTION DATE RATE AMOUNT TRANSACTION
Local Agency Investment Fund Daily 0.32% 4,928.02 1/14/2016

I certity that this report accurately reflects all pooled investments and Is in compliance with applicable State
of California Government Codes and is in conformity with Investment of District Funds Policy 6300, As
Treasurer of the Citrus Heights Water District, | hereby certify that sufficient investment liquidity and
anticipated revenue are available to meet the next six months' estimated expenditures.

At

HILARY M. STRAUS, Treasurer

Signed: 06/09/2016

2.0t . C M0

ROBERT CHURCHILL, Secretary



627'798%
80.£°96T$
v/N
9SL'0LE'TS
000'6v6$
000°000'T$
v/N

0E6'8T6'T$

v/N

S-00

cN\ nm\e_,

ul siojsued]

. qauop RNy
o uow Juang

9102 ‘TE Ao
SIONVIVE GNNJ 40 LHO4TY S HIUNSYIYL

0Zv'9E0’s  $ s - $ - S 0Zv'9e0’s
0TE'96¢€ $ 0T£'96¢
695'16C $ 69516
€96'9€S $ £96'9€S
LS8'SH8 $ LS8'SYB
691'808 $ 691808
000v€9 S 000'7E9

I TAA L £9Z'716'T
687'119' ¢ 687'TI9'E
- w -

_ @ouejeg 3uipug _ suomajoy

BAIDSDY Slijouag poarejay-juswAiojdwy
B8AL9s3Y JuBWdinb3 1994

901AIDS 3O 40} PRIILISAY

B3AI9S3Y JudWLNOIdW [elde)

aniosvy uonepasdaqg

pung uonezijiqels ajey

aniasay Sunesado

pung Suneaado

pung uoidauuo)



CC-6

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
2016 OPERATING EXPENDITURE VS BUDGET
May 31, 2016

Water Demand Management

WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - POSTAGE - - 14,000 14,000 0.0%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - PRINTING - 2,554 25,000 22,446 10.2%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 251 5238 11,500 6,262 45.6%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - CONTRACT SERVICES 43,865 85,739 221,000 135,261 38.8%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - OTHER - 3,774 8,000 4,226 47.2%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - INCENTIVE PROGRAMS 3,150 6,300 3,000 (3,300) 210.0%
47,267 103,605 282,500 178,895 36.7%
Operations
PURCHASED WATER - 895,890 2,387,701 1,491,811 37.5%
COOPERATIVE TRANSMISSION PIPELINE MAINTENANCE - - 5,000 5,000 0.0%
POWER TO WELLS 12,627 48,885 244,904 196,019 20.0%
WELLS - REPAIR / MAINTENANCE 1,816 3,035 22,000 18,965 13.8%
WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS 528 8,178 41,000 32,822 19.9%
FIELD MISCELLANEOUS - DUMP FEES 198 1,010 1,000 (10) 0.0%
FIELD MISCELLANEQUS - OTHER - 16 1,000 984 1.6%
SMALL TOOLS - FIELD 1,751 13,012 23,400 10,388 55.6%
SUPPLIES - FIELD 2,815 10,138 19,000 8,862 53.4%
MATERIALS 13,486 124,883 6,000 (118,883) 2081.4%
MATERIALS (Allocation to CIP) . - (59,805) - 0.0%
ROADBASE - 10,926 20,000 9,074 54.6%
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS - EQUIPMENT 19 3,407 6,700 3,293 50.9%
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS - SOFTWARE 5,350 114,571 1,343,322 1,228,751 8.5%
REPAIR - FLEET EQUIPMENT 4,524 19,504 40,000 20,496 48.8%
REPAIR - TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 280 9,915 12,600 2,085 82.6%
GAS AND OIL 3,757 12,265 51,000 38,735 24.0%
EQUIPMENT RENTAL - FIELD (400) 3,291 3,000 (291) 109.7%
EQUIPMENT RENTAL & MAINT - OFFICE & BUILDING EQUIP 1,269 4,247 14,366 10,119 29.6%
EQUIPMENT (Allocation to CIP) - (59,805)
PERMIT FEE - AIR QUALITY / HAZ MAT - 2,374 5,700 3,327 41.6%
PERMIT FEE - STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD (SWRCB) - 6,618 14,000 7,382 47.3%
PERMIT FEE - ENCROACHMENT PERMITS - 4,008 44,000 39,992 9.1%
48,020 1,176,561 4,305,093 3,008,922 27.3%
Professional & Contract Services
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - ENGINEERING 2,150 275 20,000 19,725 1.4%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - TEMPORARY LABOR 14,364 54,174 50,000 (4,174) 108.3%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - WELLS - - - - 0.0%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - OFFICE LABOR 3,833 52,277 130,000 77,723 0.0%
PROFESSIONAL /CONTRACT SERVICES - METER READING 11,275 46,390 108,960 62,570 42.6%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - BILL PRINT/MAIL 2,516 14,512 27,600 13,088 52.6%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - FINANCIAL - 1,480 5,000 3,520 0.0%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - OTHER 12,416 60,258 133,460 73,202 45.2%
CONTRACT SERVICES - CONCRETE - - 8,000 8,000 0.0%
CONTRACT SERVICES - MISC FIELD / O&M - 13,260 30,000 16,740 44.2%
CONTRACT SERVICES - OFFICE REPAIRS / MAINT - 1,099 2,000 901 55.0%
CONTRACT SERVICES - PAVING - 1,791 9,000 7,209 19.9%
46,553 245,515 524,020 278,505 46.9%
Administration & General Services
JANITORIAL 1,212 3,965 11,100 7,135 35.7%
BANK FEES 6,488 30,714 71,000 40,286 43.3%
OFFICE EXPENSE 1,572 7,017 15,000 7,983 46.8%
SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT - 4,551 2,000 (2,551 227.6%
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,775 57,959 112,210 54,251 51.7%
POSTAGE 9,982 49,821 103,000 53,179 48.4%
PRINTING - 610 7,700 7,090 7.9%
TELEPHONE - WIRELESS 1,140 5,845 16,800 10,955 34.8%
TELEPHONE - LOCAL / LONG DISTANCE 1,814 11,226 12,500 1,275 89.8%
TELEPHONE - ANSWERING SERVICE 150 651 2,400 1,749 27.1%
UTILITIES 2,063 9,821 19,700 9.879 49.9%

Page 1



CC-6

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
2016 OPERATING EXPENDITURE VS BUDGET
May 31, 2016

LEGAL & AUDIT - 31,163 78,900 47,737 39.5%

CONTINUED EDUCATION 10,376 17,681 45,780 28,099 38.6%
PUBLICATION NOTICES 53 196 1,500 1,304 13.1%
OFFICE MISC - DISTRICT EVENTS 333 1,205 5,110 3,905 23.6%
OFFICE MISC - MEETING ACCOMODATIONS 210 467 2,000 1,533 23.4%
OFFICE MISC - OTHER 150 1,128 2,200 1,072 51.3%
OFFICE MISC - MILESTONE EVENTS - - 5,100 5,100 0.0%
BAD DEBT EXPENSE - 192 5,000 4,808 3.8%
COMPUTER SOFTWARE - 250 3,700 3,450 6.8%
38,358 234,465 522,760 288,235 44.9%
Administration Other
ELECTION EXPENSE - - 29,000 29,000 0.0%
DIRECTORS MEETING COMPENSATION 1,160 5,365 20,300 14,935 26.4%
RETIREE HEALTH CARE BENEFIT 2,991 14,555 43,547 28,993 33.4%
4,151 19,920 92,847 72,928 21.5%
Salary & Benefits
SALARY - GENERAL MANAGER 17,526 70,068 162,016 91,948 43.2%
SALARY - MANAGER (3 authorized positions) 60,654 99,998 219,132 119,134 45.6%
SALARY - OFFICE (6 authorized positions) 37,084 89,618 374,100 284,482 24.0%
SALARY -WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT (2 authorized positions) 14,901 56,341 156,088 99,747 36.1%
SALARY - FIELD / O&M (15 authorized positions) 98,633 405,600 1,118,893 713,293 36.3%
STANDBY DUTY 1,380 6,810 17,940 11,130 38.0%
SALARY - PROJECT MNGMT & ENGENEERING (20,096) 56,754 315,145 - 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - VISION INSURANCE 753 5,701 5,100 (601) 111.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - DENTAL INSURANCE 2,990 27,237 43,200 15,963 63.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - HEALTH INSURANCE 29,046 158,190 375,272 217,082 42.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - PERS RETIREMENT 29,583 267,555 422,544 154,989 63.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - SOCIAL SECURITY 13,815 55,140 153,444 98,304 35.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - MEDICARE 3,231 12,896 35,886 22,990 35.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 97 5,744 7,875 2,131 72.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 2,532 13,102 26,000 12,898 50.4%
EMPLOYEE SALARY AND BENEFITS - (Allocation to CIP) - (210.067) (339,867) (129,800) 61.8%
292,127 1,120,686 3,092,768 1,713,690 36.2%
Insurance
INSURANCE ~ LIABILITY & COMPREHENSIVE - 78,001 75,300 (2,701) 103.6%
INSURANCE - DISABILITY & LIFE 1,972 15,401 28,300 12,899 54.4%
INSURANCE - WORKER'S COMPENSATION - - 54,319 54,319 0.0%
1,972 93,401 157,919 64,518 59.1%
Reserves & Debt Services
RATE STABLIZATION RESERVE - - - - 0.0%
DEPRECIATION RESERVE - - 1,001,744 1,001,744 0.0%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.0%
EMPLOYMENT-RELATED BENEFITS RESERVE - - - - 0.0%
DEBT SERVICE - COP SERIES 2010 - 50,503 571,200 520,697 8.8%
DEBT SERVICE - COP SERIES 2012 - 122,436 169,063 46,627 72.4%
- 172,938.68 2,742,007.00  2,569,068.32 6.3%

478,448 § 3,167,091 § 11,719,854 S 8,174,761 27.02%

Page 2



$95'98°T

TTEICE
¥8z'6vt

000°05Y
000°sL

£S0'ZLE

18L°9LY

400

TIV'IL6'Y

zov'sye

Y9v'60Y

08
(1444
9SE'E

SEQ'S

191y
992'e97

T

159728

616's
o8
BIY'TY

8v1'61

 [ewew

EVE'I6L'Y 95L'6Y'y 064'8EV'E EPLTIRL L

saveze | se9'svr't | savwiE PEO'MOYL

000002 000002 000°00Z

0068y - 006'8Y 006'8y
S69'SY1'T 695'780°T

086'6T - 086'61 086'67

08y'sz - 08Y'sZ 08v'SZ

S01'82 - S0T'82

8ST'ES | BSUES

BST'ES 8ST'ES

L6879 orr'sie | orvseL

L68'Y9L 0T1'SLL 0TT'SLL

- rvere—— ——— wre—————

. B8OZS | 9Q08'we
645'20T §59'66 SEEZTT
0LT'ELT 0£9°LLT Tv8'861 008‘8Y€E
86T'TLT ELY'TIE 165’522 TL9'E8Y

0L8's20%C
15066
L5066
{v90'y)
janafaa
S89°/SL
18216
S9v'8Z
yE6'8E
vyo'avs
00Z'ZE

vesL

005’607

[474:191
opy'vze
(191%)
{es1'297)

749968

mwm‘mmv

TR0z

 Tosorr

TLT'SOT'T

19Ty
€81'291

wmm.m

000°001

33974
§89°LSL
18216
59v'87
PE6'GE
000°00€
002'zE
005601

260°LYT

8968

619'vC

woier

000°00T

£50'66
£50'66

|34 974
S89°45L
182'16
S9p'8Z
vE6'8E
000°054
00z'ze
005'601

252'8s1T
9yv'yzE

zi9'96¢

£82'Y0S

 o6TEE0T

€SoERET

jejo} pueis

UOJIeIS [043U0D) BINSSaLd D-1eg-D)

5jUBWIAACICWI] |3 J51EMPUNOID

UOHIINIISUOT 1539ANS 3530A%S

AY /M UO[IDBUUODIBIUY g BNUBAY JUOLIISBI)

AY /M uondauuoauL 0T X 8 AL JjiH Wossolg
AY /M uoidBULOIBIU| 8 X 2T AR Jieg

siuawade[day 118} J91EM

TN JAIWAN LN SIUIBIIM - TIVIAIN IIVEAL

LE-ST0T
0z-9102
TT-ET0Z
01-2102
60-Z102
T0-110Z
SN A
£1-910C

’ EcwEwum_nmx u 2 :u:. 8 ARMA OLIBUINT PUBR SUIRIA YDUI-ZT anudAay esodiiein
m:cm>< rmi 0} 3AlQ m..oEmu>m 8% .81 m:cm>< esodue

:o;m._mumc_ el UoIsSIwSURIL , pT ‘anusay seidog
iy

{E31P3IA SIARQ DN O3 BNUBAY esodLel $55G - UORE|RISU| UIRIN 1938M ,ZT Yied uensues
uoHejjRISU} UlRW :oﬁmmsmcm.:. aup >twao& ;toz ,.vm 100Yd$ Y8iH uenr ves

| wawadwdayy - sUIBIA HONRGLISI PUY MON - SUIEIY HosstwsuRT ]

0E-9T0T.
EE-VT0Z

om‘mﬁom
9E-¥10T

0€-£10C

co.mnﬂwm Suippng UpUpY - muquo‘_u w‘.:«uzbmﬁcﬁ m:Ou:m:«um.S. 18430
uojsuaixg Buiping Ujwpy - 5199{014 PSS?;WEE_ SNOBUE|[RISIN 18I0
“uia& uor Y \ 3 g uonensiuwpy

SN0
$2-9102
19-S10Z
£1-2102

ﬂumqo& aamanaseyu)| mnomcmzwun_s. PLTFTY
ssfiunyoddo diysisutied Ay Jeyio
108f044 JWsWaIR{day iR 1338 ZT SnUSAY esodie

108f0.4 Juawisae|day s 1938 T @nuany esodueiy

sjuswade|day S0IAIAS JOIeA

sjuBBIR|daY BABA J1EM

syuawedejday auyadid urel Jolep

sjuswedeiday/siusiuanoidw alemyos pue asempiel ASojouysa [enuuy
sjuswadejday/sjuawanoid] siemios pue ajempiep Adojouysa) jenuuy
dinb3 suonesadQ piai4 pue 1834 fenuuy

SjuBLL /s: osdiu} piej uoielodio]) (enuuy

1934/

siual / oadi
103y/

nwlog SNOIUIPISIIA

199107
0y-9107
6E-ST0Z.
8E-9T07
Z1-910Z
11-9102
01-9707
$0-910Z
$0-S107
£0-9T0C
Z0-ST0Z

tm_o& EmEmum_nwm :_m_z ..2m>> ..N.n >m>> ?__mm

g g ?u%%fwmm\n?uﬁous%ﬁ s
Suz\_ c_\uvamn:\ﬂ:wEuum_amx sjueIpAY E.L ) 3 maom
THORII0RY - SUIRLY MATNGLOSI
m:.._ Aiunod Eun_n_ [} Vtma yasny - pAjg uingny $E-9102
SIUBLIBIRIASY Ul J81BM YdUJ-g Aep) pOOMBUOT pue You|-g AeAn PUIM 1€-9T07
$IUBWBA0IALI} 193435 PEOY UBAJAS 9€-510Z
aseyq adedsisalls palg asuuns SE-5T02
108f0.d Juswadejday LRy +91BM 9 / 8 SALIG URIIYOIN vE-ST0Z
Wafoid UOnR|RISU] UIRI 8 BNUBAY BISIA BSOY PUE JUBWBdRIdDY UIRIA 8 SNUBAY puejyBiH £€-6T07
198foid Juawade|day Ujepy 19IBM 8 SALIQ JINDLD PUR g BJIID Weyel Z2€-S102

1e-6102
| ‘oNPeloid

9107 Aew jo se pug poyiad jedsty

Arewiung

sy08{oig |ended

103510 4218 SIYBPH SN



60621A
61486
61487
61488
61489
61490
61491
61492
61493
61494
61495
61496
61497
61498
61499
61500
61501
61502
61503
61504
61505
61506
61507
61508
61509
61510
61511
61512
61513
61514
61515
61516
61517
61518
61519
61520
61521
61522
61523
61524
61525
61526
61527
61528
61529
61530
61531
61532
61533
61534
61535
61536
61537
61538

MAY, 2016 WARRANTS

Farbod Madani

CalSierra Construction Inc
Consolidated

J Crowley Group Inc

Lamon Construction CO, INC
Ernest L Leporini

R E Smith Contractor Inc

San Juan Water District
SMUD

Cheryl L Khalar

Stephanie Schmittner

Michael A/ Denise D Bozzuto
Family Dream Homes LLC
Saratoga Group/Terrawood US Real Estate
Richard or Aphra Adams

Craig R or Enid T Bivins
California Landscape Associates Inc
California Surveying & Drafting Supply
Caltronics Business System
Michael Cerecedes

Richard T or Erica J Coleman
Robin Cope

Corix Water Products, Inc
Coverall North America Inc
Cybex

Charles or Kathleen Dutter
Robin Emmond

Jesse or Laura Fuller

William S or Judith M Greenan
Ferguson Enterprises Inc #1423
Hanson, Kristie

14 Systems

Karen Jacoby

Kei Window Cleaning #12
Valerian J or Aileen J Kobza
Joseph A or Judith A Kula
David P or Deborah A Moon
Moonlight BPO

MSDSonline, Inc.

Pacific Mechanical Services Inc
Republic Services #922

The Sacramento Gazette
Robert E or Mary M Slocum
Sonitrol

Barbara J Stratton

Anna Swanson

Maya Taff

A. Teichert & Son, Inc.

Kevin Vasquez

Eden Webb

William M Korn

Elliot Kouri

Gary/Sandra Tice

SRP 12 LLC

Customer Refund

Contract Services/Engineering
Telephone-Local/Long Distance
Contract Services-Water Conservation
Contract Services/Engineering
Contract Services/Engineering
Contract Services-Wells

Purchased Water

Utilities

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Janitorial

Small Tools

Small Office Equipment

Contract Services-Water Conservation
Toilet Rebate Program

Health Insurance

Material

Janitorial

Equipment Rental-Office

Customer Refund

Contract Services-Water Conservation
Toilet Rebate Program

Customer Refund

Material

Contract Services-Water Conservation
Contract Services-Other

Customer Refund

Janitorial

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Contract Services-Bill Print/Mail
Small Tools

Contract Services-Repair/Maintenance
Utilities

Publication Notices

Toilet Rebate Program

Equipment Rental-Office

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Contract Services-Water Conservation
Road Base

Contract Services-Water Conservation
Contract Services-Water Conservation
Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

cc-8

$163.90
$8.693.05
$9,165.29
$9.360.00
$11,551.04
$9,840.00
$92.049.97
$432,773.19
$9,738.88
$120.29
$22.15
$27.12
$9.05
$177.73
$75.00
$75.00
$200.00
$5.00
$562.68
$100.00
$75.00
$402.00
$3.885.74
$450.00
$139.45
$35.61
$100.00
$75.00
$75.00
$6,745.68
$100.00
$660.00
§75.00
$92.00
$75.00
$150.00
$150.00
$1.875.05
$2.337.00
$631.97
$194.97
$67.95
$150.00
$162.27
$150.00
$75.00
$50.00
$1,223.83
$100.00
$50.00
$123.42
$111.72
$46.17
$526.83



61539
61540
61541
61542
61543
61544
61545
61546
61547
61548
61549
61550
61551
61552
61553
61554
61555
61556
61557
61558
61559
61560
61561
61562
61563
61564
61565
61566
61567
61568
61569
61570
61571
61572
61573
61574
61575
61576
61577
61578
61579
61580
61581
61582
61583
61584
61585
61586
61587
61588
61589
61590
61591
61592
61593
61594
61595

Nicholas A West

Patricia R Santos

H2H Solutions Inc

Daniel G Craighead
Philip/Lynn Conner
James/Laura Peterson

Terry Kyriacou

AFLAC

Alexander's Contract Services
AnswerNet

Aqua Sierra Controls

Astral Communications Inc
Blackbird Associates

College Oak Towing

Corix Water Products, Inc
CSDA

Employee Relations Inc
Robyn J Evans

Tim Hewlett

Holdcom

J4 Systems

KBA DOCUSYS

KBA Docusys Inc

L and D Landfill

Mitch's Certified Classes
Moonlight BPO

Pirtek Power Inn

Protection One Alarm Monitoring
RUE EQUIPMENT
SAWWA

SureWest Directories

Titan Workforce LL.C

Tully & Young Inc

Twin Home Services

Zee Medical Company
Reiner Family Revocable Trust
Michael Jr/Jennifer Corrales
Christophore/Eleftheria Paidas
Void

Sean H/Julie M Mann
Elizabeth Christen

Kristine Keller

Ryan/Summer Thibault
Candace S Marty

Thomas M/Beatrice E Cesarz
Alexander's Contract Services
Bryce Consulting, Inc

BSK Associates

Burketts

Messenger Publishing Group
Consolidated

Corelogic Information Solutions Inc
Corix Water Products, Inc
Dawson Oil Company

J4 Systems

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc
Rex Meurer

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Employee Paid Insurance
Contract Services-Meter Reading
Telephone-Answer Service
Wells Maintenance
Telephone-Wireless

Contract Services/Engineering
Repair-Trucks

Material

Dues & Subscriptions

Contract Services-Other
Continued Education

Contract Services-Other
Telephone-Local/Long Distance
Contract Services-Other
Maintenance Agreement-Equipment
Equipment Rental-Office
Contract Services-Miscellaneous
Continued Education

Contract Services-Bill Print/Mail
Repair-Trucks

Equipment Rental-Office

Repair Equipment/Hardware
Dues & Subscriptions
Telephone-Local/Long Distance
Contract Services-Temporary Labor
Contract Services/Engineering
Janitorial

Supplies-Field

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Void

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Contract Services-Meter Reading
Legal & Audit

Water Analysis

Office Expense

Dues & Subscriptions
Telephone-Local/Long Distance
Dues & Subscriptions

Material

Gas & Oil

Contract Services-Other

Health Insurance

Water Conservation-Materials/Supplies

CC-8

$35.54
$106.16
$126.52
$64.55
$130.86
$9.85
$175.66
$362.66
$2,023.48
$190.01
$250.00
$30.00
$5.547.82
$227.50
$6.782.40
$7.915.70
$44.85
$103.65
$2,000.00
$305.10
$3.427.67
$18.84
$343.43
$198.00
$1,150.00
$2.614.49
$138.37
$140.00
$279.50
$1,600.00
$49.00
$2,579.00
$2,150.00
$270.00
$110.22
$72.36
$6.29
$5.74
$0.00
$201.23
$248.23
$100.91
$57.74
$150.00
$170.23
$1.867.54
$4.680.00
$288.00
$462.75
$400.00
$1.460.11
$219.83
$1,685.88
$1,429.16
$650.00
$14,287.76
$82.03



61596
61597
61598
61599
61600
61601
61602
61603
61604
61605
61606
61607
61608
61609
61610
61611
61612
61613
61614
61615
61616
61617
61618
61619
61620
61621
61622
61623
61624
61625
61626
61627
61628
61629
61630
61631
61632
61633
61634
61635
61636
61637
61638
61639
61640
61641
61642
61643
61644
61645
61646
61647
61648
61649
61650
61651

Moonlight BPO

Office Depot

Pace Supply Corp

Pacitic Gas & Electric
Rescue Training Institute Inc
RW Trucking

SMUD

State Water Resources Control Board
Titan Workforce LLC
ULINE

Voyager Fleet Systems Inc
California State Disbursement Unit
California State Disbursement Unit
Larry R/Wanda M Gawlik
Barbara C. Cantrell Living Trust
Sandra A Artesi

John N/Lynn McClain
William J Healey

Jesus C Hernandez

Idean Mostafavi

Richard D/Alane J Scott
Dustin R/Shannon D Scott
Shay M/ Lori M Orr

Tronvig Family Trust

Mica Solarov

Rebecca M Bogner

Brent M Golubski
Carl/Paulina Duxbury

Area X Inc

Yuriy/ Alla V Vorobets
Wunschel & Sons, Inc.
Jackie Adams

Blackbird Associates

Delores J Brown

CirclePoint

Allen B Dains

Future Ford

Ferguson Enterprises Inc #1423
Integrity Administrators Inc
David B or Vivian C Janzen
Douglas Lent

Moonlight BPO

Rudy Prado

Proud AV Inc

Regional Water Authority
The Sacramento Gazette
John S Senos

Sophos Solutions

Frank Tharp

Verizon Wireless

Gregory M or Karla S Wanee
Susan Watson

Menard Revocable Trust
Andrew L Tomlinson

ABA DABA Rentals & Sales
AFLAC

Contract Services-Bill Print/Mail
Office Expense

Material

Utilities

Fixed Assets

Contract Services-Miscellaneous
Utilities

Dues & Subscriptions
Contract Services-Temporary Labor
Supplies-Field

Gas & Oil

Garnishment

Garnishment

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Toilet Rebate Program
Contract Services/Engineering
Customer Refund

Water Conservation-Contract Services
Customer Refund
Repair-Trucks

Material

Health Insurance

Customer Refund

Toilet Rebate Program
Contract Services-Bill Print/Mail
Toilet Rebate Program
Contract Services-Other

Dues & Subscriptions
Publication Notices

Toilet Rebate Program
Contract Services-Other
Toilet Rebate Program
Telephone-Wireless

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program
Customer Refund

Customer Refund
Supplies-Field

Employee Paid Insurance

cc-8

$1,333.81
$62.63
$3,140.84
$12.38
$1,375.00
$2.687.50
$1.364.44
$105.00
$2,639.00
$305.00
$1,667.46
$184.61
$87.69
$119.40
$59.23
$10.42
$19.29
$82.21
$14.84
$24.43
$509.00
$14.78
$13.68
$57.05
$19.82
$36.73
$9.01
$10.64
$44.43
$30.84
$1,577.88
$150.00
$1,164.16
$150.00
$2.416.01
$955.87
$471.10
$2,176.50
$5.277.20
$51.58
$150.00
$2,746.11
$75.00
$1,000.00
$169.21
$52.85
$150.00
$4,480.00
$75.00
$1,110.08
$150.00
$75.00
$41.72
$8.18
$252.20
$362.66



61652 Alexander's Contract Services
61653 Bart/Riebes Auto Parts

61654 Bennett Engineering Services, Inc
61655 California Landscape Associates Inc
61656 Dawson Oil Company

61657 Grainger

61658 Brian M Hensley

61659 J4 Systems

61660 Kei Window Cleaning #12
61661 Susan McDonald

61662 Moonlight BPO

61663 Paladin Private Security
61664 Regional Water Authority
61665 Sylvan Supply

61666 The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company
61667 Titan Workforce LLC

61668 TriFresh Technologies, Inc.
TOTAL

ACH WHA JUNE 2016

ACH BOW APRIL 2016

ACH VALIC 5/19/16 PAYDAY
ACH VANCO APRIL 2016

ACH PAYCHEX SERVICE FEE
ACH ELAVON APRIL2016 WB
ACH ELAVON APRIL2016FD
ACH ELAVON APRIL2016PH
ACH CK DEPOSIT SLIP

ACH PAYROLL 5/5/16 PAYDAY
ACH PERS 5/19/16 PAYDAY
ACH VALIC 5/5/16 PAYDAY
ACH VOYA 5/19/16 PAYDAY
ACH VOYA 5/5/16 PAYDAY
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

June Checks Approved At June Board Meeting

61680
61683
61681
61682
61679

GM Construction & Developers

US Bank .M.P.A.C. Government Services
Ernest L Leporini

SMUD

J Crowley Group Inc

Contract Services-Meter Reading
Repair-Trucks

Contract Services/Engineering
Janitorial

Gas & Oil

Small Tools

Continued Education

Contract Services-Other
Janitorial

Customer Refund

Contract Services-Bill Print/Mail
Contract Services-Other

Dues & Subscriptions
Repair-Trucks

Disability & Life Insurance
Contract Services-Temporary Labor
Wells Maintenance

Health Insurance

Bank Fee

Deferred Compensation
Contract Services-Other
Contract Services-Other
Bank Fee

Bank Fec

Bank Fee

Bank Fee

PERS

PERS

Deferred Compensation
Deferred Compensation
Deferred Compensation

Contract Services-Miscellaneous
See Agenda Item CC:9

Contract Services-Engineering
Utilities

Water Conservation -Other

o]

$2,638.27
$84.74
$3,634.50
$200.00
$660.79
$168.10
$663.20
$1,164.70
$92.00
$142.51
$2.872.71
$6.154.50
$500.00
$1,795.56
$5,806.42
$2.699.90
$1,156.00

$747.,660.99

$15.805.94
$2.511.51
$1,970.00
$73.10
$378.55
$3.427.17
$278.35
$216.37
$54.64
$18,119.40
$12,731.73
$1.970.00
$45.00
$45.00

$57.626.76

$805,287.75

$9.915.50
$10,312.92
$11,040.00
$13,128.05
$16,560.00

$60,956.47




9L/1e/S :e1eQ
#A
9102
00°0SL  SE0LZ  6962Z 29688y 06'2ZL 66VL  €8°19¢ 0S'16Z°L 00052 LL'695'L  veelZ'L 696 Z6CTLEOL §
Z69LY'L 86°CE 00052 06001 $ snens
000SL | 99/9L 8.T/EC | 067221 yEELT  $ Joowig
- $ | Aeppooys
- w ueysays
- $ EE
66 L G9'/EL ¥9'Z51L $ As|susH
- $ uopioo)
69°Cy 65'62¢C €8'19¢ | ¢5/SZ'L 66Ccr'L | vEELTL | 696 G9/eSr  $ sueA3
- $ yougeid
- $ suieq
V'8 v'8 $ JEIR)
266601 26'660'L  $ ] musinygl
BYlI0 Juan . sqns NOnU a12Myog
DI 30O wodoy B o mﬂﬂw@ o 30 afejsog 1 sanq] dx3 8210 Iedoy 9016y LB salddng S|100} UIBIN SHIaM
£0-06895 Z0-0689S 10-0689S  0£89§ 0£298 02295  00Z9S LO-LYZHS  ZO-LETVS LLZhS 0lZ¥Ss  Z0-00€ZS T8
Iviol

six usiuhed Ajyjuow doj uognquysiqg- (1eeA Jueuno)pilenten/de/siasny
9i0z ey
suonnqusia pied-Tvo - MNvd SN




June 14, 2016 - AGENDA ITEM: CC-10

185871 | [E10L puBI9) |
000 | |
00 |
oo'o | —
oo
000 i =
9E'veE 0lL'gke |3 TA:] 00569 L8059t suleq v Aausquop | WMoY aouasauoy Buuds YARDY < SLTOS0 _
[l R T44 00'seE Blysiy Aey|  OUSWERES 1S ANMD YAMMY 101 dOYSHION JIEAL b SLIPOZD
_.,HH_.MH_& siean _ [B¥UR JED _ LRI 121 vonensiBay |sasusdxy oL apuAY| e Jasuodg wdoy| seg aeg
SCEDOT-PT PENURUONG PaLRUOTTan ]

910TE/Y jo S8
SEOURIGUIOSIBUIWSS/SERIN0T Bululel] Jojoang 9102
Jouisia Je¥epn siybisH snag




June 14, 2016 - AGENDA ITEM: CC-10

60°129's IEJOL pueis
000
000
000
000
| 0o'0 |
80'6.5 006zL | 60°FOE'L sneilg AlejiH Dye) 8%e7 yuoN vaso| nwiwng diysispea ssbeuey |2isusn| ¢ 9L/ LIS
00'96. | DD'SER | OOLGFL sneqg AepH Aatejuon WMDY | aouasgjuog Buudg| 2 SLILOISO
00'96. | 00G6S | DO'LE¥'L | N4INyD Wagoy Aazsjuop| WMV | aouaugjueg Buudg| z LIS
| 00'GrP 00°Ghh UopIo9 pineg clUBlEIDES|  ANMND VMMY| 2ouauguog Buudg| € | oL/LZED
00'GFr 00'SbF | IUUNUD USQOY |  OIUBWEIDEG|  ANND YAMMY | souassjuog Bupdg| € | BLIZED
00°GkY 00°Stk snesig KejiH CJUBLIBIOBS  ANVD WAMMY aouassjuod Buudg] ¢ | olLAzEo
H-H_M.ﬂh g | SEow | mweiieo | preumy [ mon | vopensioy EHHH aapuaNY ueREa0T lasuodg 3oL sheq =ea

SPCE0ST-PI PRNLQUODVET PRNUHUSDREET]

SL0TENS

jose

S80US8JUODYSIBUNLIBS/SESINGD BUNEL] JS0I0 9408
Joulsiq Jeep sublaH snayiD




June 14, 2016 - AGENDA ITEM: CC-10

[soLoz [ isszL | ze'vee | 66°L56 [siaiz.  Jo00°068 | BOMPLE | [ejoL puesg
| |

| “

| a3 00'sZL [T Tad JaInap xay 0oSOuUBI UBS 22MND 9L0E J22d 0} Jead JOMND| b 9LIZLIS0
50°0Z IGCZL 2482 L0Fi9 00°02E 56'055°) [eyog uesng|  epeue) ouoJOL | Y049 SOUBIBUOD V40D § | 9LLLSO
SEEVE 04556 806621 Bumg Aasog obaig uesg)| us3 Jouauo) SN Us3 ¢ 9L/BEIED
00'Skp 00'SkE lapng wiy ClUIWEINES | ANNYD WAMMY uasgue] Buudg! ¢ | glL/igeo
ﬁnﬁ“nhn_ sjeap — e Jen 19aR] ry 1a30H uogensibay |sasuadxs ol sapuany UDREIOT Jasuodg aidol| skeq ajeq

STXGO0T-PA PANUNIUOD,PS ParuNDE sy ]
9L0ZI61g Jo s8
SaovalsjuoysUWESSasuncs) Buiwer) aafoidws 9102
PUIsIq Jelepn sjubisy sniyy



AGENDA ITEM: CC-11

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14, 2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : STOCK RANCH COMMERCIAL EASEMENT ACCEPTANCE
STATUS : Action Item — Consent Calendar

REPORT DATE  : June 6, 2016

PREPARED BY  : Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider adoption of Resolution 13-2016 accepting an easement from SRP 12 LLC on a portion of 6900
Auburn Boulevard, Stock Ranch Commercial.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Site improvements to the Stock Ranch Commercial Center at 6900 Auburn Boulevard required the
installation of a new water distribution main, water services and fire protection facilities to provide water ‘
service to the site. An easement for the water facilities was granted by SRP 12 LLC at no cost to the
District.

See attached Grant of Easement including Exhibit “A”, Legal Description and Exhibit “B”, Plat Map.
RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the Resolution 13-2016 accepting an easement from SRP 12 LLC on a portion of 6900 Auburn
Boulevard, Stock Ranch Commercial.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
AND RETURN TO:

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 286
CITRUS HEIGHTS, CA 95611-0286

EXEMPT FROM TRANSFER TAX
(Revenue and Taxation Code Section 11922)

NO FEE FOR RECORDING
(Government Code Section 6103) Space above for Recorder’s use only

COUNTY APN: 211-0870-012
LOCATION:; 6900 Auburn Boulevard

GRANT OF EASEMENT
TO
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

SRP 12 LLC, a California limited liability company, for a valuable consideration, receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant to CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT, a
political subdivision of the State of California formed pursuant to Division 11 of the Water Code
(the “District”), a right-of-way and non-exclusive easement to construct, reconstruct, operate,
maintain and/or repair water pipelines together with any and all appurtenances appertaining
thereto; together with the perpetual right of ingress thereto and egress there from for the purpose
of exercising and performing all of the rights and privileges granted herein; said pipelines and
appurtenances to be of such size(s) and character as the grantee may determine, on, over, across

and under all that certain real property, situate in the County of Sacramento, State of California
particularly described as follows:

Exhibit “A” Legal Description and
Exhibit “B” Plat to Accompany Legal Description

Use of this easement by the Grantor or by the Grantor’s assignees or successors in interest,
which is not compatible or interferes with the District’s construction, reconstruction, operation,
maintenance or repair of the water pipelines and appurtenances, shall not be allowed. The
District acknowledges and agrees that Grantor and Grantor’s assignees or successors in interest
shall, at all times, be allowed to utilize the easement as a roadway, parking area or outdoor open
space, including any hardscaped or landscaped area, and shall be permitted to maintain these
improvements in a manner compatible with such uses on the easement. Any other proposed use
by the Grantor or by the Grantor’s assignees or successors in interest shall be requested in
writing and subject to written approval by the District prior to the proposed construction or use
of the easement by the Grantor. The Grantor at the Grantor’s sole expense shall remove in a
timely manner any use not specified and acknowledged above or approved in writing by the
District. Should the District find it necessary to remove any part or all of the acknowledged or
approved improvements of Grantor or Grantor’s assignees or successors in interest for the



purpose of constructing or maintaining its water pipelines and appurtenances at any time,
pursuant to the District’s rights granted herein, the District shall be liable for all costs of removal
of any such roadways, parking areas or other improvements and shall be responsible for the

repair and restoration of such areas to the condition such areas were in prior to District’s removal
of any such improvements.

In witness thereof, Grantor has hereunto subscribed its name this —} _ day of May, 2016.

SRP 12, LLC,
a California limited liability company

By:  California C & S Properties,
a California limited partnership
Its: Sole Member

By:  Go Bears LLC,
a California limited liability company

Its:  General P s /N
,’/ /,f"f e / * f’ - /
By: [ -4 (/ d

Name: J6hf V. Stock

Title: M&ﬁaging Member




A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who
signed the document, to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of
that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA §
§
Countyor __Agmadg §
On Slal)s before me, <= Ihrva | %f)“e J . Notary Public, personally
appeared — J&ha . <Sidank —— , Who proved to me on the basis of

satisfactory evidence to be-the person(s) whose name(s)j gf ubscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me tha sheffhey executed the same ir@heﬂ(heir authorized capacity(ies), and
that by@weﬂﬂweir signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the
person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

UHHBHHHRIH R R

g TTAL PATEL
Signature ('\’*’U’L’( : (Seal) Y%

COMM, #1997960
Wnature of Notary Public

Ei

§ NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA 22
{ ALAMEDA COUNTY g
3 == MyComm,Exp.Dec.2,2016 2
MR R A it




PAGE10OF1

EXHIBIT “A"

EASEMENT LEGAL DESCRIPTION
FOR PUBLIC WATERLINE PURPOSES TO THE CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

THAT PORTION OF LOT 12 AS SHOWN ON THE “PLAT OF SUBDIVISION NO. 02-01 STOCK RANCH
COMMERCIAL” IN THE CITY OF CITRUS HEIGHTS, COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AS

PER MAP FILED JUNE 30, 2003 IN BOOK 317 OF MAPS, AT PAGE NO. 2, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY,
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 12, SAID CORNER BEING A POINT ON A CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE EAST HAVING A RADIUS OF 180.00 FEET, A RADIAL LINE THROUGH SAID POINT BEARS
SOUTH 39°32"11" WEST; THENCE NORTHERLY 16.10 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 5°07°32" TO A POINT ON SAID CURVE TO WHICH POINT A RADIAL LINE BEARS SOUTH
44°39'43” WEST, SAID POINT BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; THENCE
CONTINUING NORTHERLY ALONG SAID CURVE 10.67 FEET THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 3°23'43" TO
A POINT ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH AND 24.63 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 12, SAID
POINT HAVING A RADIAL LINE WHICH BEARS SOUTH 48°03'26” WEST; THENCE SOUTH 66°42'21” WEST
ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE 38.95 FEET; THENCE NORTH 23°17'39"” WEST 46.38 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
66°42'21” WEST 10.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 23°17'39" EAST 13.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 66°42'21"
WEST 10.83 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 23°17°39” EAST 10.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 66°42'21” EAST 10.83
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 23°17'39" EAST 33.38 FEET; THENCE NORTH 66°42’21” EAST 52.66 FEET TO THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION.

THE AREA OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION CONSIST OF APPROXIMATELY 1,080
SQUARE FEET.

END OF DESCRIPTION

THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED BY OR UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF THE FOLLOWING
STATE OF CALIFORNIA PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR,

02-22-2016

MARK S. LAMOU
REGISTRATION EXPIRES 06-30-2016
MSL JN 140188




EXHIBIT 'B

PLAT TO ACCOMPANY LEGAL DESCRIPTION

APPLEBEE'S RESTAURANT
6300 AUBURN BOULEVARD

T 12 OF

LO
SUBDIVISION NO. 02-01, MB317-02

SHEET 1 OF 1

. L9
M
[<e)
¥
L10
POC, SE COR. OF LOT 12 OF
SUBDIVISION NO. 02—01, MB 31702
LINE DATA TABLE CURVE DATA TABLE
LINE BEARING | DISTANCE | [NO.| DELTA | RADIUS | LENGTH
L1 $66'42'21"W 38.95' c1| 5'07'32" | 180.00' | 16.10'
L2 | N2317°39"W | 46.38 o2l 32525 118000 iosr
L3 | S664221"W 10.00'
(4 | s2317°39°C 13.00' LEGEND
L5 S66'42'21"W 10.83' W% WATER LINE EASEMENT = 1,080 SQ. FT.
L6 S2317°39"E 10.00°
L7 | N66 42 21 E 10'83, EXISTING PROPERTY LINE
L8 | S2317°39E 33.38
L9 | N66'42'21"E 52.66"
L10 | S393211"W | ———n N N

L11 $44°39°43"W ————

L2 $48°03'26"W ————

PREPARED BY

MSL ENGINEERING, INC.

402 W. ARROW HWY., SUITE 4

SAN DIMAS, CA. 81773
(909) 305-2395
mlamoureux@msieng.com

MSL JUN 14018 WL—-EAS-EX-B

02--22-16

PROJECT NORTH TRUE NORTH
0 10 20 40

GRAPHIC SCALE
SCALE: 1"=20'




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 13 -2016

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
ACCEPTING AN EASEMENT FROM
SRP 12 LLC
FOR WATER DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES WITHIN
6900 AUBURN BLVD, STOCK RANCH COMMERCIAL

Whereas SRP 12 LLC for a valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does
hereby grant to CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT a political subdivision of the State of
California formed pursuant to Division 11 of the Water ( a right-of-way and non-exclusive
easement to construct, reconstruct, operate, maintain a air water pipelines together with
any and all appurtenances appertaining thereto; to ther with the perpetual right of ingress thereto
and egress there from for the purpose of exerci d performing of the rights and privileges
granted herein; said pipelines and appurtena to be of such size(s) and character as the
grantee may determine, on, over, across an r all that certam real property, situate in the
County of Sacramento, State of California partic ribed as follows:

0. 02-01 Stock Ranéh Commercial"
nia as per Map filed June 30,2003
sribed as follows:

Commencing at the s
easthavingaradius
Northerly 16.10 feeta
which pomt a radlal lin
of'this des

a point on a curve concave to the
ars South 39°32'1 1" West; thence
angle of 5°07'32" to a point on said curve to
t, said point being the True Point of Beginning

0f3°23'43 ;
point he ‘ 03126" West; thence South 66°42'21" West along
h_23°17'39 West 46.38 feet; thence South 66°422] " West

East 33.38 feet;
description.

NOW THEREFORE, B ESOLVED that CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT accepts
said Grant of Easement and conveyance and that a certified copy of this Resolution be provided to
the County of Sacramento to be attached to and recorded with said Grant of Easement in the Office
of the County Recorder of Sacramento County.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER
DISTRICT this 14™ day of June 2016 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Directors: Dains, Sheehan, Richle
NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:



ABSENT: Directors:

SEAL
ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District
ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District

' Jedgé hat Resolution 13-2016 was
trict at a duly called and noticed



AGENDA ITEM: CC-12

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14, 2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ADMINISTRATION BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
STATUS : Information Item — Consent Calendar

REPORT DATE  : June 9, 2016

PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Receive information on adding an office to the Administration Building.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Upon issuance of a building permit from the City of Citrus Heights on April 15, 2016, construction of the
Administration Building office addition by Kaler-Dobler Construction began. Construction is now
substantially complete with final inspections and approval on June 1, 2016 by the City of Citrus Heights and
Sacramento Metro Fire District. Minor cosmetic corrections remain prior to final acceptance by the District.
The target date for completion is June 15, 2016.

It is anticipated that Final Acceptance and a Notice of Completion will be brought forward to the Board of
Directors on July 12, 2016.

Furniture delivery is expected in mid-to-late June.




AGENDA ITEM: PH-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : 2015 URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE : June 4, 2016

PREPARED BY : Rex W. Meurer, Water Efficiency Coordinator
Hilary M, Straus, Assistant General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider adoption of CHWD’s 2015 Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The California Water Code requires water purveyors that serve more than 3,000 connections or supply more
than 3,000 acre-feet of water annually to adopt and submit an Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP). The
UWMP must be submitted every five years to the California Department of Water Resources (DWR). With
the support of J. Crowley Group, Inc., a Public Review Draft of the 2016 UWMP was prepared in
compliance with DWR guidelines and reviewed by the CHWD Board of Directors at their Regular Meeting
of May 10, 2016. A Public Hearing will be conducted at tonight’s Board meeting to adopt the 2015 UWMP.

District staff was directed to proceed with preparation of a final 2015 UWMP consistent with the Public
Review Draft guidelines. No other changes will be made to the final document except to change it from
“draft” to “final” and to include the resolution adopting the 2015 UWMP. Preparation of the final document
will be completed after the Board adopts the UWMP since the resolution must be included as part of the
document.

The UWMP provides guidelines for long-term water management by CHWD. Although the UWMP does
not legally obligate CHWD to a specific course of action, it provides an overview of anticipated water
demands and water supplies and the types of water demand management activities that CHWD expects to
undertake to meet the “20 by 2020” requirements.

An action to approve the 2015 UWMP (Exhibit A of the accompanying Resolution) at this Board meeting
will ensure that CHWD can meet the DWR deadlines. The deadline to submit the 2015 UWMP to DWR is
July 1, 2016.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Resolution No. 15-2016 Adopting the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan.

ACTION:
Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 15-2016

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2015 URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the Citrus Heights Water District Urban Water Management Plan is prepared and
submitted to fulfill the requirements of the California Urban Water Management Planning Act of
1983, Assembly Bill No. 797, Water Code Section 10610 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the District has prepared and made available for public review a draft Urban Water
Management Plan, and a properly noticed public hearing regarding said Plan was conducted by the
Board of Directors on June 14, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors intends that the Plan shall serve as a guideline to assist the
District in its efforts to encourage conservation and efficient use of water.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Citrus Heights Water District
~ as follows:

1. The 2015 Urban Water Management Plan (Exhibit A) is hereby adopted; and the J, Crowley
Group; is hereby authorized and directed to file the Plan with the California Department of Water
Resources; and

2. The District General Manager is hereby directed to implement the programs as set forth in the
2015 Urban Water Management Plan, subject to review and express authorization of the Board
of Directors for all actions requiring the approval of the Board of Directors.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER
DISTRICT this 14" day of June, 2016, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Directors:
NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:

SEAL
ALLEN B, DAINS President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District
ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary



Exhibit A

Citrus Heights Water District

2015 Urban Water Management Plan

CITRUS
HEIGHTS

W A T E R
DISTRICT

June 2016
Public Hearing Draft

Robert A. Churchill, General Manager
Hilary M. Straus, Assistant General Manager
Rex W. Meurer, Water Efficiency Coordinator
Brian M. Hensley, Water Resources Supervisor

J. CROWLEY GROUP
WATER RESOURCES PLANNING AND POLICY



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

It

Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION 1
PLAN PREPARATION : 2
2.1 COORDINATION AND NOTIFICATION .ou..ocvenemreeeeeesesssoesseooees oo 3
2.2 SACRAMENTO WATER FORUM
SYSTEM DESCRIPTION 5
3.1 SERVICE AREA DESCRIPTION..........ccoummeceesrereeesssmmassananseesassssssmesossssseesssssssesssmeseeoseooooeoosoeoseneoes oo 5
3.2 POPULATION w.ccctitimnnennisimmss s esessaseceesseses s essssssses s ceesaeeeseeessssss e e e s eeeeoeoeeeeeoeseen e 6
SYSTEM WATER USE 7
4.1 CURRENT AND PROJECTED WATER DEMANDS ...ttt enecreer e eeees s oo 7
4.2  WATER USE FOR LOW INCOME HOUSEHOLDS
BASELINE AND TARGETS 10
5.1 2020 BASELINE DEMAND AND TARGET ..o vvvvemmnersomseeessceeereeeessessses oo ee oo ooeoeeooseseeeeoooee 10
5.2 SB X7-7 TABLES AND METHODOLOGY w..cccumrveeeesmmnmnreersomneeeeeeneseseeesssss oo eeeeoseosoeoooooeseooooeeeoo . 11
WATER SUPPLIES 12
6.1 PURCHASED SURFACE WATER......cc.cccverurmmnneeeesssmmresseossseeseseoseessessesssssssssoeeesees oo oeoeeooeseeoeeeeoeee
6.2 GROUNDWATER ....ooveeemerrerrrersecesseseerseere s
6.2.1  Basin Description.............ooveeceoevn....
6.2.2  Groundwater Management .....
6.2.3  Overdraft Conditions................
6.2.4  Historical Pumping ............oocvevemnenn....
6.3 WASTEWATER AND RECYCLED WATER ....cucouuvvveurtaenmesrseneneeeeessesssessossoseeseeeeossoos oo ooeeoesesoeeoeenn

6.3.1  Wastewater Collection, Treatment, and Disposal..........ooo.oooomsveeeommoooeoosoooooooooo
6.3.2  Actions to Encourage and Optimize Future Recycled Water Use

6.4  DESALINATED WATER OPPORTUNITIES c.covvunmvvvveessnnreeeeseoneeseeseosesesessessoees oo eoooosesooesesoeeeeeoeee

6.5 EXCHANGES OR TRANSFERS .......cccoremserrersmmmnsssissannrensioessessseesssmessssessesssssesee oo oo oeeeeseseesooeoe ..

6.6 EMERGENCY INTERTIES «..oovvrveerenan,

6.7 FUTURE WATER SUPPLY PROJECTS ...cocvvvereeeenecaneereeseeeese oo eoeooeooeeoeoeeooeeoeo oo

6.8  SUMMARY OF EXISTING AND PLANNED SOURCES OF WATER «.cvvvvevooooooooeoooooooooooooooooooooooooe
WATER SUPPLY RELJABILITY ASSESSMENT 21

7.1 CONSTRAINTS ON WATER SOURCES ......ccceurmmerermnnmmsssanereessoesemsessssesesssasssesesse oo soeeeeeeoe oo 21

7.2 RELIABILITY BY TYPE OF YEAR
7.3 SUPPLY AND DEMAND ASSESSMENT

WATER SHORTAGE CONTINGENCY PLANNING 25

8.1  STAGES OF ACTIONS ..uoueeeereeeeeeeeseeeee oot
8.2 PROHIBITION ON END USES
8.3 PENALTIES, CHARGES, OTHER ENFORCEMENT OF PROHIBITIONS

8.4 CONSUMPTION REDUCTION METHODS ....ooooe..
8.5 DETERMINING WATER SHORTAGE REDUCTIONS ...
8.6 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE IMPACTS oo

8.7 RESOLUTION OR ORDINANCE
8.8 CATASTROPHIC SUPPLY INTERRUPTION
8.9 MINIMUM SUPPLY NEXT THREE YEARS




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

9 CONSERVATION AND DEMAND MANAGEMENT

10 PLAN ADOPTION, SUBMITTAL, AND IMPLEMENTATION

Appendix List

Appendix A — 2015 DWR SBX7-7 Tables

Appendix B — 2015 Consumer Confidence Report

Appendix C - Citrus Heights Water District Water Conservation Program
Appendix D — 2015 Drought Rate Structure

Appendix E -~ CUWCC 2013/2014 Coverage Reports

Appendix F — 60-Day Notification

Appendix G — 2015 Public Hearing Notification

Appendix H — 2015 UWMP Adoption Resolution




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

1 Introduction

The Urban Water Management Act (Act) became part of the California Water Code with
the passage of Assembly Bill 797 during the 1983-1984 regular session of the California
Legislature. The California Water Code requires every urban water supplier providing
water for municipal purposes either directly or indirectly to more than 3,000 customers or
supplying more than 3,000 acre-feet of water annually (AFY) to adopt and submit an
Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) every five years to the California Department
of Water Resources (DWR). The specific planning requirements are in the California
Water Code Division 6, Part 2.6 Urban Water Management Planning.

Subsequent legislation has been passed that updates and provides for additional
requirements for UWMPs and water management. In particular, SB X7- 7 Water
Conservation, requires the State to achieve a 20 percent reduction in urban per capita water
use by December 31, 2020, known as 20x2020. 20x2020 requirements are incorporated into
the 2015 UWMP requirements. In summary, the UWMP must include the baseline demand
analysis, water use target analysis use for 2015 and 2020, and present a compliance plan to
achieve the target demand reductions in the UWMP.

The core requirements for the UWMP include:

* A description of the water service area.

* A description of the existing and planned supply sources.
* Estimates of past, present, and projected water use.

¢ 20x2020 analysis and target compliance.

* A description of water conservation Demand Management Measures
(DMMs) already in place and planned, and other conservation measures.

* A description of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan/Conservation
Program.

The 2015 UWMP must submit data in specific tables to the DWR. DWR has provided
these tables and this UWMP utilizes the provided tables without changes to format or
organization. The Citrus Heights Water District (CHWD) 2015 UWMP presents each
required element per the DWR 2015 UWMP Guidelines.




N

Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

2 Plan Preparation

CHWD provides potable water service to over 3,000 connections per year, and over
3,000 AFY and is therefore required to complete the UWMP process. Tables 2-1 through

2-4 list the UWMP background information as required by DWR.

Table 2-1 Retail Only: Public Water Systems

Public Water System Public Water System Number of Municipal Vplume of
' Water Supplied
Number Name Connections 2015
2015
3410006 Citrus Heights Water 19,785 9,974
District
TOTAL 19,785 9,974

Table 2-2: Plan Identification (Select One)

X Individual UWMP

Regional UWMP (RUWMP)

Table 2-3: Agency ldentification

Type of Agency (select ane or both)
Agency is a wholesaler

X Agency is a retailer

[Fiscal or Caléndar Year (select ane)

X UWMP Tables Are in Calendar Years

UWMP Tables Are in Fiscal Years
[ Uniits of Measure Used in UWMP (séléct from Drop down)

Unit Acre feet

Table 2-4 Retail: Water Supplier Information Exchange

{The retail supplier has informed the following wholesale supplier(s) of projected water use in
{'accordance with CWC 10631,

Wholesale Water Supplier Name (Add additional rows as needed)

San Juan Water District




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

2.1 Coordination and Notification

The Sacramento region’s water agencies have developed a proactive approach to
planning and managing water resources throughout the area. The District is a member
and actively participates in the two main regional water supplier organizations; the
Regional Water Authority (RWA) and the Sacramento Groundwater Authority (SGA).
The RWA consists of most of the region’s water agencies and focuses efforts on regional
supply planning and representation efforts regarding State-wide water issues. The SGA
focuses primarily on the area’s groundwater basin and helps support proactive
management and monitoring of the basin to maintain sustainability. Many of the
programs and efforts described within this UWMP that support the regional water supply
needs are coordinated through RWA, SGA, and individual water purveyors.

CHWD receives wholesale surface supply water from the San Juan Water District
(SJWD) and together with the other Wholesale Customer Agencies (WCA) of STWD
(Fair Oaks Water District, Orange Vale Water Company, City of Folsom Ashland,
SJWD-retail), routinely coordinate supply planning and other issues. Per the Guideline
requirements, CHWD provided 20-year projections for service area population and
service area demands to the STWD. CHWD also notified the appropriate counties, cities,
and SJWD of this UWMP process per the requirements as presented in Section 10.

2.2 Sacramento Water Forum

The Water Forum Agreement (WFA) was developed by a diverse group of business,
agricultural, environmental, local government, and water agency leaders. The purpose of
the WFA is to fulfill the following two co-equal goals:

* Provide a reliable and safe water supply for the region’s economic health and
planned development to the year 2030; and

* Preserve the fishery, wildlife, recreational, and aesthetic values of the lower
American River.

The WFA provides the following seven major elements that guide water resources
management.

1. Increased surface water diversions.

2. Actions to meet customers needs while reducing diversion impacts in drier years.

3. An improved pattern of fishery flow releases from Folsom Reservoir.

4. Lower American River Habitat Management Element which also addresses
recreation on the lower American River.

5. Water conservation.

6. Groundwater management.
7. Water Forum Successor Effort (WFSE).




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

The WFA impacts surface water availability to the greater Sacramento region during
certain dry years. Depending on the inflow of water into Folsom Reservoir, water
agencies are expected to curtail surface water diversions. The WFA envisions that water
agencies will meet customer demands during the dry year cutbacks through a mix of
conjunctive use and conservation programs to reduce customer demands.

The CHWD is a signatory to the WFA and participates in the WFSE and conjunctive use
planning efforts through the RWA and the SGA in efforts to implement the seven major
elements of the WFA. The District is also required to implement conservation programs
per the WFA purveyor-specific agreement. The entire Water Forum Agreement is
available at www.waterforum.org.




—

Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

3  System Description

The Citrus Heights Water District (CHWD) is located in the northeast portion of
Sacramento County and south Placer County, California, approximately 20 miles
northeast of downtown Sacramento., The District was formed on October 25, 1920 under
Division 11, the Irrigation District Act of the State of California Water Code. A three

member Board of Directors elected at large from divisions within the District governs the
District.

3.1 Service Area Description

CHWD provides water service to portions of the Cities of Citrus Heights and Roseville,
and portions of the unincorporated communities of Orangevale, Fair Oaks, Carmichael
and a portion of unincorporated Placer County, as shown in Figure 2-1, The service area
covers approximately 7,780 acres in Sacramento and Placer counties. Only a small

portion of the District’s service area, approximately 140 acres, is located in Placer
County.

& u-‘u-eu.m-/-i‘ l @ e e

" WACHTEL WA

ARG Y

I+

GREENBACK LN

s & n T [
T S—

1)

@ CHWD Inlercanmiuian

e
¢
SAN JUAN S¥E
z
Eoggl
i g
1mE‘mnuE1
"

_ | : -
l_ll.:“”“m“ MAUSON AVE ot VAISONAVE ¢y BT
T SR AR GED AR VT HEIBHNTS N
T KoY WAy (] caaognn v s
BIsTAIEY
VAl s i v Ty vielihA
“AE i sakan VTG A L rr 1

Figure 2-1. Service Area

The District initially used American River surface water supply from the North Fork
Ditch Company to serve its customers. The customer base was initially comprised of




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

small family farms and limited urban areas. Concurrently with the completion of Folsom
Dam in 1956, the San Juan (Suburban) Water District (SJWD) was formed and acquired
the facilities and water rights of the North Fork Ditch Company. SIWD has also
contracted for additional water from the United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR)
and Placer County Water Agency (PCWA). Citrus Heights Water District now receives
surface water from the American River through the San Juan Water District. Along with
CHWD, STWD provides treated surface water to Fair Oaks Water District, Orange Vale
Water Company, portions of the City of Folsom, and STWD’s own retail service area.
These agencies are collectively referred to as the STWD Family of Agencies or wholesale
customer agencies (WCAs). SIWD also provides treated surface water to Sacramento
Suburban Water District and the City of Roseville. CHWD continues to supplement its
surface water supply with groundwater for readiness-to-serve purposes and to meet
peaking, pressure, shortage, and emergency demands.

In the early years of the District, residential and agricultural growth was nominal. Since
then, urban development has flourished to such a degree that presently there is no
significant agricultural water use within the District. The District now serves a
predominantly residential customer base, with a 2015 residential demand equal to 78
percent of its total annual demand of 9,974 AFY. There were a total of 19,785 customer
connections in 2015,

The service area has cool, rainy winters, and hot, dry summers. The monthly temperature
in the Sacramento region ranges from an average low of 39.5 to an average high of 91.5
degrees Fahrenheit (Western Regional Climate Center). In the past, extreme conditions
have been recorded at 17 degrees Fahrenheit for the lowest temperature and 114 degrees
Fahrenheit for the highest. The historical annual mean precipitation is 18.2 inches with a
monthly precipitation as high as 14.2 inches and as low as 0 inches. The average
evapotranspiration rate (ETo) is 50.5 inches.

3.2 Population

The CHWD service area boundary does not match up with census tract or block group
zones. Existing service population is therefore estimated using the DWR Population Tool as
described in Section 5. Projected population assumes a relatively low connection growth
rate of 0.5 percent and the current capita per connection value of 3.5 as discussed in Section
4. Population projections are summarized in Table 3-1.

Table 3-1 Retail: Population - Current and Projected

2035 2040(opt}

Population
Served

66,720 68,348 69,975 71,602




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

4  System Water Use

This section presents past and projected water demands. CHWD serves an older,
established area where future growth is expected to be slow as the District nears buildout.

4.1 Current and Projected Water Demands

Water demands are projected using unit water demand factors and projected connections.
The unit water demand factors are reduced over time to account for implementation of
the 20x2020 compliance plan as well as new building codes.

2015 water demands per category are presented in Table 4-1. All customers are metered
and there are no un-metered connections. As the following tables indicate, the majority
of the District’s customers are residential. The “Other” category includes accounts such
as construction meters, vacant accounts, and vacant land. Non-revenue water is all water
that is not billed, such as water attributed to fire fighting, flushing, leaks, water theft, or
meter inaccuracies.

Table 4-1 Retail: Demands for Potable and Raw Water - Actual

Use Type
(Add additional raws as 2015 Actiial
needed})
Use Drop down list L Lo Traatians
May select each use multiple times e evel or Ireatmen
These are the only Use Types that will Additional Description When Delivered Volume
he recognized by the WUEdata online (as needed) S e
submittal tool
Single Family Drinking Water 5,779
Multi-Family Drinking Water 1,876
Commercial Drinking Water 967
Institutional/Governmental Drinking Water 21
Landscape Drinking Water 603
Other temp., construction, etc. Drinking Water 17
Other all non-revenue water Drinking Water 711
TOTAL 9,974

The CHWD service area is included in a Sacramento Area Council of Governments
(SACOG) area that mainly includes Citrus Heights, Orangevale, Fair Oaks, Carmichael,
and Arden-Arcade. SACOG projected a range of growth for this area from 3.8-15.1
percent from 2000 to 2050. However, these projections were made prior to the economic
climate of the last few years. In order to achieve growth rates in the SACOG range, a
significant change in housing density would be required. CHWD does not project such a
change, and believes the majority of their customer base will continue to be a mix of
traditional density single-family residential parcels and multi-family units. Growth in




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

customer connections has recently averaged approximately 0.5 percent. This growth rate
is applied to the future connection projections.

Although overall water demands have decreased over the last five years, many factors
may have caused this decrease. For 2015 demands, the State-mandated reductions are a
major factor. Other factors such as economic conditions, water conservation programs,
hydrologic and climate factors, and rate increases all likely contributed to the reduced
unit demand factors. As these parameters likely reduced demands, it is expected that the
removal of some of these parameters will also influence demands. For conservative
planning purposes, it is assumed the unit water demands will increase in the short term as
economic conditions improve, hydrologic conditions deliver more rain and snow, and
drought messaging is reduced. However, the District’s conservation program and other
demand management efforts will work to reduce the demands so that the 2015 and 2020
targets will still be met. The resulting water demand projections per customer class are
summarized in Table 4-2. Future non-revenue water is assumed to remain constant at
nine percent of total demands.

Table 4-2 Retail: Demands for Potable and Raw Water - Projected

usiee Type (Add additional Projected Water Use
; rows as needed) Report To the Extent thot Records are Available
™ Use Drop dawn list e Additional [ .
May sefect each use muitipie times Description 2040-
These are the only Use Types that will 2020 2025 2030 2035
be recagnized by the WUEdata online opt
submittal tool
Single Family 10,090 | 10,336 | 10,583 | 10,829
Multi-Family 2,695 2,761 2,826 2,892
Commercial 1,375 1,409 1,443 1,476
Institutional/Governmental 268 274 281 287
Landscape 994 1,019 1,043 1,067
Other g 20 20 20 20
constructien, etc.
Other all non-revenue |\ oo; | 1 seq | 1,602 | 1,639
water
TOTAL | 16,970 | 17,383 | 17,797 | 18,210 0

Table 4-3 summarizes the current and projected demands. There are no recycled water
demands as discussed in Section 6. 2015 water loss is calculated per the DWR/AWWA
water audit methodology and summarized in Table 4-4. CHWD maintains 20
interconnections with its neighboring water agencies. The interconnections are used for
primary surface water deliveries and for emergency supply and short-term shortage
conditions. CHWD has not, and does not plan to sell water through transfers or
exchanges at this time.




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Table 4-3 Retail: Total Water Bemands

2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040 (apt)

Potable and Raw Water

From Tables4-1 and 4-2 9,974 16,970 17,383 17,797 18,210

Recycled Water Demand

From Table 6-4 . g g 9 g
TOTAL WATER DEMAND 9,974 16,970 17,383 17,797 18,210
Table 4-4 Retail: 12 Month Water Loss Audit Reporting
Reporting Period Start Date (mm/yyyy) Volume of Water Loss
01/2015 345

4.2 Woater Use for Low Income Households

The legislation requires the District to project water demands for low-income housing
needs. Although CHWD service area does not match the City of Citrus Heights
boundary, CHWD’s service area encompasses about two-thirds of the geographic area of
the City of Citrus Heights. This analysis assumes the City’s housing element is
representative of the CHWD service area. The City of Citrus Heights developed the
Housing Element of their general plan in 2009. The Housing Element identified the
City’s portion of the regional housing need for very low and low/medium income
household housing needs. The 2009 projections for very low and low/medium housing
needs are 108 units. Water demands for these units assume that all units are single-
family units. Inclusion of these demands and unit demand factors is summarized in Table
4-5.

Tahle 4-5 Retail Only: Inclusion in Water Use Projections

Are Future Water Savings Included in Projections?
(Refer to Appendix K of UWMP Guidebook) Drep down list {y/n) Yes

If"Yes" to above, state the section or page number, in the cell to the right, where citations of the codes, 5 t‘ic:ln a1
ordinances, etc... utilized In demand projectians are faund. e .

Are Lower Income Residential Demands Included In Projections?

Y
Drop down list (y/n) s




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

5 Baseline and Targets

State law requires that urban water agencies reduce demand 20 percent by 2020. DWR has
incorporated these requirements into the UWMP requirements. The required demand
reduction is based on an agency’s gallons per capita per day (gped). Specific methodologies
for estimation and analysis of population and demands to determine gped targets are
provided in the UWMP Guidebook and Appendices.

5.1 2020 Baseline Demand and Target

The DWR UWMP Guidebook methodologies for calculating baseline and reduction targets
are used to update the baseline and targets from the 2010 UWMP. The detailed calculations
and methodologies are presented below and in Appendix A. Results are summarized in
Tables 5-1 and 5-2 per UWMP requirements. As shown in the tables, CHWD is in
compliance with the 2015 Interim Target.

| Table 5-1 Baselines and Targets Summary
Retall Agency or Regional Alliance Only

Baseline Start Year End Year :::é:ﬁg 2015 Interim Confirmed
Period GPCD* Target * 2020 Target*
i 1995 2004 286 257 229
year
5 Year 2003 2007 258
*All values are in Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD)

| Table 5-2; 2015 Compliance

: Retail Agency or Regional Alliance Only*

A e S s T Did
~ Optional Adjustments to 2015 GPCD ' Supplier
N = ‘:‘ “.‘ - L L. T4 ,‘:‘I camiNMathodainou 2 ;
Actual l:‘:ﬁ;‘. Enter "0" for adjustments not used From Methodology 8 | 2015GPcD | Achieve
2015 Taraet 1 (Adjusted if | Targeted
ERES) GPCD | Extraordinary | Econamic Weather TOTAL Adlusted | (applicable). | Reduction
: 2015 for 2015?
Events Adjustment | Normalization | Adjustments GPCD Y/N
137 257 0 0 0 0 137 137 Yes
_*All values are in Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD)

10



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

5.2 SB X7-7 Tables and Methodology

The 20x2020 process requires that a baseline demand be calculated from which target
water demands are determined. The baseline demand is taken as the 10-year average
gallon per day per capita, ending no earlier 2004. The baseline demand calculation is
based on total supply into the system, and estimated service population for each year.
The 2020 goal must be no more than 95 percent of a five-year gped average ending no
earlier than 2007. The baseline and target calculation methodologies are presented in
Appendix A. These tables will also be submitted to DWR per the UWMP Requirements.
Resulting targets and compliance are summarized above in Tables 5-1 and 5-2.

1



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

6 Water Supplies

CHWD uses both its surface water and groundwater to supply its customers. The District
purchases surface water from the San Juan Water District (STWD). Groundwater is
obtained from the District’s five active wells. This Section presents the water supply
analysis and discussion.

6.1 Purchased Surface Water

CHWD purchases surface water from the STWD. SJWD obtains its surface water
through a combination of rights and contracts totaling 82,200 acre-feet per year. The
specifics and reliability of each right and contract is presented in STWD’s UWMP and
summarized in Section 7. All of the surface water supplies are withdrawn from Folsom
Reservoir into STWD’s water treatment plant.

CHWD maintains a wholesale Water Supply Agreement (WSA) with STWD to provide
surface water, as does SJWD with all the Wholesale Customer Agencies (WCA). The
wholesale WSA does not include a volumetric amount; rather it states that STWD will
provide CHWD the supply it needs. The other WCA contracts also include the same
language. CHWD projects that during normal supply years, it will use approximately
900 AF of groundwater (discussed below), and rely on surface water to meet the majority
of its customer demands.

CHWD maintains two connections with STWD to receive its water supply, one on the
CHWD 42-inch transmission main and three on the STWD 72-inch Cooperative
Transmission Pipeline (CTP). Barring failure of these connections, there are no physical
constraints to obtaining the required STWD supply. The STWD UWMP addresses any
restraints within SIWD’s facilities to diverting, treating, and delivering the necessary
supplies to CHWD.

6.2 Groundwater

The groundwater basin underlying the District is the North American Sub-basin, part of
the larger Sacramento Valley groundwater basin. California Department of Water
Resources California’s Groundwater Update 2003, Bulletin 118, identifies the basin as 5-
21.64.

6.2.1 Basin Description

Water bearing formations beneath the District occur in two major strata. The upper
water-bearing units include the geologic formations of the Victor, Fair Oaks, and Laguna
Formations and are typically unconfined. The lower water-bearing unit consists
primarily of the Mehrten Formation, which exhibits confined conditions. The Mehrten
Formation is the most productive fresh water-bearing unit in the eastern Sacramento
Valley, though some of the permeable layers of the Fair Oaks Formation produce
moderate amounts of water. Much of the recharge of these aquifer systems comes from
the Sacramento and American Rivers and their tributaries where gravel deposits exist. To

12



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

a lesser extent, aquifer recharge also occurs where the Mehrten Formation reaches the
surface in the foothills in eastern Sacramento and western El Dorado County areas.

Supply wells in the Sacramento region draw water primarily form the Mehrten and Fair
Oaks formations and typically produce 500-1,500 gpm of good to excellent quality water.
There are areas throughout the basin that exhibit elevated levels of iron, manganese, and
arsenic. CHWD’s wells do not exhibit any water quality issues that impact its use as
potable water supply or require treatment other than disinfection prior to service.

The local groundwater basin does contain three significant major groundwater
contamination areas. The United Pacific Railroad plume located northwest of the District
in Roseville and the McClellan Air Force Base plume located west of the District. Both
plumes are both down-gradient and not expected to impact the District’s groundwater
quality. A third groundwater contamination plume attributed to Aerojet’s historic
operations was first detected in groundwater south of the American River in 1979. Since
that time, Aerojet has installed groundwater treatment facilities and has conducted other
efforts to treat and control the plume migration. However, the plume was detected north
of the American River near Fair Oaks in 2000 and another plume was detected north of
the American River in 2005 near Ancil Hoffman Park in Carmichael. Additional
monitoring wells and pump-and-treat facilities have been installed to monitor and treat
the plumes attributed to Aerojet.

Total usable capacity and safe yield of the basin have not yet been determined. Usable
capacity is assumed to be the yield calculated in the DWR’s American Basin Conjunctive
Use Project Feasibility Study (1997). The study assumed a specific yield of 7 percent
and an assumed thickness of 200 feet. Applying these assumptions to the total basin area
results in a usable capacity of 70.2 million acre-feet. The Sacramento Groundwater
Authority (SGA) has recently adopted a groundwater accounting framework. The
framework allows for SGA member agencies to account for groundwater banking and
conjunctive use efforts, and includes consideration and monitoring of groundwater levels.
This information will be used to proactively manage the basin’s storage capacity and
available yield to support a conjunctive use strategy.

6.2.2 Groundwater Management

Up until the early 2000’s, groundwater levels had been generally declining in Sacramento
County for the previous 50 years, with many areas declining at a rate of 1.5 to 2.0 feet per
year. A groundwater depression that was evident in 1968 significantly expanded and
deepened in 1996. The region responded in part through the development of the SGA
Groundwater Management Plan and development of multiple conjunctive use projects.
As a result of these efforts, SGA reports that groundwater elevation levels have
stabilized, or in some cases increased. SGA is also the California Statewide Groundwater
Elevation Monitoring (CASGEM) reporting agency for the basin conditions. CHWD is a
member of SGA and, through SGA, will continue to track contamination threats and
participate in conjunctive use programs or other projects to minimize the risk of the
contamination plumes. The comprehensive SGA basin monitoring program and other

13



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

strategies to mitigate groundwater overdraft on a regional basis are included in the SGA
Groundwater Management Plan at http://www.sgah2o0.org/sga/programs/groundwater.

6.2.3 Overdraft Conditions

DWR Bulletin 118 does not specifically identify the sub-basin as being in overdraft, but
does identify the previous issues with groundwater levels. Groundwater management
efforts by the region through SGA and other partnerships have improved and stabilized
basin levels.

6.2.4 Historical Pumping

CHWD maintains five operating wells with a projected total vield of approximately 5,000
AFY based on approximately seven months operation during the dry season. Well
production rates vary from 800 to 2,100 gallons per minute. CHWD cycles its wells
weekly to maintain operational readiness-to-serve capabilities and to supplement the
surface water supply. Over the last five years, this “maintenance” groundwater
production has averaged approximately 957 AFY. Past groundwater usage from 2011-
2015 is presented in Table 6-1. There have been no issues that affect groundwater supply
pumping over the last five years.

Table 6-1 Retail: Groundwater Volume Pumped

Groundwater Type
S Location or Basin Name 2011 | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015
May use each category
multiple times
Alluvial Basin North American Sub-basin 962 587 | 465 | 1,930 | 841

TOTAL | 962 587 | 465 | 1,930 | 841

6.3 Wastewater and Recycled Water

CHWD does not use recycled water nor is recycled water available in the District’s
service area. Accordingly, this Sub-Section presents the required information per the
Guidelines. DWR UWMP Tables 6-3, 6-4, and 6-5 are not applicable and not presented
in this UWMP.

6.3.1 Wastewater Collection, Treatment, and Disposal

The Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District (SRCSD), and its companion
agency, the Sacramento Area Sewer District (SASD), conducts wastewater collection,
treatment, and disposal for the CHWD service area. Wastewater is collected and
conveyed approximately 25 miles southwest, near Elk Grove, to the regional wastewater
treatment plant.

The regional wastewater treatment plant serves most of the entire Sacramento
metropolitan area. The treatment plant receives and treats approximately 150 million
gallons per day (mgd) of wastewater. The current capacity of the plant to treat dry

14



.

-,

Citrus Heights Water District

2015 Urban Water Management Plan

weather flows is approximately 181 mgd. The treatment plant produces a disinfected
secondary effluent that is discharged into the Sacramento River below Freeport. The
principal treatment processes are primary sedimentation, pure-oxygen activated sludge,
secondary sedimentation, and chlorination/de-chlorination. SRCSD does currently
produce 1,000 to 1,700 acre-feet per year of Title 22 recycled water. The recycled water
is mostly used for irrigation demand adjacent at a newer development community near

the treatment plant in Elk Grove. There are no recycled water facilities within the
CHWD service area.

Estimated wastewater generation is based on the SRCSD unit wastewater generation
factor of 310 gpd per equivalent dwelling unit (Sacramento Regional Wastewater
Treatment Plan 2020 Master Plan, 2001). Estimated wastewater collected within the
CHWD service area is presented in Table 6-2. No wastewater is treated or discharged
within the CHWD service area.

Tahle 6-2 Retail: Wastewater Collected Within Service Areain 2015

Was

tewater Collection

Recipient of Calfected Wastewater

Is WWTP
Name of Wastewater Volume of W::tme :':tfer L&?ta':?nd Is WWTP Operation
Wastewater Volume Metered Wastewater TeeatonantAgaricy Treatment UWMe Contracted toa Third
Collection or Estimated? Collected in Ig Plant Name Party? (optional]
Agency Drop Down List 2015 Receviig Caliaciad AFass Drop Down List
Wastewater Drop Down
List
Sacramento Sacramento County Regional
Area Sewer Estimated 6,850 Regional Sanitation s Ne
District District i
Total Wastewater Collected
6,850

from Service Area in 2015:

NOTES: Volume estimated based on SRCSD unit factor of 310 gpd/connection.

The annual 6,850 AF volume of wastewater collected is typically associated with year-
round indoor water use and in 2015 averaged 570 AF per month within the CHWD
service area. This monthly average quantity compares identically with CHWD’s average
water use of 570 AF per month during the 2015 low water use months of January (592
AF), February (523 AF) and December (595 AF) when outdoor irrigation is minimal.
Similarly, this annual volume of wastewater collected within the CHWD service area
equates to 6.115 million gallons per day (MGD) on average. When factoring in CHWD’s
2015 population of 65,093, the amount of wastewater collected, treated and then either
recycled or discharged to the Sacramento River for downstream water supply and
environmental benefit is estimated to be 94 GPCD. As noted in Section 5, CHWD’s
2015 total annual GCPD was 137. Subtracting from this total the quantity of water
returned to the system for other beneficial uses, CHWD's consumer’s net impact on the

State’s surface and groundwater resources is estimated to be 43 GPCD in 2015.

15



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

6.3.2 Actions to Encourage and Optimize Future Recycled Water Use

SRCSD developed a recycled water opportunities plan in 2007 (Recycled Water Plan).
The Recycled Water Plan divided its service area into specific opportunity areas. Each
opportunity area was evaluated for recycled water use potential based on many factors
such as demand, supply availability, infrastructure requirements, local support, costs, and
others. The process utilized a Water Recycling Advisory Committee that provided a
broad stakeholder view and input to the process. The Committee consisted of
representatives from cities, water agencies, environmental groups, the State, and business
groups. CHWD was represented on the Committee by the Regional Water Authority.

The CHWD service area is located in the Target Area 3 opportunity area identified in the
Recycled Water Plan. Based on the analysis and alternative screening procedures, no
potential recycled water applications were identified in the CHWD service area. One of
the main reasons for the findings is relatively small potential demands that would require
extensive infrastructure development, including a new local treatment plant to provide a
supply source. Table 6-6 summarizes these planning efforts.

The SRCSD Recycled Water Plan concluded there were no viable opportunities for
recycled water use from SRCSD in the CHWD service area. However, in the future,
basic planning assumptions may change or new issues arise that could result in the
identification and development of feasible recycled water programs. CHWD will
continue to monitor its water resources issues and identify recycled water programs
should the opportunity arise.

Future recycled water use will be part of a regional solution that involves the many
entities involved in the SRCSD Water Recycling Opportunities Study. Incentives and
methods to encourage recycled water use will depend on SRCSD and its regional partners
identifying and developing a recycled water program for the north area of Sacramento
County. Potential recycled water supply could also come from remediated groundwater
if a plume is detected in the service area. CHWD will continue to follow recycled water
use issues and will provide input as necessary. When a feasible program is identified
through cooperation with the regional efforts, CHWD may develop incentives and
methods to encourage recycled water use within its service area. Table 6-6 lists the
current methods and programs to encourage recycled water use as zero as there is no
recycled water supply.

The City of Roseville to the north also produces recycled water at both the Pleasant
Grove and Dry Creek wastewater treatment plants. However, the City’s water resource
strategy anticipates the City will utilize all of its recycled water for its own supply
requirements.

16



.

Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Table 6-6 Retail: Methads to Expand Future Recycled Water Use

Section 6.3.2 Provide page location of narrative in UWNP
oaned | R
‘ Descri ;
Name of Action escription Implementation Recycled Water
Year
Use
A periodically updated
. regional study that none at this
ShE Waft.er Hecycling investigates feasible water ongoing time for CHWD
Opportunities Study - =ilE ;
recycling opportunities service area
throughout the region.
Total 0

6.4 Desalinated Water Opportunities

CHWD does not foresee any desalinated water opportunities to provide additional supply.
The service area is not located near any sea or brackish water supply sources, and there
are no known brackish groundwater supplies nearby. Future issues and opportunities
may provide for CHWD, through SJWD or another agency, to exchange water supplies
with another agency that does have desalination opportunities. CHWD will continue to
monitor potential opportunities and develop programs and alternatives as identified.

6.5 Exchanges or Transfers

CHWD receives all of its surface water from its wholesale agency, STWD. CHWD does
not own rights or contracts to additional surface water supplies that it could transfer or
exchange. CHWD could participate in a conjunctive use program through the wholesaler
that could result in transfer and exchange opportunities. At this time, CHWD does not
plan on any transfer or exchanges.

6.6 Emergency Interties

CHWD maintains interconnections with its neighboring water agencies; San Juan Water
District, Orange Vale Water Company, Fair Oaks Water District, Carmichael Water
District, Sacramento Suburban Water District, California American Water Company, and
the City of Roseville. The interconnections allow for emergency or short-term supply
augmentation between agencies. Emergency interties are help support the short-term
water shortage strategies discussed in Section 7.

6.7 Future Water Supply Projects

CHWD plans to construct an additional three wells over the next seven years to provide
additional dry-year supplies. The District plans to maintain groundwater supply
equivalent of 5,000 AFY from its well system. However, groundwater production could

17



~

Citrus Heights Water District

2015 Urban Water Management Plan

increase up to the full well capacities in successive dry year scenarios. Well site

availability could impact the number of wells constructed or the construction
implementation schedule. The District continues to monitor its service area for potential
well sites and obtains the land as available. The District will re-evaluate its needs for

new wells in the future and will update the number or timing of new wells as appropriate.
Future supply projects are summarized in Table 6-7,

Table 6-7 Retail: Expected Future \Water Supply Projects or Programs

Section 6.7

Pravide page location of narrative in the UWMP

Joint Project with hlapaea s Expected
Name of Future other agencies? Gascriotion Planned Use in Year Increase in
Projects or P Implementation Type Water Supply
Uf needed} \ Drop Down List
Programs Year to Agency
Drén b If Yes, User inay sefect
rop Down Agency more than one, This may be a range
List (y/n) Nodic
New Well 6 No Skycrest 2016 Dry Year 1,300
New Well 7 No 2019 Dry Year 1,300
New Well 8 No 2022 Dry Year 1,300
18



¥ i

Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

6.8 Summary of Existing and Planned Sources of Water

Table 6-8 summarizes the 2015 water supply volumes. Projected supply needs are
summarized in Table 6-9. As the STWD WSA provides CHWD sufficient supply to meet
its needs, STWD supply is set equal to projected demands minus groundwater usage.
Groundwater usage from “maintenance” pumping during normal years is assumed to be
900 AFY.

Table 6-8 Retail: Water Supplies — Actual

Water Supply

Drap down list
Moy use each category multiple Additional Detai
: times. or \Wakar Stiasl i Water Total Right or

These are the only water supply PRl Actual Volume Quality Safe Yield
categories that will be recognized Drop Down List (optional)
by the WUEdata enline submittal i

tool
Purchased or Imported Drinking
SIWD
Surface Water %133 Water
Drinki
Groundwater CHWD 841 king
Water
Total 9,974

19



0z

"J21BMpPUNoJs gAHD SNUIW PUBLap SayJlew grs wotp Aiddns :SILON

2[GOINIIDIIUBIXT YT Of FIodIY

Ajddng aa3epn paidalosd

01Z'8T LBL'LT ERE'LT 0£6'9T |esoL
006 006 006 006 amMmH2 J3]BMPUNOID
131BAN BJBLNS
OTELT 168'91 E8Y'9T 0£0'9T amrs pawoduw)
10 paseyIng
joe] [b1twgns
BaiA (jouondo) {ipuondo) : (1ouondo) (1ovondo) 3uljuo 0IDPINM 341
awn|o, awnjo awn[o : 0
ajes | UM | ppaigages Oh | preixases PN | prowkages | CUMON | praigages | 24TOA Aeamiosaal g
1oMEN ajqejieny 103431y ajqe|leny so it 2qejeny o113y 3ge|ieny ol ajqe|ieny |l 104y $311062105
sty Ajgeuoseay ; Ajgeuaseay Hel Ajqeuoseay i Ajgeuoseay 4 Ajgeuoseay Aidd Aiddns Ja30m Ajuo
|elo) [ei0l |elog |e101 2011 |ddng 19180 g |
Y3 2o 353l "Sal]
! uo jlelsg aydiyynw Aiobajos
] ] jeuonippy ya03 351 Aoy
puoido
(1ouondo) ov0zT SE0T 0£0Z SZ0T 0Z0Z s Axsrighe

Ajddng Je18/)

pa13sfoid — saiddng 1938/ |1B33Y 6-9 3|qEl

uejd JuawwaBeueyy Joep UBGIN §L0Z

L —"

1ouIsIq Ja1em SiyBiaH snapD

-/




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

7  Water Supply Reliability Assessment

This Section describes the supply reliability and summarizes the total water supplies for
CHWD. Surface supply reliability is entirely dependent on STWD’s reliability analysis
of its supplies.

7.1 Constraints on Water Sources

SJWD’s water supplies are subject to legal constraints through the CVP and State Board
cutbacks and use restrictions as described in the 2015 STWD UWMP. Total supply
availability is also influenced by the Water Forum Agreement (WFA). Both CHWD and
SJWD are signatories of the WFA. The WFA stipulates that STWD supply can be cut
back to a minimum of 54,200 AFY, however, it is not a legal mandate such as the CVP
and State Board restrictions. Supply reductions are further discussed in Sub-Section 7-2.
The quality of water from Folsom Reservoir is considered good as the drainage basin is
mostly alpine-based snow pack at the higher elevations and forest at the lower elevations
with little to no urbanization. There are no water quality impacts expected that would
reduce the supply.

There are no legal constraints in the wholesale/water supply agreement (WSA) regarding
supply allotment or shortage requirements.

CHWD’s groundwater supplies are subject to factors that could impact reliability.
Groundwater basin issues could impact CHWD’s groundwater supply. If the wells begin
to produce contaminated groundwater, the supply could either be eliminated, reduced or
treated. The basin elevation levels have historical decreased, and only recently stabilized
or even increased in some locations. If the groundwater levels decrease further, CHWD
well capacities could be impacted or even eliminated. However, the SGA has a
groundwater accounting framework implemented by the region’s water agencies to
mitigate and improve the groundwater basin conditions. It is assumed the only issue that
could impact supply availability is groundwater contamination. Should this occur,
CHWD will evaluate pump-and-treat alternatives versus drilling new wells.

The 2015 Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) detailing water quality is included in
Appendix B.

7.2 Reliability by Type of Year

The reliability of each supply sources is summarized in Tables 7-1a and 7-1b. Table 7-1a
summarizes the surface water supply from SJWD and was provided by SIWD. The
SIWD supply is reduced to a minimum of 54,200 acre-feet during dry year periods per
the Water Forum Agreement. During these times, STWD assumes that all retailers will
follow the 15 percent demand reductions as listed in the Water Forum Agreement. With
these 15 percent demand reductions, STWD projects sufficient supply for all retailers for
the next 20 years. Table 7-1b presents the reliability for the CHWD groundwater supply.
The groundwater supply has never been reduced due to dry year occurrences.

21



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Table 7-1a Retail; Basis of Water Year Data

‘Available SIWD Wholesale Supplies :
Vear Tyie Hase'Year Agency may pravide volume only, percent
only, or both
Volume Available % of Average Supply
Average Year 2010 82,200 100%
Single-Dry Year 1977 54,200
Multiple-Dry Years 1st Year 1990 54,200
Multiple-Dry Years 2nd Year 1991 54,200
Multiple-Dry Years 3rd Year 1992 54,200
NOTES: Multiple tables - this is the SIWD supply table. Water Forum reduces SIWD
total supplies to as low as 54,200 AFY

Table 7-1b Retail: Basis of Water Year Data

Avdilable Groundwater Supplies
Year Type Bave et Agency may provide volume only, percent
only, or both
Volume Available % of Average Supply

Average Year 2010 100%
Single-Dry Year 1977 100%
Multiple-Dry Years 1st Year 1990 100%
Multiple-Dry Years 2nd Year 1991 100%
Multiple-Dry Years 3rd Year 1992 100%
NOTES: Multiple tables - this is CHWD Groundwater. Groundwater has never been
limited.

7.3 Supply and Demand Assessment

Normal year supply to demand projections are presented in Table 7-2. Projections
indicate there is sufficient supply for the projected demands. Single dry year and
multiple dry year projections are presented in Tables 7-3 and 7-4, respectively. The same
supply availability is assumed for the single and multiple dry year scenarios. Projected
demands during the dry year types are reduced 15 percent per the Water Forum
Agreement.

SIWD provided information to CHWD regarding surface water supply availability during
each year type. Through 2035, STWD projects they will have sufficient surface water
supply if demands are reduced 15 percent during dry years per the Water Forum
Agreement. CHWD will maintain a groundwater supply of up to 5,000 AFY through the
its groundwater system. CHWD assumes 900 AFY of groundwater from maintenance

22



Citrus Heights Water District

2015 Urban Water Management Plan

pumping. Therefore the surface water purchased from SJWD is set equal to the projected

demands minus 900 AFY of CHWD-produced groundwater.

As indicated in the tables, CHWD projects sufficient supplies during each dry year type.

The groundwater supply, plus potential demand reductions during shortage periods, is
assumed to provide sufficient reliability for these planning purposes.

Table 7-2 Retail; Normal Year Supply and Demand Comparison

2020 2025 2030 2035 (Opt)
Supply totals
(autofill from Table 6-9) 16,970 17,383 17,797 18,210
Demand totals
(autofill from Table 4-3) 16,970 17,383 17,797 18,210
Difference
0 0 0 0

Table 7-3 Retail: Single Dry Year Supply-and Demand Comparison

2020 2025 2030 2035 (Opt)
Supply totals 14,424 14,775 15,127 15,478
Demand totals 14,424 14,775 15,127 15,478
Difference 0 0 0 0

NOTES: Demands reduced 15 percent.




—
f

Citrus Heights Water District

2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Table 7-4 Retail: Multiple Dry Years Supply and Demand Comparison

2020 2025 2030 2035
(Opt)
Supply tatals 14,424 14,775 15,127 15,478
Demand
First year Boays 14,424 14,775 15,127 15,478
Difference 0 0 0 0
Supply totals 14,424 14,775 15,127 15,478
Szl et LG 14,424 | 14,775 | 15127 | 15478
year totals
Difference 0 0 0 0
Supply totals 14,424 14,775 15,127 15,478
Demand
Third year i 14,424 14,775 15,127 15,478
Difference 0 0 0 0

NOTES: Assume multiple dry year values same as single dry year values.

24



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

8 Water Shortage Contingency Planning

8.1 Stages of Actions

The CHWD Water Conservation Program is summarized below in Table 8-1 and
presented in Appendix C. CHWD applies a five-stage rationing plan during declared
water shortages. The rationing plan also applies to catastrophic loss of water. The
rationing plan determines a consumption reduction of over 50 percent of the normal
consumption depending of causes, severity, and anticipated duration of the water supply
shortage. The Plan proposes two types of conditions for Stage 4 and 5 declarations. Both
Stage 4 and 5 contain provisions for short term and long-term conditions.

Table 8-1 Retail
Stages of Water Shortage Contingency Plan

Complete Both

Stage Percent Supply
Reduction’ Water Supply Condition
Numerical value as a {narrative description)
percent

Add additional rows as needed

1 0% Normal water supply
2 5-10% Probability that supply will not meet all demands
3 11-25% Supply will not meet all demands
4 26-50% Supply is up to 50 percent less than required.
5 More than 50% | SIWD supply less than 52,400 AFY
USBR

Health/Safety Mare tan 75% USBR declares water use for health and safety only.

" One stage in the Water Shortage Contingency Plan must address a water shortoge of 50%.

8.2 Prohibition on End Uses

CHWD assigns restrictions and prohibitions on end uses for each stage of its Water
Conservation Program. Restrictions and prohibitions are presented in Table 8-2. The
restrictions in Table 8-2 are cumulative.

25



;.

Citrus Heights Water District

2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Table 8-2 Retail Only: Restrictians and Prohibitions an End Uses

: Penalty,
Restrictions angr:;od!:’i‘lllr:lg;s on End Users Additional Explanation EHaree o
St
age These are the only categories that will be 0'; Refferer}ca Other
accepted by the WUEdata online submittal tool optional) Enforcement
Drop Dawn List
Wasteful use
1 Other
prohibited. .
1 Landscape - Restrict or prohibit runoff from Y
landscape irrigation il
1 Other - Require automatic shut of hoses Yes
Other - Customers must repair leaks, breaks,
1 . ; Yes
and malfunctions in a timely manner
Other water feature or swimming pool
1 y Yes
restriction
5 Other - Prohibit use of potable water for ¥
washing hard surfaces g
Landscape - Other landscape restriction or Reduce irrigation up to
2 gk Yes
prohibition 10 percent.
5 Other Reduce indoor demand Yes
up to 10 percent.
2 Other Consltructlon water use Vg
monitored.
Landscape - Other landscape restriction or Reduce irrigation up to
3 o Yes
prohibition 25 percent.
3 Other Reduce indoor demand Yes
up to 25 percent.
3 ClI - Restaurants may only serve water upon Ye
request i
3 | other Baigsneptare: ves
pricing.
N Except for trees and
4 Landscape - Prohibit all landscape irrigation Yes
shrubs.
4 Other Reduce indoor demand e
up to 50 percent.
Most flushing
4 | Other Y
prohibited. b
Landscape - Other landscape restriction or New installation
4 N 208 Yes
prohibition prohibited.
Landscape - Limit landscape irrigation to
4 - Yes
specific days
Landscape - Other landscape restriction or Reduce irrigation more
5 cee Yes
prohibition than 50 percent.

26



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Table 8-2 Retail Only: Restrictions and Prohibitions on End Uses - Cantinued

. Penalty,
Restrictions and Prohibitions on End Users Additional Explanation Eharge, o
Stage PPE A s ar Reference Oth
] These are the only categories that will be tiaral ther
accepted by the WUEdata online submittal tool (eptanal) Enforcement
Drop Down List
dead
P Other Reduce indoor demand Yes
more than 50 percent.
5 Other No construction water. Yes
Other - Prohibit vehicle washing except at
5 facilities using recycled or recirculating Yes
water
5 Other No new services. Yes
USBR | Other No outdoor irrigation. Yes
user | other Reduce indoor demand Yes
by 75 percent.

8.3 Penalties, Charges, Other Enforcement of Prohibitions

Enforcement actions are described in detail in the CHWD Water Conservation Program
in Appendix C. In general, customers are provided notices and /or warning prior to
penalty assessments.

27



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

8.4 Consumption Reduction Methods
Consumption reduction methods implemented at each stage are presented in Table 8-3.

Table 8-3 Retail Only:

Stages of Water Shartage Contingency Plan - Cansumption Reduction Methods

Consumption Reduction Methaods by

Water Supplier Additianal Explanation or Reference
Stage Drap down list (optional)

These are the only categories that will be accepted
by the WUEdato online submittal tool

Add additional rows as needed

1 Offer Water Use Surveys

Provide Rebates on Plumbing Fixtures and
Devices

Provide Rebates for Landscape Irrigation
Efficiency
L Reduce System Water Loss

1

Offer complete CUWCC-compliant

1 Other h
conservation program.

2 Expand Public Information Campaign
Implement or Modify Drought Rate
Structure or Surcharge

4 Decrease Line Flushing

4 Increase Water Waste Patrols
Moratorium or Net Zero Demand Increase
on New Connections

Prohibit outdoor watering and

usB
SER | Hther reduce indoor demands 75 percent.

8.5 Determining Water Shortage Reductions

CHWD monitors water demand at all times through evaluation of customer meter reads.
During water shortage periods, CHWD will also evaluate customer meter reads,
groundwater production meters, and wholesale meters to determine impacts of water
shortage stage prohibitions and other efforts to reduce water demands.

8.6 Revenue and Expenditure Impacts

During a water shortage condition where customer demands are decreased, it is
anticipated that personnel and operations costs will not decrease at all, and may even
increase depending on the shortage situation. The District maintains a cash reserve that
can be used to offset short-term revenue reductions. However, if the supply shortage is

28



Citrus Heighls Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

projected to last longer, the District may enact a Drought Rate Structure, similar to
Resolution 28-2015, as included in Appendix D.

8.7 Resolution or Ordinance

The adopted Water Conservation Program Ordinance 01-2016 is presented in Appendix
C.

8.8 Catastrophic Supply Interruption

In addition to reducing demands during a catastrophic loss of supply, CHWD has also
identified actions to maintain short-term emergency supplies for health and fire-fighting
needs. The District will power its well sites through portable and fixed power generators
to pump groundwater. The District also maintains five primary, three secondary, and 19
emergency interconnections with its neighboring water agencies and can obtain
additional supply as needed through these interconnections.

8.9 Minimum Supply Next Three Years

Table 8-4 presents the estimated available supply for the next three years. STWD projects
full surface water supply for the next three years for all retailers (excluding any State
emergency drought demand requirements). The supply includes CHWD’s 5,000 AFY of
groundwater capacity plus full supply from STWD to meet projected demands over next
three years. Projected CHWD demands over next three years are rounded to
approximately 17,000 AFY.

Table 8-4 Retail: Minimum Supply Next Three Years

2016 2017 2018

Available Water
Supply
NOTES: Assumes full SIWD surface supply plus 5,000 AF GW.

22,000 22,000 22,000

29



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

9 Conservation and Demand Management

CHWD maintains a comprehensive and successful Water Conservation Program. The
District is a member of the California Urban Water Conservation Council (CUWCC) and
annually reports best management practice (BMP) results. Annual monitoring and
reporting for both the CUWCC and USBR requirements are accomplished through the
CUWCC annual reporting website. In addition, CHWD is a signatory to the Water
Forum Agreement and submits its BMP efforts, status and results annually to the Water
Forum.

This 2015 UWMP Guidebook provides special guidance for CUWCC members who are
in full compliance. Agencies in full compliance with the CUWCC can submit the 2013
and 2014 CUWCC coverage reports to meet UWMP compliance. CHWD is a CUWCC
member in full compliance. Accordingly, the 2013 and 2014 CUWCC coverage reports
are presented in Appendix E.

30



—

Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

10 Plan Adoption, Submittal, and Implementation
10.1 Notice of Public Hearing

The UWMP requires specific coordination efforts as well. The agency must send a
notice to all county and city governments within its service area of its intent to develop
and adopt a 2015 UWMP. This notice must be sent at least 60 days prior to the public
hearing to discuss the UWMP. A notice was sent to Sacramento County, Placer County,
the City of Citrus Heights, and the City of Roseville informing them of CHWD’s UWMP
process as presented in Appendix F. These notifications are summarized in Table 10-1.

A public review process was included in the UWMP development. CHWD held a public
review of the UWMP to discuss the plan and receive comments from the public. The
meeting was conducted at the June 14, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting. Public notice

of the meeting was provided at the previous Board meeting, and is included in Appendix
G.

Table 10-1 Retail: Notification ta Cities and Counties

City Name 60 Day Notice Notice of Public Hearing
City of Citrus Heights X X
City of Roseville X X
=] Nag:i" i fee 60 Day Notice Notice of Public Hearing
Sacramento County x X
Placer County X X

10.2 Public Hearing and Adoption

The UWMP was approved at the June 14, 2016 Board of Directors meeting. The
adoption resolution is provided in Appendix H.

10.3 Plan Submittal

CHWD will submit the 2015 UWMP electronically to DWR by July 1, 2016. Within 30
days of adoption, CHWD will submit a copy of the UWMP to the State Library,
Sacramento County, Placer County, City of Citrus Heights, and City of Roseville. A
copy of the UWMP is available for public viewing during normal business hours at the
District Office located at 6230 Sylvan Road, Citrus Heights CA 95610.

3



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

10.4 Implementation

This 2015 UWMP presents the District’s plans for investigating additional supplies and
continued implementation of its Water Conservation Program. The District continues to
implement its conservation program and maintains its membership with the California
Urban Water Conservation Council (CUWCC), submitting annual reports to CUWCC.

The District is also a member of the Water Forum Agreement (WFA), a regional
agreement between government agencies, water purveyors, the business community, and
environmental groups with the co-equal objectives of providing a reliable water supply
for planned development to the year 2030; and to preserve the region’s environmental
crown jewel, the lower American River. The District’s agreement with WFA contains
requirements for implementing water conservation programs. The District continues to
implement the required programs and files annual progress reports to the Water Forum.

The District’s water resources strategy includes the continuation of groundwater
production to supplement its surface water supply from SJWD. The District has five
wells of varying age. Over time, the older wells can become inefficient and must be
rehabilitated or abandoned. New wells are installed to maintain or increase the reliable
groundwater supply. The District continues to plan for well installation of new wells.

Implementation of the 2015 UWMP will be tracked through a variety of methods.

Supply reliability issues will mostly be tracked through the STWD WCA supply
strategies. Progress and results of the conservation program will continue to be submitted
to the CUWCC, Water Forum, and USBR, as well as to the DWR through the AB1420
compliance requirements. Compliance with the 20x2020 water demand targets will be
tracked through the customer billing database and water supply quantities.

32



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Appendix A
2015 DWR SBX7-7 Tables




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Pian

The 20x2020 process requires that a baseline demand be calculated from which target
water demands are determined. The baseline demand is taken as the 10-year average
gallon per day per capita, ending no earlier 2004. The baseline demand calculation is
based on total supply into the system, and estimated service population for each year.
The 2020 goal must be no more than 95 percent of a five-year gpcd average ending no
carlier than 2007. The baseline and target calculation methodologies are presented below
in the following tables per UWMP requirements. These SB X7-7 tables are also
submitted separately to DWR per the UWMP requirements.

SB X7-7 Table 0: Units of Measurement Used in UWMP. The units selected for the
analysis are acre-feet.

SB X7-7 Table 1: Baseline Period Ranges. Presents the baseline periods selected to meet
each requirement.

SB X7-7 Table 2: Method for Population Estimates. The population calculation
methodology is selected. CHWD utilized the DWR Population Tool.

SB X7-7 Table 3: Service Area Population. Presents the population served for each year
in the baseline calculation and for 2015.

SB X7-7 Table 4: Annual Gross Water Use. Presents the annual CHWD groundwater
and purchased STWD surface water for each year in the baseline
calculation and for 2015.

SB X7-7 Table 4-A: Volume Entering Distribution System. Presents the annual water
into distribution system for each year in the baseline period and for
2015.

SB X7-7 Table 4-B: Indirect Recycled Water Use Deduction. Indicates there was no
recycled water use during the baseline periods. This defines the
allowable baseline period range of ten years.

SB X7-7 Table 4-C: Process Water Deduction Eligibility. Not used.

SB X7-7 Table 4-C.1: Process Water Deduction Eligibility. Not used.

SB X7-7 Table 4-C.2: Process Water Deduction Eligibility. Not used.

SB X7-7 Table 4-C.3: Process Water Deduction Eligibility. Not used.

SB X7-7 Table 4-C.4: Process Water Deduction Eligibility. Not used.

SB X7-7 Table 4-D: Process Water Deduction Volume. Not used.




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

SB X7-7 Table 5: Gallons Per Capita Per Day (GPCD). Presents the annual gped
calculations for the baseline period and for 2015.

SB X7-7 Table 6: Gallons Per Capita Per Day. Summarizes the two baseline gpcd and
for 2015.

SB X7-7 Table 7: 2020 Target Method. Selects Method 1 for the 2020 Target Method.
SB X7-7 Table 7-A: Target Method 1. Presents the baseline gped and 2020 target gped.
SB X7-7 Table 7-B Target Method 2. Not used.

SB X7-7 Table 7-C Target Method 2. Not used.

SB X7-7 Table 7-D Target Method 2 Summary. Not used.

SB X7-7 Table 7-E Target Method 3. Not used.

SB X7-7 Table 7-F: Confirm Minimum Reduction for 2020 Target. Confirms minimum
target reduction from the 5-year baseline analysis.

SB X7-7 Table 8: 2015 Interim Target GPCD. Presents the 2015 interim target gpcd.

SB X7-7 Table 9. 2015 Compliance. Confirms CHWD is in compliance with the 2015
interim target gpcd.




SB X7-7 Table 0: Units of Measure Used in UWMP* (select
one from the drop down list)

Acre Feet

*The unit of measure must be consistent with Table 2-3

NOTES:




:S31ON
"OTOZ '1€ 42qWa’ad pup Z00Z '1€ 19qWiaaq Usamiag a4 Jsnid J05A BUjpus oy

"010Z "I 1093350 PUb FO0C 'L€ 10qUIaIaq Usamiaq oG Jsni 1054 BUIpUS 341,

"poad ipaA-GT 01 -0T Snonujuod b st poLiad 3uljasog 1siif ay1 4a3pa.b Jo uassad QT sI 8007 Ul
patanijap 1210m pajaAal fo Junowin 3Y3 fi “polad 1p3A-gT snonujauo b S} poliad aulfasoq 1S 3Y3 Uayl ‘Wa1ad QT UDyY] Ssaf St JUadad 4330M PajaAd3l 007 Y2 ba

(o8uel poliad suljaSeq BUIpUa Jeax
93ue. poiad auljaseq Suiuuideq lesp| poliad suljeseq Jedh-g
potiad auljsseq Ut sieak jo laquinN
.98UEl polJad duljeseq SuIpus Jesi

0 G661 - a8ued pouad m:__.mmmn Sujuuidag Jeax
sieaj, o1 _POII90 SUI9SEq Ul SIEIA JO JoqUINN poriad
udd49d i %00 S9LIDAI[3P (103 JO JUDDIad e se Ja1em pajoAdal goog| dulldseq JesA-GT 01-0T
T Teeieny 0 ; 191eM papAdal paIaAlap JO SWN|OA |B103 8007
T wmieny 89C L1 ; SSIIBASP J91EM [E303 8007

211D 1 -
20 M POlIod 3 25eqg 310




P S8 X7-7 Table 2: Method for Population Estimates

T

1. Department of Finance (DOF) |

DOF Table E-8 (1990 - 2000) and (2000-2010) and

DOF Table E-5 (2011 - 2015) when available

2.;Personsspér-COnnetztion‘Me‘t‘hod .

3. DWR Population Tool

4. Other ; -
DWR recommends pre-review

NOTES:




SB X7-7 Table 3: Service Area Population
: = T T

Popul:

Year 2 2004 65,504

Year 3 2005 64,797
Year 4 2006 65,405

Year 5 2007 65,413




‘SALON

€-7 3|qel Ul paniodal se ‘dINMN 343 INOYSNOIL) JUSISISUOD UlBLWSI 1SNW SINSEBW JO SHUN 343 1843 J1ON «

0

TOTTE

TIS81

/86T

slolololololol

o

o

l

OT JB3A

6 Je3A

FEEER

/ Jeaj

g Jeaj

G JBBA

ololo

a-v Emsﬁ

; ;-;s.
L@ﬁm; ssoln r_mMm.m\,v\M MM&UM.E
lenuuy ;

asn
[edmjnoLdy
Joj paianiaq
=em

g7 21901

Lxgswy

_J21EMm
pajohray
Pauipy

(-/+)
agelois
wa3sAs 151
-uradueyd

131 M
pauodx3

v-v (sjajqol
LrLX 85 W
wiaysAs
uonnqusia
0luf BIINjOA

PR

€ JB3A

LN

T JBDA

£ 21901
LxeEswd
Jea) ouljaseg




SB X7-7 Table 4-A: Volume Entering the Distribution System(s)
Complete one table for each source.

43

Year 9
Year 10
Year 11
Year 12
Year 13
Year 14
Year 15

Year 1 573 573
Year 2 2004 1,347 ; 1,347
Year 3 f2005ﬂ‘! 100 100
Year 4 2006 100 100
Year 5 2007 98 98
2015 Compliance Year - Water into Distribution System

2015 | 841 | | 841

* Meter Error Adjustment - See guidance in Methodology 1, Step 3 of Methodologies
Document

NOTES:




Year 1

Year 2 20,742
Year 3 21,298
Year 4 19,130
Year 5 1958 20,343
Year 6 2000 18,363
Year 7 2001 20,554
Year 8 2002 17,576
Year 9 2003 17,938
Year 10 2004 19,754
Year 11 0

Year 12 0

Year 13 O:m

Year 14 0

Year 15 - 0

5 Year Baselir e- Water into Distribution System
Year 1 17,938
Year 2 19,754
Year 3 18,934
Year 4 18,735
Year 5 16,537

2015 Compliance Year - Water into Distribution System

9,133

* Meter Error Adjustment - See guidance in Methodology 1, Step 3 of Methodologies
Document

NOTES:




'SILON
27 uonIas ‘g days ‘T ABojopoya aas - padwnd 1a3pmpunoib (0303
UDY) $53] 3G ISNW J130 SIY3 Ul PR1I0daI 3WNjon YL ", AN AG paduwing 1310/ PajaAdaY, 03Ut Indut 413Y1 Jof UOLDINIIDI Y1 USWNIOP 03 SIF3YS |DIUBWI[AONS apIn0.d Iim S1anddng,

g a o 0

0 )

0 0

a 0

o 0

0 0

0 ] %007 0T Jedj

0 ) 2007 6 Jea,,

0 0 7007 g Jea)

0 0 1002 £ 1eaj,

0 g 0002 g Jes)

0 0 6661 G 1edj

0 0 BG6L v Jeaj
0 ; € Jeaj,
0 Y4 1:278
0

_ 98ieyoey
_ds1empunoln

woyy wayshs sooean

waunea) o o, oA | gooL£exes wy
Juoissiwsuel] : , a1 : pesiey |  1e9) duljaseg

~ oampouiniempuncin g . ol , 2iins

(4310m PajAI24 122.0pu1 BuINPap 240 304 S313UI6D Ag AjUo ISn 104) UORINPIQ BSN JAJBM PIJIAIBY 10BUIPYY (g-p BjqeL £-LX 95




aseline Year

Year 1
Year 2
Year 3
Year 4
Year 5
Year 6
Year 7
Year 8
Year 9
Year 10

Baseline Year
Fm 5B X7-7 Table 3

 FmSBX7-7Table3

Service Area

Population
Fm SB X7-7

Year 1 2003
Year 2 - 2004
Year 3 ‘ 2005

Year 4 2_006

Year 5 2007

Gross Water Use
Fm SB X7-7
Table 4

_ Dai

| capit

Daily Per
Capita Water
Use

254
288
262
257
—
258

NOTES:




SB X7-7 Table 6: Gallons per Capita per Day
Summary From:-Table 5B X7-7 Table 5

10-15 Year Baseline GPCD
5 Year Baseline GPCD

2015 Compliance Year GPCD
NOTES:




SB X7-7 Table 7: 2020 Target Method
Select Only-One

- TargetMe :

Method 1

 X7-7 Tables 7B, 7C, and 7D
Contact DWR for these tables

SB X7-7 Table 7-E

[: Method 2
[ Method 3
[ Method 4

Me‘t‘h‘\‘o‘d 4 Céicu

NOTES:




SB X7-7 Table 7-A: Target Method 1
20% Reduction

10-15 Year Baseline

GPCD

286

2020 Té;rget; |

GPCD

NOTES:




aie O

 SYear - _ Calculated .
Baseline GPCD | Maximum 2020 | 2020 Target  |Confirmed 2020
FromSBX7-7 |  Target*  |FmAppropriate Target|  Target

'Ta“b[e‘,ks‘ o . Table - ~ -

258 | oa 229 7

* Maximum 2020 Target is 95% of the 5 Year Baseline GPCD

NOTES:




o SB X7-7 Table 8: 2015 Interim Target GPCD

_ Confirmed  |10-15 year Baseline|

‘ZOZG‘T‘arget; GO 2015~‘ln,terim ~
_FmSBX7-7 | FmSBX7-7 | Target GPCD
Table7-F |  Table5

2 | o

NOTES:




‘S310N

_mwﬁ

- éST07
10} Uonpnpay
poresie]
aAdILDY
Ja1ddns pig.

| eerresroer

fipassnipy)
| aodostoz

L6LTT6LIET

_

(jouonrdo)
g ABojopoyisi
wo.4

(jouopdo)
g AbBojopoia
wo.d

(1ouondo)
8 Abojopoyan
woi

aodo

| STOZ passnipy

syuswisnipy
viot

usunsnipy
ajtiou023

RS

uonezijewon

Jayieapm

SIUBAZ
Aleuipioesixg

L

aouey

~—

auuw;;
STOC lenddyY

addo 198ie]
WiLau| STOT

[dwio) ST0Z :6 219.L L-LX 9S




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Appendix B
2015 Consumer Confidence Report (CCR)




-j
2

AN JUAN WATER

This report is published by the San Juan Wholesale Customer
Agencies: San Juan Water District, Citrus Heights Water District,
Fair Oaks Water District and Orange Vale Water District. San Juan
Water District provides reliable, high-quality water supplies to
our customers. We serve nearly 184,000 customers in our retail
and wholesale service areas throughout Sacramento and Placer
counties. We test our surface water, which comes from the American
River watershed, and our local groundwater for microbiological and
chemical quality.

WHAT'S IN YOUR WATER?

The sources af drinking water (both tap water and bottled water)
include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, sprinas, and wells.
Aswater travels aver the surface of the land ar through the ground, it
dissolves naturally-eccurring minerals and, in some ¢ases, radioactive
material, and can pick up substances resulting from the presence of
animals or fram human activity.

ontaminants that may be prasentin the souree water include:

ierobial eontaminants, stich asviruses and bacteria, that may come
rom sewaae treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock
operations, and wildlife:

* [norganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, that can he
naturally-occurring or result from urban stormwater runoff, industrial
or damestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining,
ar farming.

* Pesticides and herhbicides, that may come from a variety of saurces
such as agriculture, urban stormwater runoff, and residential uses.

WHERE DOES YOUR WATER COME FROM?

Water from the Agencies comes from two sources: treated surface
water and groundwater. San Juan Water District diverts and treats
surface water from Folsom Lake. This treated wateris then distributed
to the Agencies. Orange Vale Water Company and San Juan Water
Districtreceive 100 percent of their supply from treated surface water.
If you are a consumer of Citrus Heights or Fair Oaks water districts,
yourwater is a mixture of treated surface water from San Juan Water
District and groundwater from local wells.

San Juan Water District — 100% surface water

Orange Vale Water Company - 100% surface water

Citrus Heights Water District —91.6% surface water, 8.4% groundwater
Fair Oaks Water District—89.3% surface water, 10.7% groundwater

“ource water assessments have been conducted for all the water

urces to enable the Agencies to understand the activities that have
“tne greatest potential for contaminating the drinking water supplies.
The groundwater sourceswere assessed in 2002 and the surface water
source was evaluated in 2001. New wells for Citrus Heights Water
District were assessed in 2008 and 2009. These assessments were
conducted in accordance with State Board guidelines and copies of

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the State Water
Resources Control Board maintain strict water quality standards
designed to protect customers from waterborne disease organisms
and harmful chemicals. As a public water agency, we are required by
the USEPA to provide you with an annual Consumer Confidence Report.

This report provides you with information about drinking water quality
and how we comply with drinking water quality standards. As your
water provider, we are proud to report this year's CCR concludes that,
once again, your drinking water meets all federal and state drinking
water standards.

* Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile
organic chemicals, that are by-products of industrial processes and
petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban
stormwater runoff, agricultural application, and septic systems.

* Radioactive contaminants, that can be naturally-occurring or be the
resultof oil and gas praduction and mining activities.

Inorderto'ensure thattapwateris safe to drink, theU.S. Environmental
Pratection Agency (USEPA) and the State Water Resaurces Control
Board (State Board) prescribe regulations that limit the amount of
certain contaminants inwater provided by public water systems. State
Board regulations also establish limits for contaminants in bottled
water that provide the same protection for public health.

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to
contain atleastsmall amounts of some contaminants. The presence of
contaminants does notnecessarilyindicate thatwater poses a health
risk. More information about contaminants and potential health effects
can he obtained by calling the USEPA's Safe Drinking Water Hatline
(1-800-426-4791).

the complete assessments are available for review at the respective
agency offices.

San Juan Water District conducted the evaluation of the Folsom Lake
source. ltwas found to be most vulnerable to potential contamination
from the Folsom Lake State Recreation Area facilities, high-density
housing and associated activities such as sewer and septic systems
and fertilizer, pesticide and herbicide application, as well as illegal
activities and dumping. The source water is typically treated using
conventional treatment with filtration and disinfection thatis designed
to remove many contaminants. Again this year, your water meets all
federal and state drinking water standards.

Citrus Heights and Fair Oaks water districts conducted assessments
of their local groundwater wells. It was found that all the wells are
vulnerable to commercial urban activities, such as active and historic
gas stations, dry cleaners, leaking underground storage tanks,
known contaminant plumes, automobile repair shops, and sewer
collection systems, none of which are associated with any detected
contaminants.

Although Orange Vale Water Company does not currently utilize
available local groundwater, assessments found that wells within
their service area would be mostvulnerable to rural grazing activities.




A NOTE FOR SENSITIVE POPULATIONS

Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water
than the general population. Immuno-compromised persons such as
persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have
~ “'ndergone organ transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or other immune

ystem disorders, some elderly, and infants can be particularly at risk
from infections. These people should seek advice about drinking water
from their health care providers. USEPA/Centers for Disease Contral
(CDC) guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection
by Cryptosporidium and other microbial contaminants are available
from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791).

GENERAL INFORMATION ON LEAD

If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems,
especially for pregnant women and young children. Lead in drinking
water is primarily from materials and components associated with
service lines and home plumbing. The San Juan Family Agencies are
responsible for providing high quality drinking water, but cannot control
the variety of materials used in plumbing components. When vour
water has been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential
for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes
before using water for drinking or cooking. If you are concerned about
lead in your water, you may wish to have your water tested. Information
on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take to
minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline
or at http://www.epa.gov/safewater/lead.

The San Juan Family Agencies test selected customer taps every
three years for lead and over ninety-five percent of samples are non-
detectable and therefore not reported in the data table.

UNREGULATED CONTAMINANT
MONITORING RULE (UCMR3) RESULTS

SEPA requires public water systems to collect data for unregulated
constituents in drinking water supplies under the Unregulated
Contaminant Monitoring Rule 3. Currently, these constituents have
no drinking water standards but may be regulated in the future. More
information on this USEPA program can be found at http://water.epa.
gov/lawsregs/rulesregs/sdwa/ucmr/ucmr3/index.cfm. Citrus Heights
Water Districtand Fair Oaks Water District conducted sampling in 2014.
Orange Vale Water Company and San Juan Water District conducted
sampling in 2015. Several constituents were detected, none at any
level of human health concern.

Average  Human Health

CONSTITUENT Range (ug/L] (ug/L) P Patential Sources
HCFC-22 ' Refrigerant and
(chlorodifluoromethane) ND-0.11" oy None propellant
L-n T.2!
0.52-8.1¢ 347 State Board 3 .
Vanadium Notification Lavel - Naturally :)clcurrmg
047-10°  0.67° 50 ug/L ma
0.63-1.2° 1
ND-1' USEPA Lifetime i -
Malybdenum NO'"  Health Advisory~ "'rl-oecuring
ND-1.7° 40ug/L el
46-460"' 45"
46.2207 1204 USEPA Lifetime ) ;
Strontium Health Advisory - Naturally wlc""”"g
52-647  59.8° 4,000 ug/L ety
46-59* 53!
Chlorate ND-240 ¢ 37 Notitication Level - possible bv-product
800ug/L of water trestment
Testosterone ND-0.00013' ND' None Mammalian hormone

== Citrus Heights Water District (wells, treated surface water from SJWD, and distribution

system - 2014}
2~ Fair Oaks Water District (wells, treated surface water from SJWD, and distribution system - 2014)
3- SJWO (treated surface water and distribution system - 2015)
4-0range Vale Water Company (treated surface water from SJWD and distribution system - 2015)

KEY TO ABBREVIATIONS
-8 parts per billion or micrograms per liter {pg/L)

parts per million or milligrams per liter (mg/L)

\MIPSS nephelometric turbidity units
(/7 microsiemens per centimeter
ND not detected

not required

WSS not applicable
UV threshold odor number

WATER QUALITY DEFINITIONS

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) — The highest level of a
contaminant that is allowed in drinking water. Primary MCLs
are set as close to the PHGs (or MCLGs) as is economically and
technologically feasible. Secondary MCLs are set to protect the
odor, taste, and appearance of drinking water.

Public Health Goal (PHG) — The level of a contaminantin drinking
water below which there is no known or expected risk to health.
PHGs are set by the California Environmental Protection Agency.

Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG) — The level of a
contaminant in drinking water below which there is no known or
expected risk to health. MCLGs are set by the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL) — The highest
level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water. There is
convincing evidence that addition of a disinfectant is necessary
for control of microbial contaminants.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal (MRDLG) — The level
of a drinking water disinfectant below which there is no known or
expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the
use of disinfectants to control microbial contaminants.

Primary Drinking Water Standard (PDWS) — MCLs and MRDLs
for contaminants that affect health along with their monitoring
and reporting requirements, and water treatment requirements.

Treatment Technique (TT) — A required process intended to
reduce the level of a contaminant in drinking water.

Regulatory Action Level (AL) — The concentration of a
contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment or other
requirements that a water system must fallow,

Notification Level (NL) — Health-based advisory level set
by the State Board for constituents with no MCL. This is
not an enforceable standard, although requirements and
recommendations may apply if detected above this level.



SAN JUAN WHOLESALE CUSTOMER AGENCIES - 2015 TABLE OF DETECTED CONSTITUENTS

DETECTED PRIMARY DRINKING WATER CONSTITUENTS regulated to protect your health

CONSTITUENT UNITE
Arsenic PPB
Barium PPM
Fluoride PPM

Hexavalent Chromium FFB
Nitrate (as N} PPM
Chlarine Residual
(distribution system) FFM
Total Trihalomethanes PPR
|distribution system)
Haloacetic Acids
(distribution system) PPE
Control of Disinfection By-
Product Precursors LTU PPM
{treated water) (b)
CONSTITUENT UNITS
NTU
Turbidity (b)
Samples
UNITS
Copper PPM

PHG or
(MCLG)

[MROLG]

0.004

1

14

N/A

N/A

N/A

PHGar
(MCLG)

N/A

N/A

PHG or
{MCLG)

03

MCL ot
[MROLI

10

10

141
80
60
TT=2
McL

TT=1
NTU

TT=20.3
NTU

AL

San Jusn Surfzes Watar

ncluding Otangn Vaia Wator Comanny(n) Citruz Helghta Groundwater Falr Oaks Gromndwatar
nane  averase YPAR panee  avemace XEAM YEAR S
SAMPLED SAMPLED AARSES L AVERAGE S S AL
ND ND M3 ND-37  ND 2013 ND-22  ND 20062012 mF'n B o
elactronics praduclion waste
ND = Erogion of natural d
ND 2018 ND-O4 ND 2013 ND ND | 20052017 Efosionofnatutaldspaaita.en
ND ND 2003 ND-DAB 0.2 2013 ND-O11  ND  2006,2012  dschgren fomlaruies oad
a?qm nummfucwl es
E&"s’.':ﬁg to% Trom Sachasiatiog.
ND ND 2005 ND-23 14 2014 ND-25  ND g fecaes "‘“ﬁ"’ﬂ"\{ﬁgss“‘:\g?‘
i ;}rqanwat on, chemical sy {f'lﬁ’ 5.
refractory production, and textile
manufacturing facilities
Runel! and leaching from fertilizar
ND ND W5 12-23 18 014 ND-05 0.5 2007, 2015 :g‘;;,gghgsgggﬁ;: e ankt
deposits
0.16-0.82 0.53 2015 Drinking watar disinf tadded
= FinKL water disinfactant adde
(0.15-0.89)  (0.5) SRt | M <018 D208 | el 2015 T ttastmant
43-60 48.5 By-produci of drinkin,
. o, 015 ND-54 42 2015 ND-48 17.0 2015 Y;productof drioking
19-26 235 By-produstof drinki
(9-30) (a5 00 NO-¥® @ _— up-26 80 2015 s T ortTaing
11-3.2 13 205 NR /A N/A NR N/A N/A Vainugdatisal ang
LEVELFOUND 2t LEVELFOUND YEARSAMPLED LEVELFOUND YEARSAMPLED MAJOR SOURCES.
0.035 2015 NR N/A NR N/A
Sail runott
100 2018 NR N/A NR N/A
L]
an; PEANEET ik soih  SAMPLEDS YEAR saih  #SAMPLED/ YEAR
PERCINTILE  JEXCEED  SAMPLED PERGENTUE ,pycpsg SAMPLED PERCERTHE ,pucecoy  SAMPLED MR MAYOHANE
AL
il ol Koo TR PR Y S U Y,
(0.076) (31/0) {2015 "°"”f~aur?p’f'.‘=‘él‘.’r§f.’l'£' from

DETECTED SECONDARY DRINKING WATER CONSTITUENTS regulated for aesthetic qualities

CONSTITUENT UNITS

Total Dissolved Salids PPM
Speeific Conductance  pS/CM

Sulfate PPM

Chloride PPM

Turbidity NTU

Odor TON

PHG or
{MCLG]

N/A

NfA

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

MEL

1.000

1,600

500

500

5

3

l“'““:;""f::::;:::zmz”. - Citruz Helghts Groundwater Fair Onks Groundwatar S e o
YEAR YEAR

RANGE  AVERAGE (00 RANGE  AVERAGE Skieriin MANGE  avrage o EAR
N a1 2013 190-260 228 2013 100-400 181 2006,2012 A g
58-84 72 2013 260-350 294 2013 140-550 263 2006,2012 Subatancos et foim
4.8 48 2013 7812 97 2013 36-28  10.8 20062012 LNl i
2.8 28 2013 W-18 15 2013 31-23 B3 2006.2012 AunadGlasghing om

0.017-0.035 0.025 2015  ND=0. ND 03 0.12-06  0.35 2006, 2012 Soil runoff

2 2 013 ND ND 2013 ND ND  2006,2012 N e it

BETECTED UNREGULATED DRINKING WATER CONSTITUENTS (c)

CONSTITUENT UNITS
Hardness PPM
Sodium PPM
Calcium PPM
Magnesium PPM

PHG ar
(McLa)

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

NL

NONE

NONE
NONE

NONE

fa:llil:::fr:::;:mmn;;nplny Citees Hulghts Groundwater Falr Daka Graundwatar
MAJOR SOURCES
mance  averace o UCAR mawoe  avemace SR Annoe  avenace  YEAR
20 Haru‘!usislho :nlm'l‘g palyvalent
20 2013 95950 1 2013 47-210  B6.B  2006,2012  SIORSETESER é”ﬂg‘;,}g,g
magnesium and ealcium.
25 25 2013 11-23 18.8 2013 4.9-32 1.6 2006, 2012 ”;;‘f“ Jlfh?\ﬁ'é;w
5.2 5.2 2013 23-33 27 203 12-43 19.6 2008, 2012 Eroslon of natural deposits
1.7 Tl 2013 9.4-16 12.7 2013 4,2-25 9.2 2006, 2012 Erosion of natural deposits

{a)- Data for OVWC Distribution System is shown in parenthesis.

b)- Dnly surface water sources must comply with POWS for Control of Disinfection By-Product Precursors and turbidity.

{e)- Unrequlated contaminant menitoring helps determine where certain contaminants occur and whether they need to be regulated.

The State allows us to monitor for some contaminants less than ance per year because the concentrations of these contaminants da not change frequently.
Some of our data, though representative, are more than one year old.



—

2015 CONSUMER CONFIDENCE REPORT

San Juan Wholesale Customer Agencies
P.0. Box 2157
Granite Bay, CA 95746

Board of Directors
Edward J. “Ted” Costa
Kenneth H. Miller

Dan Rich

Pamela Tobin

Bob Walters

Este informe contiene informacion muy
importante sobre su agua potable. Tradizcalo
a hable con alguien que lo entienda bien.

Your drinking water

continues to meet

all state and federal
.drinking water standards.

CONTACT US

£

If you have any questions about this report or your water supply, please contact your local water provider.
Each of the member agencies holds monthly board meetings that are open to the public as indicated below.

,

)

= 4 ciTRUS

SAN JUAN WATER CLICLE

SINCE 1854 ezl \va\}r[lfl:'n(a":\uﬁsr
San Juan Citrus Heights Fair Oaks Orange Vale
Water District Water District Water District Water Company
Contact Person: Contact Person: Contact Person: Contact Person:
Greg Turner Brian Hensley Michael Nisenbaym, P.E. Mark DuBose
(916) 7911715 (916) 725-6873 (916) 844-3513 (916) 988-1693

gturner@sjwd.org

bhensley@chwd.org

mnisenboym@fowd.com

mdubose@arangevalewater.com

www.sjwd.org www.chwd.org www.fowd.com www.orangevalewater.com
Board Meetings: Board Meetings: Board Meetings: Board Meetings:
2nd and 4th Wednesday 2nd Tuesday each month 2nd Monday every month 1st Tuesday each month
each month 6:30 p.m. 6:30 p.m. 5:00 p.m.
7:00 p.m. 6230 Sylvan Road 10326 Fair Oaks Boulevard 9031 Central Avenue

f 9935 Auburn-Folsom Road Citrus Heights Fair Oaks Orangevale

Granite Bay

LEARN MORE ABOUT YOUR WATER AT WWW.SJWD.ORG



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Appendix C
Citrus Heights Water District Water Conservation Program




ORDINANCE NO. 01-2016

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM WITHIN
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, this Ordinance restates and reauthorizes the establishment of a Water Conservation
Program, Mandatory Water Conservation Stage Regulations and progressive Enforcement Measures
to be implemented to reduce water consumption within Citrus Heights Water District (“CHWD” or
“District”); and

WHEREAS, the Ordinance is adopted pursuant to the laws of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance supersedes and nullifies Ordinance 02-91 and any amendments thereto,
regarding the District’s Water Conservation Program; and

WHEREAS, the District recognizes that water is a valuable natural resource, which should not be
wasted, and the District has the mission of providing its customers with high quality water for
domestic, commercial, irrigation, and fire protection purposes at adequate pressures and equitable
rates; and

WHEREAS, the District recognizes that water availability can be adversely affected by weather
conditions, environmental commitments, a depleting ground-water basin, and growth; and

WHEREAS, no provisions of the District’s Water Conservation Program shall apply to fire hydrants,
fire mains, fire sprinkler lines or other equipment used solely for fire protection purposes. No
provisions of the District’s Water Conservation Program shall apply to any hospital, health care or
convalescent facility or any other type of facility where the health and welfare would be affected by
restrictions on water used, nor shall it apply to veterinary hospitals. Such facilities are encouraged to
conserve water to the extent possible. However, the District’s Water Conservation Program does
apply to the outdoor grounds, yards and parking areas of these facilities; and

WHEREAS, the adoption and enforcement of a comprehensive Water Conservation Program will
allow the District to delay or avoid declaring a water shortage emergency pursuant to Water Code
Section 350; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of CHWD adopt this
Ordinance 01-2016 regarding the District’s Water Conservation Program, Mandatory Water
Conservation Stage Regulations, and progressive Enforcement Measures.

SECTION A — WATER CONSERVATION STAGE DEFINITIONS:

STAGE 1 - NORMAL WATER SUPPLY: The District’s water supply or distribution system is
able to meet all the water demands of its customers in the immediate future.

STAGE 2 - WATER ALERT: There is a probability that the District’s water supply or distribution
system will not be able to meet all the water demands of its customers.

STAGE 3 — WATER WARNING: The District’s water supply or distribution system will not be
able to meet all the water demands of its customers.

STAGE 4 - WATER CRISIS: SHORT-TERM (45 days or less): The District’s water supply or
distribution system is not able to meet all the water demands of its customers under STAGE 3 —
WATER WARNING requirements because of a temporary emergency or other short-term supply or

1



distribution system constraints.

STAGE 4 — WATER CRISIS: LONG-TERM: (more than 45 days): The District’s water
supply or distribution system is not able to meet all the water demands of its customers under STAGE
3 — WATER WARNING requirements because of drought or other constraints on water supplies or
the water distribution system that are long-term, rather than temporary in nature.

STAGE 5 — WATER EMERGENCY: SHORT-TERM (45 days or less): The District is
experiencing a major failure of water supply, storage, or distribution infrastructure because of a
temporary emergency or other short-term constraints.

STAGE 5 -~ WATER EMERGENCY: LONG-TERM (more than 45 days): The District is
experiencing a major failure of water supply, water storage, or distribution infrastructure because of
drought or other constraints that are long-term, rather than temporary in nature.

SECTION B — WATER CONSERVATION STAGE DECLARATION: .
Upon the declaration or ratification by the Board of Directors of a specific Stage, as defined in
Section A, the following Mandatory Water Conservation Stage Regulations shall be in effect:

The declaration of Short-Term Stage 4 or Short-Term Stage 5 Mandatory Water Conservation Stage
Regulations may be made by the agency’s General Manager or his/her designee, subject to ratification
by the agency’s Board of Directors in a regular or special session.

SECTION C — MANDATORY WATER CONSERVATION STAGE REGULATIONS —
STAGES1-5:

STAGE 1 -NORMAL WATER SUPPLY

1. Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

2. Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run off to
adjoining properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past
the point of saturation.

3. Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached
on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

4. Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within five (5) working days or
less if warranted by the severity of the problem.

5. All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump
and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only for
health, maintenance, or structural considerations.

6. Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, is prohibited except as
necessary for health, esthetic or sanitary purposes.

7. Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s water conservation programs
and rebates.

STAGE 2 — WATER ALERT

1. Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water

2



10.

are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run off to
adjoining properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past
the point of saturation.

Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached
on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within five (5) working days or
less if warranted by the severity of the problem.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump
and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only for
health, maintenance, or structural considerations.

Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, is prohibited except as
necessary for health, esthetic or sanitary purposes.

Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s water conservation programs
and rebates.

Reduce landscape and pasture irrigation by 5 — 10%. Customers with “smart” irrigation
timers or controllers are asked to set their controllers to achieve 90 to 95% of the
evapotranspiration “ET” rate. Drip irrigation systems are excluded from this requirement.

Reduce indoor water use by 5 — 10%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to reduce
indoor water use.

Users of construction meters and fire hydrant meters will be monitored for efficient water
use.

STAGE 3 - WATER WARNING

1.

Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run off to
adjoining properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past
the point of saturation.

. Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached

on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within two (2) working days or
less if warranted by the severity of the problem.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump
and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only for
health, maintenance, or structural considerations.

Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, is prohibited except as
necessary for health, esthetic or sanitary purposes.



10.

1.

12.

Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s water conservation programs
and rebates.

Reduce landscape and pasture irrigation by 11 — 25%. Customers with “smart” irrigation
timers or controllers are asked to set their controllers to achieve 75 to 89% of the

evapotranspiration "ET” rate. Drip irrigation systems are excluded from this requirement.

Reduce indoor water use by 11 —25%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to reduce
indoor water use.

Users of construction meters and fire hydrant meters will be monitored for efficient water use.
Restaurants shall serve water only upon request.

Provisions of the Water Shortage Rate Structure may be implemented by the Board of
Directors.

STAGE 4 - WATER CRISIS: SHORT-TERM

1.

10.

Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run off to
adjoining properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past
the point of saturation.

- Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached

on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within 24 hours or less if
warranted by the severity of the problem.

- All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump

and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. No potable water from the District’s system shall
be used to fill or refill swimming pools, artificial lakes, ponds or streams. Water use for
ornamental ponds and fountains is prohibited.

Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, is prohibited except as
necessary for health or sanitary purposes.

Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s water conservation programs
and rebates.

Reduce landscape and pasture irrigation by 26 — 50%. Customers with “smart” irrigation
timers or controllers are asked to set their controllers to achieve 50 to 74% of the
evapotranspiration “ET” rate. Drip irrigation systems are NOT excluded from this
requirement.

Reduce indoor water use by 26 - 50%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to reduce
indoor water use.

Users of construction meters and fire hydrant meters will be monitored for efficient water use.
Use of reclaimed water for construction purposes is encouraged.



1.

12.

13.

14.

Restaurants shall serve water only upon request.

Flushing of sewers or fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and for essential
operations or unless specifically authorized by the District.

Installation of new turf or landscaping is prohibited.

Irrigation shall be limited to two days per week. The days of the week when outdoor water
will be permitted shall be set based on the last digit of the street address. Odd addresses,
streetscapes, and medians shall limit watering to Tuesdays and Saturdays; even addresses
shall limit watering to Wednesdays and Sundays. No irrigation is permitted on Mondays,
Thursdays and Fridays. Irrigation should be limited to the minimal amount of water
necessary to keep plants and trees alive. Application of potable water to outdoor landscapes
during and within 48 hours after measurable rainfall is prohibited.

STAGE 4 - WATER CRISIS: LONG-TERM

L.

10.

11.

Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run-off to
adjoining properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past
the point of saturation.

Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached
on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within 24 hours or less if
warranted by the severity of the problem.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump
and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. No potable water from the District’s system shall
be used to fill or refill swimming pools, artificial lakes, ponds or streams. Water use for
ornamental ponds and fountains is prohibited.

Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, is prohibited except as
necessary for health or sanitary purposes.

Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s water conservation programs
and rebates.

Reduce landscape and pasture irrigation by 26 — 50%. Customers with “smart” irrigation
timers or controllers are asked to set their controllers to achieve 50 to 74% of the
evapotranspiration “ET” rate. Drip irrigation systems are NOT excluded from this
requirement.

Reduce indoor water use by 26 - 50%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to reduce
indoor water use.

Users of construction meters and fire hydrant meters will be monitored for efficient water use.
Use of reclaimed water for construction purposes is encouraged.

Restaurants shall serve water only upon request.



12. Provisions of the Water Shortage Rate Structure may be implemented by the Board of
Directors.

13. Flushing of sewers or fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and for essential
operations or unless specifically authorized by the District.

14. Installation of new turf or landscaping is prohibited.

15. Irrigation shall be limited to two days per week. The days of the week when outdoor water
will be permitted shall be set based on the last digit of the street address. Odd addresses,
streetscapes, and medians shall limit watering to Tuesdays and Saturdays; even addresses
shall limit watering to Wednesdays and Sundays. No irrigation is permitted on Mondays,
Thursdays and Fridays. Irrigation should be limited to the minimal amount of water necessary
to keep plants and trees alive. Application of potable water to outdoor landscapes during and
within 48 hours after measurable rainfall is prohibited.

16. Water for flow testing and construction purposes from water agency fire hydrants and blow-
offs is prohibited. Use of reclaimed water for construction purposes is encouraged.

17. No commitments will be made to provide service for new water service connections unless
the Department of Water Resources Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance, found at:
http://www.water.ca.gov/wateruseefficiency/docs/MWELO09-10-09.pdf, is followed and the
plans have been approved by the county or city building department which has jurisdiction
over the property location. Any authorized landscape for new connections is subject to all
restrictions set forth in Stage IV. ’

STAGE 5 - WATER EMERGENCY: SHORT-TERM

The declaration of Short-Term Stage 5 water conservation requirements may be declared by the
agency’s General Manager or his/her designee and subject to ratification by the agency’s Board of
Directors in a regular or special session. A short-term declaration is for water shortage conditions
expected for a duration of 45 days or less.

1. Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

2. Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run-off to
adjoining properties, roadside, ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past the point
of saturation.

3. Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached
on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

4. Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired immediately. Water service will
be suspended until repairs are made.

5. All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump
and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. No potable water from the District’s system shall
be used to fill or refill swimming pools, artificial lakes, ponds or streams. Water use for
ornamental ponds and fountains is prohibited.

6. Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, is prohibited except as

6



=,

e

. necessary for health or sanitary purposes.

10.

il.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s water conservation programs
and rebates.

Reduce landscape and pasture irrigation by more than 50%. Customers with “smart”
irrigation timers or controllers are asked to set their controller to achieve 75% or more of the
evapotranspiration “ET” rate. Drip irrigation systems are not excluded from these
requirements.

Reduce indoor water use by more than 50%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to
reduce indoor water use.

Use of construction meters and fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and for
essential operations or unless specifically authorized by the District.

Restaurants shall serve water only upon request.

Flushing of sewers or fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and for essential
operations or unless specifically authorized by the District.

Installation of new turf or landscaping is prohibited.

Irrigation shall be limited to two days per week. The days of the week when outdoor watering
will be permitted shall be set based on the last digit of the street address. Odd addresses,
streetscapes and medians shall limit watering to Tuesdays and Saturdays; Even addresses
shall limit watering to Wednesdays and Sundays. No irrigation is permitted on Mondays,
Thursdays and Fridays. Irrigation should be limited to a minimal amount necessary to keep
plants and trees alive. Application of potable water to outdoor landscapes during and within
48 hours of measurable rainfall is prohibited.

Water for flow testing and construction purposes from water agency fire hydrants and blow-
offs is prohibited. No potable water from the District’s system shall be used for construction
purposes including but not limited to dust control, compaction, or trench jetting. Use of
reclaimed water for construction purposes is encouraged.

No commitments will be made to provide service for new water service connections unless
the Department of Water Resources Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance, found at:
http://www.water.ca.gov/wateruseefficiency/docs/MWELQ09-10-09.pdf, is followed and the
plans have been approved by the county or city building department which has jurisdiction
over the property location. Any authorized landscape for new connections is subject to all
restrictions set forth in Stage 4.

Automobiles or equipment shall be washed only at commercial establishments that use
recycled or reclaimed water.

18. Landscape and pasture irrigation is prohibited.

STAGE 5 - WATER EMERGENCY: LONG-TERM

1.

2.

Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to a customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run-off to

7



adjoining properties, roadsides, ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past the point
of saturation.

3. Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached
on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

4. Leaking customer pipes shall be repaired immediately. Water service will be suspended until
repairs are made.

5. All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump
and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. No potable water from the District’s system shall
be used to fill or refill swimming pools, artificial lakes, ponds or streams. Water use for
commercial and multi-family residential ornamental ponds and fountains is prohibited.

6. Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, is prohibited except as
necessary for health or sanitary purposes.

7. Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s water conservation programs
and rebates.

8. Landscape and pasture irrigation are prohibited except for trees and shrubs.

9. Reduce indoor water use by more than 50%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to
reduce indoor water use.

10. Use of construction meters and fire hydrants is prohibited except in the case of emergency and
for essential operations or unless specifically authorized by the District.

11. Restaurants shall serve water only upon request.
12. Provisions of the Water Shortage Rate Structure may be implemented by the Board of
Directors.

13. Flushing of sewers or fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and for essential
operations or unless specifically authorized by the District.

14. Installation of new turf or landscaping is prohibited.

15. Outdoor irrigation is prohibited except for trees and shrubs.

16. Water for flow testing and construction purposes from water agency fire hydrants and blow-
offs is prohibited. No potable water from the District’s system shall be used for construction
purposes including but not limited to dust control, compaction, or trench jetting. Use of
reclaimed water for construction purposes is encouraged.

17. No commitments will be made to provide service for new water connections.

18. Automobiles or equipment shall be washed only at commercial establishments that use
recycled or reclaimed water,

USBR HEALTH AND SAFETY CONDITION - Protection of Public Health and Safety



1. A severely low water supply exists. Water to be used for purposes of interior residential,
sanitation, and fire protection.

2. Reduce indoor water use by more than 75%. Outdoor Irrigation is prohibited.

SECTION D — ENFORCEMENT MEASURES:

A. Upon initial observation by District personnel or authorized designee of a violation of the
Mandatory Water Conservation Stage Regulations, as outlined in Section C of the Mandatory
Water Conservation Stage Regulations, the violator shall be informed of the District’s current
Water Conservation Stage Requirements, shall be provided with appropriate water
conservation information, and offered a free Water Efficiency Review. If no contact is made,
a Courtesy Notice will be left at the premises informing the customer of the observed
violation. The customer will be informed of the consequences of further violations.

B. Upon a second observation by District personnel or authorized designee of a violation of the
Mandatory Water Conservation Stage Regulations, as outlined in Section C of the Mandatory
Water Conservation Stage Regulations, a Notice of Violation will be issued and left at the
premises informing the customer of the violation and the consequences of further violations.
A $50.00 penalty will be applied to the customer’s account for noncompliance of the
Mandatory Conservation Stage Requirements. The customer’s water service will be
terminated (at District’s discretion) until the violation is corrected. Prior to a scheduled water
service termination, the customer may choose to pay the penalty fee and correct the violation
as specified in the required time frame designated by the current Stage Declaration.

C. Upon a third observation by District personnel or authorized designee of a violation of the
Mandatory Water Conservation Regulations, as outlined in Section C of the Mandatory Water
Conservation Stage Requirements, a Notice of Violation will be issued and left at the
premises informing the customer of the violation and the consequences of further violations.
A $100.00 penalty will be applied to the customer’s account for noncompliance of the
Mandatory Water Conservation Stage Regulations. The customer’s water service will be
terminated (at District’s discretion) until the violation is corrected. Prior to a scheduled water
service termination, the customer may choose to pay the penalty fee and correct the violation
as specified in the required time frame designated by the current Stage Declaration.

D. Upon a fourth observation by District personnel or authorized designee of a violation of the
Mandatory Water Conservation Regulations, as outlined in Section C of the Mandatory Water
Conservation Stage Regulations, a Notice of Violation will be issued and left at the premises
informing the customer of the violation and the consequences of further violations. A $250.00
penalty will be applied to the customer’s account for noncompliance of the Mandatory Water
Conservation Stage Regulations. The customer’s water service will be terminated (at
District’s discretion) until the violation is corrected. Prior to a scheduled water service
termination, the customer may choose to pay the penalty fee and correct the violation as
specified in the required time frame designated by the current Stage Declaration.

E. Customers for whom these Mandatory Water Conservation Stage Regulations may present an
undue hardship may request a variance from the District. Said variance request shall be
submitted to the Water Efficiency Coordinator and shall accurately describe the reason for



non-compliance with specific requirements in the Mandatory Water Conservation Stage
Regulations. A variance request will be approved or denied in writing by the District’s
General Manger or the Board of Directors.

F. Violation notices from other than the current calendar year shall be considered null and void
when applying the enforcement provisions of the Mandatory Water Conservation Stage
Regulations.

SECTIONE:
EFFECTIVE MAY10, 2016 THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT
UPON THE DATE OF ITS PASSAGE.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Citrus Heights Water District, this 10" day
of May 2016, by the following vote, to-wit:

AYES: Directors:
NOES: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:
SEAL ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District
ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL
Secretary

10



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Appendix D
2015 Drought Rate Structure




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 28-2015

RESOLUTION RENEWING AND EXTENDING THE WATER SHORTAGE RATE STRUCTURE
FOR CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
AND
REMOVING THE TWENTY FIVE PERCENT (25%) WATER SHORTAGE RATE APPLIED TO THE
USAGE PORTION OF CUSTOMERS’ BILLS

WHEREAS, CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT continues to identify the potential
financial impacts of water shortage due to drought or other water supply emergency; and

WHEREAS, the District developed a Water Shortage Rate Structure, enacted in 2015, for
offsetting the resulting financial deficit; and

WHEREAS, a noticed Public Hearing was held on November 17, 2015 for the purpose of
receiving public comment on the proposed renewal of the Water Shortage Rate Structure; and

WHERAS, discontinuing the twenty-five percent (25%) Water Shortage Rate on the usage
portion of customers’ bills, effective January 1, 2016, is recommended as part of the overall
budget and rate adoption process for 2016.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The proposed extended Water Shortage Rate Structure is:

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT WATER SHORTAGE RATE STRUETURE

TSTAGE STAGEZ | STAGES STAGEA

STAGES

NOAMAL WATER. WATER WATER watth | weAtmia
SUPPLY ALERY VARNING. CRISIS :EMEBGENCY | - SAFETYSTD
Use Reduction Goals None 5% to 10% 1% 10 25% 26% to 50% Over56% Over 75%
Bi-Mon!hiy Service Charges ‘@
Water Usage Charges (S/CCF|®
Standard Water Usage Rate (a) $ 08738 S 08135 S 0B735 S 08735 $ 0BYS $ 48735
Water Shortage Charge @ 10% 25% 40% 55%
Sample Water Shortage Charges (b} $ 00824 s 02184 $ 03994 § 04804
Sample Aggregated Usage Rates (3 + b} S 09609 §  loss § 12229 § 13438
Excess Use Charge® 50% 156% 250%
Sample Excess Use Charges (¢} S 0.5459 $ 1834 § 33848
Sample Aggr. Excess Use Rates{a+ b +¢) S 1831 S 30573 s 47387
Excess Use Charge applies to usage above amounts shown®  einchmeter 26 CCF
1-inch meter 52 CCF
Tiinch meter 156 CCF
2Z-inck meter 208 CCF
3-inchmetey 416 CCF
{-inch meter & farger 832 CCF
{13 This Tatle shaws the propesed Watar Shortags Ehurges snd Excess Usa Ciarges applied ta the Singes 3. 4 and 5, ard with the United Statex Burgsy of Aacsmarion ISBR) Healt and Sy rely
Standard Weter Usage Rates using 2016 asas example. The percentages would be applied to tiaitation.

.. < o Water Usame inuture years. - o - y . . .
aap then-oigrent Standard Water Usage Rates in futura years ) Excess se Charges aifestively create s kighsr-aricsd sesondsier, and would aggly aslyin

{21 Hochangas to the bi-momiliy serdice charges ate propased during watar sharfages. Stages A ard & and with the Health ang Safety limitation. The peccentagz is appbed te the
combinad Standard Water Uszgs and Water Shattage fate to creaie e sa g

{3j ¥ CCF equals 108 cubic teet which equals 74€ pafions of water,

. . - < '™ e i ex5 s Charge applies 1 Bi-nombiy usags in axcasy of amsinte shava Barazch metet s,
18] Water Sbostagn Charges ax¢ inremental increases in the Standard Wator Usage Bate apgliodin 101 FAcesstise Charge applies se baamrhly usage in aximss of ansiete shoawn faraecki mever s




The Water Shortage Rate Structure will remain in effect until or unless the Board opts to
remove the Water Shortage Rate Structure.

2. Section 3 of Citrus Heights Water District Resolution 14-2015, enacting a 25% Water
Shortage Rate applied to the usage portion of customers’ bills, is repealed, effective January
1,2016.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT,
this 17th day of November 2015, by the following vote, to-wit:

AYES: Directors: Dains, Shechan, Richle
NOES: Directors: None
ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

SEAL

ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District

ATTEST:

[2o0et a1 . L2 D

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Appendix E
CUWCC 2013/2014 Coverage Reports




CUWCC BMP Retail Coverage Report 2013

Foundational Best Managemant Practices for Urban Water Efficiency

BMP 1.1 Operation Practices ON TRACK
5988 Citrus Heights WD
1. Conservation Coordinator Name: |Hex Meurer
provided with necessary resources
to implement BMPs? Title: IWater Efficiency Coordinator
Email: rmeurer@chwd.org

2. Water Waste Prevention Documents

WW Document Name WWP File Name WW Prevention URL WW Prevention Ordinance
Terms Description

Option A Describe the CHWD Water Conservation http://www.waler.ca.goviw See above uploaded file #1

ordinances or terms of Stages08pdf.pdf ateruseefficiency/docs/Lan Conservation Stage

service adopted by your dscapOrdinanceReport_to Requirements for Citrus
agency to meet the waler _Leg-4-22-2011.pdf Heights Water District

wasle prevention (attachment 1).Citrus Heights
requirements of this BMP. Water District supports AB

1881 through the City of
Citrus Heights and
Sacramento County(above in
URL address). CHWD is
current

Option B Describe any
waler waste prevention
ordinances or
requirements adopted by
your local jurisdiction or
regulatory agencies within
your service area.

Option C Describe any
documentation of support
for legislation or
regulations that prohibit
water wasle.

Option D Describe your Citrus Heights Water District
agency efforts lo parlicipales in Regional Water
cooperate with other Authorities Water Efficiency
entities in the adoption or Program(RWA). RWA
enforcement of local coordinates an annnual effort
requirements consistent to coordinate neighboring
with this BMP. Water District's stage
requirements

Option E Describe your
agency support positions
with respect to adoption of
legislation or regulations
that are consistent with

this BMP,

Oplion F Describe your CHWD supports AB 1881
agency efforts to support through the City of Citrus
local ordinances that Heighls and Sacramento
establish permits County

requirements for water
efficient design in new
development.



e

—

CUWCC BMP Retail Coverage Report

BMP 1.1 Operation Practices
At Least As effective As No

2013

Foundational Best Managemant Practices for Urban Water Efficiency

ON TRACK

Exemption No _l I

Comments:




CUWCC BMP Coverage Report 2013

Foundational Best Management Practices For Urban Water Efficiency

BMP 1.2 Water Loss Control ON TRACK

5998 Citrus Heights WD

Completed Standard Water Audit Using AWWA Software? Yes
AWWA File provided to CUWCC? Yes

AWWAWaterAudit2013FINAL.xls

AWWA Water Audit Validity Score? 73

Complete Training in AWWA Audit Method Yes

Complete Training in Component Analysis Process? Yes
Component Analysis? Yes

Repaired all leaks and breaks to the extent cost effective? Yes
Locate and Repar unreparted leaks to the extent cost effective? Yes

Maintain a record keeping system for the repair of reported leaks, including time of
report, leak location, type of leaking pipe segment or fitling, and leak running time from

reporl to repair. Yes
Provided 7 Types of Water Loss Conlral Info
Leaks Repairs Value Real Value Apparent  Miles Surveyed Press Reduction Cost Of Water Saved
Losses Losses Interventions (AF)
276 1149.98 0 294884 352

At Least As effective As No

CHWD actively report and investigate possible leaks when noticed. Water main leaks are typically repaired within two days
and a leak repair report prepared by the responsible field operations. Water Efficiency staff actively monitors for leaks while

Exemption No

Comments:



-

BMP 1.3 Metering With Commodity 2013 ON TRACK

Reporting unit name Reporting unit number:

Gitrus Heights WD ] - | feees T
Implementation

Does your agency have any unmetered service connections? &;'

If YES, has your agency completed a meter retrofit plan? {N; o d!

Entler the number of previously unmetered accounts fitted with meters during reporting year: ‘____;_ 1

Are all new service connections being metered? Ife_%___

Are all new service connections being billed volumetrically? IYE_ |

Has your agency completed and submitted elecironically to the Council a wrilten plan, policy |Y'33 1
or program to test, repair and replace meters? e =

Meters Matrix
Account Type Num Of Metered Num Of Metered Num Of Metered Billing Estimated  Meter
Accounts Accounts Read Accounts Billed By Frequency Bills Readings
Volume PerYear  Per Year
Single-Family 16357 16357 16357 Bi-monthly 0 6
Multi-Family 2275 2275 2275 Bi-monihly 0 6
Commercial 732 732 732 Bi-monthly 0 6
Institutional 182 182 182 Bi-monthly © 6
Other 45 45 45 Bi-monthly 0 6
Number of Cli Accounts |385 Number of Cll Accounts with Mixed-use Meters Retrofitted lﬂ e _]
with Mixed-use Meters with Dedicated Irrigation Meters during Reporting Period T
Feasibility Study
Has your agency conducted a feasibility study to assess the merits of a pragram to provide incentives to E o ]

switch mixed-use accounts to dedicated landscape melers?

If YES, please fill in the following information: o
A. When was the Feasibility Study conducted [6/2912911 J

Describe, upload or provide an electronic link to the Feasibility Study Upload File

Mixed Use Feasability study indicates it would not be cost effective to replace mixed use melers with dedicated irrigation
meters.




BMP 1.3 Metering With Commodity 2013

Copy of Mixed Use Feasability study 2011.xis

At Least As effective As -INo

Exemption No I I

Comments:




CUWCC BMP Coverage Report 2013

Foundational Best Management Practices For Urban Water Efficiency

BMP 1.4 Retail Conservation Pricing On Track
5998 Citrus Heights WD

Canadian Water and Wastewaler Association

Customer Class Water Rate Type Conserving (V') Total Revenue  (M") Total Revenue

Rate? Commodity Charges Fixed Charges
Single-Family Increasing Block Yes 2974802.6 4878443.7
Multi-Family Increasing Block Yes BBE6E0.64 901480.79
Commercial Increasing Block Yes 492627.81 340143.03
Institutional Increasing Block Yeos 244871.18 54901.53
Other Increasing Block Yes 3465.44 6304.9
4602527.67 6181273.95

Calculate: V[ (V + M) 43 %

Upload file:

Agency Provide Sewer Service:  No

At Least As effective As No ]

Exemption ]No I | l

Comments:

Option 2 Model Results for V/(V*+M?)=31%, 43%>31%: On Track.

Twk ]




CUWCC BMP Coverage Report 2013

Foundational Best Management Practices For Urban Water Efficiency

BMP 2.1 Public Qutreach ON TRACK
5898 Citrus Heights WD Retail
Does your agency perform Public Outreach programs? Yes

The list of wholesale agencies performing public outreach which can be counted to help the agency comply
with the BMP

The name of agency, contact name and email address if not CUWGGC Group 1 members

Did at least one contact take place during each quater of the reporting year? No
Public Outreach Program List Number
Website 4
Newsletter articles on conservation 4
Landscape water conservation media campaigns 4
General water conservation information 12
Email Messages 12
Total 36
Did at least one contact take place during each quater of the reporling year? Yes
Number Media Contacts Number
Arlicles or stories resulting from outreach 12
News releases 4
Newspaper contacts 6
Radio contacts 4
Television contacts 4
Written editorials 4
Online Advertisings 6
Total 40
Did at least one website update take place during each quater of the reporting year? Yes
Public Information Program Annual Budget
Annual Budget Category Annual Budget Amount
Public Outreach Budget 25000
Total Amount: 25000

Description of all other Public Outreach programs

Green Gardener classes offered

Comments:



-

BMP 2.1 Public Outreach

At Least As effective As

CUWCC BMP Coverage Report 2013

ON TRACK

Foundational Best Management Practices For Urban Water Efficiency

[No

Exemption

i

[No




—

CUWCC BMP Coverage Report 2013

Foundational Best Management Practices For Urban Water Efficiency

BMP 2.2 School Education Programs ON TRACK
5998 Citrus Heights WD Retail
Does your agency implement School Education programs? Yes

The list of wholesale agencies performing public outreach which can be counted to help the agency comply
with the BMP

lSan Juan Water District - Wholesale

|Vicki Sacksteader

Materials meet state education framework requirements? Yes

A student newspaper supplement called Be Water Smart News, Water, the Never Ending Cycle includes activities and
illustrations. Written by an award-winning environmental educator and newly updated by water efficiency experts, it
lells the naver-en

Materials distributed to K-67 Yes

A student newspaper supplement called Be Water Smart News, Water, the Never Ending Cycle includes activities and
illustrations.A Mr. Leaky “Water Conservation & You" booklet for grades K-4.

Materials distributed to 7-12 students? Yes (Info Only)

The colorful student newspaper supplement called Living Rivers of the Sacramento Valley is distributed by the
Sacramento Bee to all (3-12) teachers that have subscribed for this particular water supplement or chose 1o parlicipate
in the Water Spots V

Annual budget for school education program: 8000.00

Description of all other water supplier education programs

Water Cycle, Waler Efficiency and Conservation materials. (Grade level specific) _I
Comments:

At Least As effective As INa [

Exemption |No ] IO




CUWCC BMP Coverage Report 2013

5998  Citrus Heights WD

Baseline 263.8
GPCD
GPCD 2013 197.31

GPCD Target for 2018: 216.3

Biennial GRCD Compliance Table ON TRACK

Highest Acceptable
T
e Bound

Year | Report | % Base GPCD % Base GPCD

2010 1 96.4% 254.30 100% 263.80
2012 2 92.8% 244.80 96.4% 254.20
2014 3 89.2% 235.30 92.8% 244.80
2016 4 85.6% 225.80 89.2% 235.30

2018 5 82.0% 216.30 82.0% 216.30




BMP 1.1 Operation Practices
5998 Citrus Heights WD

1. Conservation Coordinator Name:

provided with necessary resources

to implement BMPs? Title:
Email:

2. Water Waste Prevention Documents

WW Document Name WWP File Name

Opticn A Describe the
ordinances or terms of
service adopted by your
agency to meet the water
waste prevention
requirements of this BMP,

Option B Describe any
water waste prevention
ardinances or
requirements adopted by
your local jurisdiclion or
regulatory agencies within
your service area.

Option C Describe any
documentation of support
for legislation or
regulations that prohibit
water wasle.

Option D Describe your
agency efforts to
cooperate with other
enlities in the adoption ar
enforcement of local
requirements consistent
with this BMP.

Option E Describe your
agency support positions
with respect to adoption of
legislation or regulations
that are consistent with
this BMP.

CUWCC BMP Retail Coverage Report

Foundational Best Managemant Practices for Urban Water Efficiency

2014

ON TRACK

Rex Meurer

Water Efficiency Coordinator

rmeurer@chwd.org

WW Prevention URL

hitp:/fwww.water.ca.gov/w
ateruseefficiency/docs/lLan
dscapOrdinanceReport_to
_Leg-4-22-2011.pdf

WW Prevention Ordinance
Terms Description

See above uploaded file #1
Conservation Stage
Requirements for Citrus
Heights Water District
(attachment 1).Citrus Heights
Water District supports AB
1881 through the City of
Citrus Heights and
Sacramento Counly(above in
URL address). CHWD is
current

CHWD Adopted a Stage 3
Walter Warning. This requires
customers to reduce their
water consumption by 11-
25%.

Citrus Heights Water Dislrict
participates in Regional Water
Autherities Water Efficiency
Program{RWA). RWA
coordinales an annnual effort
to coordinate neighboring
Water District's stage
requirements and water
reduclion targets set by the
SWRCB.



BMP 1.1 Operation Practices

Oplion F Describe your
agency efforts to support
local ordinances that
establish permits
requirements for water
efficient design in new
development.

CUWCC BMP Retail Coverage Report

Foundational Best Managemant Practices for Urban Water Efficiency

At Least As effective As No

2014

ON TRACK

CHWOD supports AB 1881
through the City of Citrus
Heights and Sacramento
County

Exemption No [ [

Comments:




CUWCC BMP Coverage Report 2014

Foundational Best Management Practices For Urban Water Efficiency

BMP 1.2 Water Loss Control ON TRACK

5998 Citrus Helghts WD

Completed Standard Water Audit Using AWWA Sofiware? Yes
AWWA File provided to CUWCC? Yes
Copy_of _AWWA-WAS-v5 xls

AWWA Water Audit Validity Score? 75

Complete Training in AWWA Audit Method Yes

Complete Training in Component Analysis Process? Yes
Component Analysis? No

Repaired all leaks and breaks to the extent cost effective? Yes
Locate and Repar unreported leaks to the extent cost effective? Yes

Maintain a record keeping system for the repair of reported leaks, including lime of
report, leak location, type of leaking pipe segment or fitting, and leak running time from

report to repair. Yes
Provided 7 Types of Water Loss Conral Info
Leaks Repairs Value Real Value Apparent Miles Surveyed Press Reduclion Cost Of Water Saved
Losses Losses Interventions (AF)
102 30969 77565 4 False 188904

At Least As effective As No

IMy Operating Efficiency Indicator is not populating. When | manually enter the data it will not save.

Exemption IND

Comments:




BMP 1.3 Metering With Commaodity 2014

Reporting unit name

ON TRACK

Reporting unit

) o o B number:

I.-Citrus I-Hg“h_ts WD - - - —I |5993 R
Implementation

Does your agency have any unmelered service connections? [t:l-o— ___]

I YES, has your agency completed a meter retrofit plan? 'F+I

Enter the number of previously unmetered accounts fitied with meters during reperting year: l_ - B I

Are all new service connections being metered? Y;as __|

Are all new service connections being billed volumetrically? !;9_5__/

Has your agency completed and submilted electronically to the Council a written plan, palicy [Y_as_ -

or program to test, repair and replace meters? M .

Meters Matrix

__i:ccount_‘l;:e- - Nun-'llé)f_-_ __Num OI_- : _I\;nSr M-a;erg R _Billing_mamate;i_ “I\El-er ;

Metered Metered Accounts Billed  Frequency Bills Readings
Accounts Accounts Read By Volume Per Year Per Year

' Single-Family 16378 16378 16378 Bi-monthly 12 12

Multi-Family 2280 2280 2280 Bi-monthly 4 4

Commercial 748 748 748 Bi-monthly 4 4

Institutional 189 189 189 Bi-monthly 1 1

Ot_tlgr_ B I 50 _50 - 50__ = ! Bi-mop_thly_ 50 50 |
Number of Cll Accounts {:;85_ ’ Number of Cll Accounts with Mixed-use Meters Retrofitted i B l
with Mixed-use Meters - with Dedicated Irrigation Melers during Reporting Period et
Feasibility Study

Has your agency conducted a feasibility study to assess the merits of a program to provide incentives to
switch mixed-use accounts to dedicated landscape meters?

If YES, please fill in the following information:

A. When was the Feasibility Study conducted 6/29/2011

Describe, upload or provide an electronic link to the Feasibility Study Upload File

At Least As effective As No

]

Exemption [No | [




CUWCC BMP Coverage Report 2014

Foundational Best Management Practices For Urban Water Efficiency

BMP 1.4 Retail Conservation Pricing ON TRACK

5998 Citrus Heights WD

Implementation Option: Use Canadian Water Waslewater Association Rate Design Model

Canadian Water and Wastewater Assoclation

Customer Class Water Rate Type Conserving (V') Total Revenue  (M') Total Revenue
Rate? Comodity Charges Fixed Carges
Single-Family Uniform Yes 2388739 5201526
Multi-Family Uniform Yes 763798 723450
Commercial Uniform Yes 355247 232776
Institutional Uniform Yes 163883 57876
Other Uniform Yes 6933 6678
3678600 6222306
Calculate: V/ (V + M) 37 %
Upload file:
Agency Provide Sewer Service: No
i At Least As effective As No ]

Exemption [Nc j l |

Comments:

[ u_mz);féd'l_hé _(:-aﬁ;:'ﬁ.iar; RaleModal under the ALEA because it wont upload in nptidn B. Option 2 !\_Aodel Rééulls far
VI(V'+M')=31%. 37%>31%: On Track.




CUWCC BMP Coverage Report 2014

Foundational Best Management Practices For Urban Water Efficiency

BMP 2.1 Public QOutreach ON TRACK
5998 Citrus Heights WD Retail
Does your agency perform Public Qutreach programs? Yes

The list of wholesale agencies performing public outreach which can be counted to help the agency comply
with the BMP

The name of agency, contact name and email address if not CUWCC Group 1 members

Did at least one contact take place during each quater of the reporling year? No
Public Outreach Program List Number
Website 4
Newsletter articles on conservation 4
Landscape water conservation media campaigns 4
General water conservation information 12
Email Messages 4
Total 28
Did at least one contact take place during each quater of the reporting year? Yes
Number Media Contacts Number
Articles or stories resulting from outreach 4
News releases 4
Radio contacts 4
Television conlacts 4
Total 16
Did at least one website update take place during each quater of the reporting year? Yes

Public Information Program Annual Budget
Annual Budget Category Annual Budget Amount

Public Qutreach Budget 23000
Total Amount: 23000

Description of all ather Public Outreach programs

Water Conservation classes

Comments:

At Least As effective As |No |

Exemption IND | |0




CUWCC BMP Coverage Repotrt 2014

Foundational Best Management Practices For Urban Water Efficiency

BMP 2.2 School Education Programs ON TRACK
5998 Citrus Heights WD Retail
Does your agency implement School Education programs? Yes

The list of wholesale agencies performing public outreach which can be counted to help the agency comply
with the BMP

lSan Juan Water Disfrict - Wholesale

| Vicki Sacksteader

Materials meet state education framework requirements? Yes

A student newspaper supplement called Be Water Smart News, Water, the Never Ending Cycle includes activities and
illustrations. Written by an award-winning environmental educator and newly updated by water efficiency experts, it
tells the never-en

Materials distributed to K-67 Yes

A student newspaper supplement called Be Water Smart News, Water, the Never Ending Cycle includes activities and
illustrations.A Mr. Leaky “Water Conservation & You" booklet for grades K-4.

Materials distributed to 7-12 studenls? Yes (Info Only)

The colorful student newspaper supplement called Living Rivers of the Sacramento Valley is distribuled by the
Sacramento Bee to all (9-12) teachers that have subscribed for this parlicular water supplement or chose to participale
in the Water Spots V

Annual budget for school education program: 8000.00

Description of all other water supplier education programs

Water Cycle, Water Efficiency and Conservation materials. (Grade level specific)

Comments:

At Least As effective As INo I

Exemption ]—NO | [0




CUWCC BMP Coverage Report 2014

5998  Citrus Heights WD

Baseline 263.8
GPCD:
GPCD in 2014 156.3
GPCD Target for 2018: 216.3
Biennial GPCD Compliance Table ON TRACK

Target HighesEts ?::;plame
Year | Report | % Base GPCD % Base GPCD
2010 1 96.4% 254,30 100% 263.80
2012 2 92.8% 244.80 96.4% 254.30
2014 3 89.2% 235.30 92.8% 244,80
2016 4 85.6% 225.80 89.2% 235.30
2018 5 82.0% 216.20 82.0% 216.30




Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Appendix F
60-Day Notification




CITRWUS
HEIGHTS

W A T ER
RISTRICT

6230 Sylvan Road
P.O. Box 286

Citrus Heights

California
95611- 0286

phone

916/ 725-6873
fax

916/ 725-0345
website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Allen B. Dains

Caryl F. Sheehan
Raymond A. Riehle

General Manager/
Secretary
Robert A. Churchill

Assistant General
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M. Straus

Accounting Supervisor
Assessor/Collector
Susan K. Sohal

March 1, 2016

Mr. Richard Plecker
Water Utilities Manager
City of Roseville

2005 Hilltop Circle
Roseville, CA 95747

Subject: Citrus Heights Water District 2015 UWMP Notice
Dear Mr. Richard Plecker,

The Citrus Heights Water District is preparing its 2015 Urban Water
Management Plan (UWMP). The UWMP is required to be submitted to
the California Department of Water Resources every five years (Water
Code Sections 10610-10656). The law requires a water agency notify the
county and city in which it serves water of its UWMP update. The
District is updating its UWMP for 2015 and intends to present its findings
at a public hearing in May. If you have any questions or comments
regarding this process please contact me at (916) 725-6873.

Rex Meurer
Mesr———

Water Efficiency Coordinator



CITRUS
HEIGHTS

w ATER
DISTRICT

6230 Sylvan Road
P.O. Box 286
Citrus Heights
California

95611- 0286

phone

9161 725-6873
fax

9161 725-0345
website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Allen B. Dains

Caryl F. Sheehan
Raymond A. Riehle

General Manager/
Secretory
Robert A, Churchill

Assistant General
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M. Straus

Accounting Supervisor
Assessor/Collector
Susan K. Sohal

March 1, 2016

David Boesch

County Executive Office
Placer County

175 Fulweiler Avenue
Auburn, CA 95603

Subject: Citrus Heights Water District 2015 UWMP Notice

Dear David Boesch,

The Citrus Heights Water District is preparing its 2015 Urban Water
Management Plan (UWMP). The UWMP is required to be submitted to
the California Department of Water Resources every five years (Water
Code Sections 10610-10656). 'The law requires a water agency notify the
county and city in which it serves water of its UWMP update. The
District is updating its UWMP for 2015 and intends to present its findings
at a public hearing in May. If you have any questions or comments
regarding this process please contact me at (916) 725-6873.

Rex Meurer

A e—

Water Efficiency Coordinator



CETRUS
HEIGHTS

W ATER
DISTRICT

6230 Sylvan Road
RO, Box 286
Citrus Heights
California

95611- 0286

phone

916/ 725-6873
fax

916/ 725-0345
website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Alien B, Dains
Caryl F. Sheehan
Raymond A. Riehle

General Manager/
Secretary
Robert A, Churchill

Assistant General
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M. Straus

Accounting Supervisor
AssessorlCollector
Susan K. Sohal

March 1, 2016

Colleen McDuffee
Planning Manager

City of Citrus Heights
7927 Auburn Blvd

Citrus Heights, CA 95610

Subject: Citrus Heights Water District 2015 UWMP Notice
Dear Ms. Colleen McDuffee,

The Citrus Heights Water District is preparing its 2015 Urban Water
Management Plan (UWMP). The UWMP is required to be submitted to
the California Department of Water Resources every five years (Water
Code Sections 10610-10656). The law requires a water agency notify the
county and city in which it serves water of its UWMP update. The
District is updating its UWMP for 2015 and intends to present its findings
at a public hearing in May. If you have any questions or comments
regarding this process please contact me at (916) 725-6873.

Rex Meurer

Ot oo —

Water Efficiency Coordinator



,,,,,,,,,,,

TRUS
IGHTS
W A TER
DISTRICTY

[ |
HE

6230 Sylvan Road
PQ. Box 286
Citrus Heights
California

95611- 0286

bhone

16/ 725-6873
fox

216/ 725-0345
website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Allen B. Dains
Caryl F. Sheehan
Raymond A. Riehle

General Managerl
Secretary
Robert A. Churchiil

Assistant Generol
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M. Straus

Accounting Supervisor
Assessor/Collector
Susan K. Sohal

March 1, 2016

Leighann Moffitt

Planning Director

Sacramento County Community Development
827 7" Street Room 225

Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: Citrus Heights Water District 2015 UWMP Notice
Dear Leighann Moffitt,

The Citrus Heights Water District is preparing its 2015 Urban Water
Management Plan (UWMP). The UWMP is required to be submitted to
the California Department of Water Resources every five years (Water
Code Sections 10610-10656). The law requires a water agency notify the
county and city in which it serves water of its UWMP update. The
District is updating its UWMP for 2015 and intends to present its findings
at a public hearing in May. If you have any questions or comments
regarding this process please contact me at (916) 725-6873.

Rex Meurer

Woce—
Water Efficiency Coordinator



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Appendix G
2015 UWMP Public Hearing Notification




061/10/2010 16:58 FAX 888 567 1193 SAC GAZETTE oot

FLING STAMP

(azette

770 L St, Suits 850
Sacramento, CA 95814-3361
(916)567-9654  Fax: (388) 567-1103

CITRUS HEIGQHTS WATER DISTRICT
LISA BMOOT

PO BOX 286

CITRUS HEIGHTS CA 95611-0286

Proof of Publication
(C.C.P. §2015.5)

B CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT B8
NOTICE OF HEARING FOR 2015 URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

State of Callfornia ) :
A Public Haari il be held on . 14, 2018 at 8:30 p.m, st the office of tha Citrus Haights Wa- {

COUH‘}Y of Sacramento ) ter District ?énn g;, locatad xgnnggessdvan Rd.‘:.l CltmapHn;!g?ﬂa, C‘gs, gesgx 0, to corg:lde': g d?ah gl

Invitation for Bid CHWE's 2016 Urban Water Management Plan,

2015 Urban Water Management The purpose of this Public Hearlng le 10 present the draft Plan 1o the CHWD Board of Direclors §
and sccept and resporkd to any ic quastions or comments regarding the drafl Plan. This Plan |
is belng prepared to provide guidelines for long-term water management for CHWD. Spoken or
written comments on the draft Plan may be prosentsd at he Public Hearng, and written com- §

tat | dmeng ;'nay be sgbmmgd ‘326 ad\ﬁaoe ?it Halfﬂr;% at &23 arorem?\(g&n\% B cebssi Coples ome :
i o . rp en may boe revie at tha sforementioned address or & 's ita, www.c .
I'am a citizen of the United States; org. Ouestioney o comments about the draft Plen may be direcled o Water E&&gw Coordinator |

am over the age of 18 years. | am the Rex Maurer st (018) 725-8873,

principa! clerk of THE SACRAMENTO CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GAIENE, o communily newspaper By Robert A, Churchiil, General Maneger

printed and published in the English Ad#t: 76542 — 05-20-16 05-21+16

language, and adjudged to be a
Newspaper of General Circulation for
the City and Counly of Sacramento
by the Sacramento County Superior
Court on August 12, 1997. That the
notice, of which the annexed is a
printed copy, has been published in
each regular ond entire issue of THE
SACRAMENTO GAZETE and not in any
supplement thereof on the following
date(s}, to wit;

05.20-16
05-27-16

Executed on: 05-27-16
at Sacramento, California

| certify under penalty of perry that the
fotegoing Is frue and coréct:

David A. Fong, Publisher

; (_SwcGazattacom | Facatiook | Twittar )
C (916) 567-9654 > GAZEITE MEDIA GO 4G |]




CITRUS
HEIGRTS
Ww ATER
DISTRICT

6230 Sylvan Road
PO.Box 286
Citrus Heights
California

95611- 0286

phone

916/ 725-6873
fox

916/ 725-0345

website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Allen B, Dains
Caryl F, Sheehan
Raymond A. Riehle

General Manager/
Secretary
Robert A, Churchill

Assistant General
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M. Straus

Accounting Supervisor
Assessor/Collector
Susan K. Sohal

May 17,2016

Leighann Moffitt

Planning Director

Sacramento County Community Development
827 7" Street Room 225

Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: Citrus Heights Water District 2015 UWMP Notice

Dear Leighann Moffitt,

The Citrus Heights Water District is preparing its 2015 Urban Water Management
Plan (UWMP). The UWMP is required to be submitted to the California
Department of Water Resources every five years (Water Code Sections 10610-
10656). The law requires a water agency to notify the county and city in which it
serves water of its UWMP public hearing. The District will conduct a public
hearing for its 2015 UWMP on June 14, 2016, 6:30 PM at the District offices
located at 6230 Sylvan Rd, Citrus Heights, CA 95610.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this process please contact me
at (916) 725-6873.

Thank you,

O Mo

Rex Meurer
Water Efficiency Coordinator



CITRUS
HEIGHTS
W A TER
DISTRICT

6230 Sylvan Road
P.O.Box 286
Citrus Heights
California

95611- 0286

phone

¢161 725-6873
fax

216/ 725-0345
website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Allen B, Dains
Caryl F. Sheehan
Raymond A, Riehle

General Manager/
Secretary
Robert A, Churchiil

Assistant General
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M, Straus

Accounting Supervisor
Assessor/Callector
Susan K. Sohal

May 17,2016

Henry Tingle

City Manager

City of Citrus Heights

6237 Fountain Square Drive
Citrus Heights, CA 95621

Subject: Citrus Heights Water District 2015 UWMP Notice
Dear Henry Tingle,

The Citrus Heights Water District is preparing its 2015 Urban Water Management
Plan (UWMP). The UWMP is required to be submitted to the California
Department of Water Resources every five years (Water Code Sections 10610-
10656). The law requires a water agency to notify the county and city in which it
serves water of its UWMP public hearing. The District will conduct a public
hearing for its 2015 UWMP on June 14, 2016, 6:30 PM at the District offices
located at 6230 Sylvan Rd, Citrus Heights, CA 95610.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this process please contact me
at (916) 725-6873.

Thank you,

O Mete—

Rex Meurer
Water Efficiency Coordinator



CITRUS
HEIGHTS

Ww ATER
DISTRICT

6230 Sylvan Road
RO.Box 286
Citrus Heights
California

95611- 0286

phone

9161 725-6873
fax

916/ 725-0345
website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Allen B. Dains

Caryl F. Sheehan
Raymond A, Richle

Generaf Manager/
Secretary
Robert A, Churchill

Assistant General
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M. Straus

Accounting Supervisor
Assessor{Collector
Susan K. Sohal

May 17, 2016

Mr. Richard Plecker
Water Utilities Manager
City of Roseville

2005 Hilltop Circle
Roseville, CA 95747

Subject: Citrus Heights Water District 2015 UWMP Notice
Dear Mr. Richard Plecker,

The Citrus Heights Water District is preparing its 2015 Urban Water Management
Plan (UWMP). The UWMP is required to be submitted to the California
Department of Water Resources every five years (Water Code Sections 10610-
10656). The law requires a water agency to notify the county and city in which it
serves water of its UWMP public hearing. The District will conduct a public
hearing for its 2015 UWMP on June 14, 2016, 6:30 PM at the District offices
located at 6230 Sylvan Rd, Citrus Heights, CA 95610.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this process please contact me

at (916) 725-6873.

Thank you,

O hle—

Rex Meurer
Water Efficiency Coordinator



CITRUS
HEIGHTS

W ATER
DISTRICT

6230 Sylvan Road
RO.Box 286
Citrus Heights
California

95611- 0286

phone

9161 725-6873
fox

9161 7250345
website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Allen B. Dains

Caryl F. Sheehan
Raymond A. Riehle

General Manager/
Secretary
Robert A, Churchiil

Assistant General
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M. Straus

Accounting Supervisor
Assessor/Collector
Susan K. Sohal

May 17,2016

David Boesch

County Executive Office
Placer County

175 Fulweiler Avenue
Auburn, CA 95603

Subject: Citrus Heights Water District 2015 UWMP Notice
Dear David Boesch,

The Citrus Heights Water District is preparing its 2015 Urban Water Management
Plan (UWMP). The UWMP is required to be submitted to the California
Department of Water Resources every five years (Water Code Sections 10610-
10656). The law requires a water agency to notify the county and city in which it
serves water of its UWMP public hearing. The District will conduct a public
hearing for its 2015 UWMP on June 14, 2016, 6:30 PM at the District offices
located at 6230 Sylvan Rd, Citrus Heights, CA 95610.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this process please contact me
at (916) 725-6873.

Thank you,

O Moo

Rex Meurer
Water Efficiency Coordinator



Citrus Heights Water District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan

Appendix H
2015 UWMP Adoption Resolution




AGENDA ITEM: O-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14, 2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION
STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE : June 9, 2016

PREPARED BY : Hilary M. Straus, Assistant General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider calling for a Strategic Planning Session Special Meeting to be held at the Rusch Park Sunrise
Room on June 26, 2016 beginning at 8:30 AM.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Beginning with the 2017 budget process, CHWD is initiating an annual Strategic Planning process. The goal
of Strategic Planning is to bring the Board of Directors and key District staff together to identify and
prioritize the District’s key policy, program and project issues, and to identify what items, given limited
resources (i.e., funding, time and staffing resources) the District should be working on over and above daily
operations in the coming year.

The goal is to initiate the annual budget process with a Strategic Planning Session so that the budget for the
coming year reflects the results of the Strategic Plan.

The Strategic Planning process has three major components: 1) Education; 2) Team Building; 3) Work
Program Development. The following table summarizes the Strategic Planning Process:

RECOMMENDATION:

Call for a Strategic Planning Session Special Meeting to be held at the Rusch Park Sunrise Room on June
26, 2016 beginning at 8:30 AM.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEM: N-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

JUNE 14, 2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT
STATUS
REPORT DATE
PREPARED BY

: TRAINING / CONTINUED EDUCATION / MEETINGS
: Information Item

: June 9, 2016

: Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

Upcoming training, continued education and meeting opportunities for Directors and Management Staff for
consideration. New items are noted in bold italics.

Common Abbreviations: ACWA Association of California Water Agencies
ASCE American Society of Civil Engineers
AWWA American Water Works Association
CSDA California Special Districts Association
JPIA Joint Powers Insurance Authority
WEF Water Education Foundation
A. Jun 19-22 AWWA National Conference

B. Jun 21

C. Jul14

D. Sep 28-Oct 1

E. Oct24-27

Chicago, IL
Recommended Attendees: None

ACWA Region 2 & 4 SGMA Program: The View From Above
Antelope, CA

Recommended Attendees (7): Directors Dains, Sheehan, Riehle
GM Churchill, AGM Straus, OM Gordon, WRS Hensley

Regional Water Authority (RWA) 15-Year Anniversary Celebration
Sacramento, CA

CHWD has a Reserved Table for 8

Recommended Attendees (9): Directors Dains, Sheehan, Riehle
GM Churchill, AGM Straus, PM Dietrich, OM Gordon, WRS Hensley,
ACE Pieri

ASCE National Conference
Portland, OR

Recommended Attendees: GM Churchill

AWWA CA/NV Section Fall Conference
San Diego, CA

Recommended Attendees:



F. Nov 28-29 ACWA-JPIA Fall Conference
Anaheim, CA

Recommended Attendees: Directors Dains, Sheehan, Riehle, AGM Straus

G. Nov 30-Dec 2 ACWA Fall Conference
Anaheim, CA

Recommended Attendees: Directors Dains, Sheehan, Riehle, AGM Straus
H. WEF 2016 Water Tours

Oct 19-21 Northern California Tour
Nov 2-3  San Joaquin River Restoration Tour




Robert Churchill

From: Ana Torres <Anal@acwa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 5:03 PM
Subject: Reminder: ACWA Region 2 Program in Collaboration with Region 4 - June 21

Association
of California

Water Agencies

Leadership - Advocacy
Information = Service

REGISTRATION OPEN!
ACWA REGION 2 PROGRAM

IN COLLABORATION WITH ACWA REGION 4 PRESENT:

SGMA: THE VIEW FROM ABOVE

Tuesday, June 21, 2016
9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
Sacramento Suburban Water District’s Antelope Gardens
7800 Antelope North Road, Antelope, CA 95843

ACWA Region 2 in collaboration with Region 4 invite you to an event that will highlight an important issue for California
water agencies, Groundwater Sustainability Agency formation. The program will feature panel discussions on formation
issues and successes including basin division and cooperation agreements. The program will also feature Mark Cowin,
Director, California Department of Water Resources as the lunch keynote speaker, and a ACWA Policy Update.
Preliminary Agenda HERE.

Registration is available until June 15:

https://portal.acwa.com

ACWA Member Pre-Registration Fee: $25
Non-Member Pre-Registration Fee: $38

A 55 fee will be added to onsite registrations. Onsite registrations will be accommodated as space permits.

Registration fee includes continental breakfast, lunch, refreshments and materials.

Online registration deadline is June 15, 2016 or until space is full. Onsite registrations will be accommodated as space
permits. Cancellations must be received in writing by 5 p.m. on June 15, 2016, in order to cancel a registration and
receive reimbursement. Substitutions can be made by requesting it in writing by June 15, 2016. After that date,

1



VINHOLITVD NYIHLHON
NI SFONVITIV ONIA1INg
RBuoypny i9yep) jeuocificy

AA

2692-296 (916) ‘fuioyiny Ja1ep euoibay
abipuiied eij19e9 1981009
:suonsang

‘910z °L Ainp Aq s1ea1) aseyaind pue dASH 03 AlULRYMY/W0d"NAULL JISIA

10}2USS 9]B)S JaLII0
uoielsossy Ausnpu| Buipjing eluloyes
uspisald B 030
1710909 AlAvd

1g)eads ajoulay

0JUBLIEBIOBS o PIBARINOY BPISIBAIY 008Y
H3AIH 3HL NO 0004Y3S S.1109S

youn| "wd go:gL
Bunjiomiau pue uonesysibal ‘we gg:lL

910z ‘AINr Q—. AVASHAHL

ALIHOHLINY HILVYM TYNOID3Y JHL u_c
AHVSHIAINNY HVIA-GI JHL

J1vd83739 IM SV Sn Nior m._mam._n_




Leaclership « Advocacy
Information « Service

< ‘ :_\ , FN_ % e ® ;1 Association
™ Sl NE -~ ’ of California
) - i ! y
g T g o Water Agencies
3 - I ——— S 1910
ZEVENTS SERN_ A -

www.acwa.com

Conferences
2016 Fall Conference & Exhibition 2017 Fall Conference & Exhibition
November 29 — December 2, 2016 November 28 — December 1,2017
Anaheim Marriott Hotel, Anaheim Anaheim Marriott Hotel, Anaheim
Drinking water operator certification credit available. Drinking water operator certification credit available.

2018 Spring Conference & Exhibition
May 8 - 11,2018

Sacramento Convention Center
& Surrounding Hotels
Drinking water operator certification credit available.

2017 Spring Conference & Exhibition

May 9 — 12, 2017
Monterey Marriott & Portola Hotel
Drinking water operator certification credit available.

Seminars, Workshops & Region Events

Region 2 Program in Region 5 Event Region 6 & 7 Event
Collaboration with September 18-19, 2016 October 14, 2016
ACWA Region 4 Byron, CA Visalia, CA
SGMA: The View from Above
June 21,2016 2016 Steve Hall Fierce Region 10 Program & Tour
Sarrarmento Cuburban Competitor Golf Tournament Advanced Water Purification:
Water District Antelope Garden September 23, 2016 The Road to Resilience
DarkHorse Golf Club, Auburn October 28,2016
2016 Continuing Legal . Vista Irrigation District, Vista
Education for Water 2016 Regulatory Summit
October 3-4, 2016

Professionals

September 15-16, 2016
Bahia Resort Hotel, San Diego
Continuing Legal Education (CLE)
credit available.

Bay Area, CA

For updated event information, please visit www.acwa.com



AGENDA ITEM: N-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : WATER QUALITY PUBLIC HEALTH GOALS
STATUS : Discussion / Action Item

REPORT DATE  : April 27,2016

PREPARED BY  : Brian Hensley, Water Resources Supervisor

OBJECTIVE:
Receive report and call for a public hearing concerning the recently completed District report relative to
water quality public health goals at the July 12, 2016 Board of Directors meeting.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Provisions of the California Health and Safety Code, Section 116470 (b), specify that public water systems
serving more than 10,000 service connections such as Citrus Heights Water District (CHWD) (19,610
connections) must prepare a special report by July 1, 2010 and every three years thereafter, that gives
information on the detection of any constituents above the Public Health Goals (PHG) published by the
State Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) which is part of Cal EPA. This report
must be provided and made available at a public hearing of the District shortly after said date. The law also
requires that where OEHHA has not adopted a PHG for a constituent, the water suppliers are to use the
Maximum Contaminant Level Goals (MCLGs) adopted by United States Environmental Protection Agency
(USEPA). Only constituents which have a California primary drinking water standard and for which either a
PHG or MCLG has been set are to be addressed. Attached is a table of all detected regulated constituents
with the Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCLs) and PHGs or MCLGs (Attachment 1) along with Section
116470 of the California Health and Safety Code (Attachment 2).

PHGs and MCLGs are not enforceable. The Best Available Technology (BAT) to reach such low levels has
not been defined and may not realistically be available. Accurate cost estimates are difficult, if not
impossible, and are highly speculative and theoretical. Therefore, they have limited value and may not
warrant significant investment of agency time and money.

These reports are unique to California. They are required in addition to the extensive public reporting of
water quality information that California water utilities have been doing for many years and in addition to

the federally mandated annual Consumer Confidence Report.

In compliance with the California Health and Safety Code, the District previously prepared a PHG Report
dated June 4, 2013, conducted a Public Hearing on June 11, 2013 and ordered the Report filed.

A copy of the District’s PHG Report dated April 27, 2016 is attached. -

RECOMMENDATION:
a. Receive report and receive comments on the Draft PHG Report accompanying this report.

b. Call for a Public Hearing for consideration of adoption of the District's PHG Report at the July 12" Board
of Directors meeting.

ACTION:
Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
2016 REPORT ON SOURCE WATER QUALITY
RELATIVE TO PUBLIC HEALTHGOALS

Background:

Provisions of the California Health and Safety Code (Reference No. 1) specify that larger (>10,000 service
connections) water utilities prepare a special report by July 1, 2016 if their water quality measurements have
exceeded any Public Health Goals (PHGs). PHGs are non-enforceable goals established by the

Cal-EPA’s Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA). The law also requires that where
OEHHA has not adopted a PHG for a constituent, the water suppliers are to use the MCLGs adopted by
USEPA. Only constituents which have a California primary drinking water standard and for which either a
PHG or MCLG has been set are to be addressed.

There are a few constituents that are routinely detected in water systems at levels usually well below the
drinking water standards for which no PHG or MCLG has yet been adopted by OEHHA or USEPA
including Total Trihalomethanes. These will be addressed in a fiture required report after a PHG has
been adopted.

The new law specifies what information is to be provided in the report. If a constituent was detected in the
District’s water supply for years 2013 - 2015 at a level exceeding an applicable PHG or MCLAG, this report
provides the information required by the law. Included is the numerical public health risk associated with the
MCL and the PHG or MCLG, the category or type of risk to health that could be associated with each
constituent, the best treatment technology available that could be used to reduce the constituent level, and an
estimate of the cost to install that treatment if it is appropriate and feasible.

What Are PHGs?

PHGs are set by the California Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) which is
part of Cal-EPA and are based solely on public health risk considerations. None of the practical risk-
management factors that are considered by the USEPA or the California Division of Drinking Water in
setting drinking water standards (MCLs) are considered in setting the PHGs. These factors include
analytical detection capability, treatment technology available, benefits and costs. The PHGs are not
enforceable and are not required to be met by any public water system. MCLGs are the federal
equivalent to PHGs.

Water Quality Data Considered:

All of the water quality data collected by our water system for years 2013 - 2015 for purposes of determining
compliance with drinking water standards was considered. This data was all summarized in our 20 13,2014,
and 2015 Consumer Confidence Reports which were mailed to all of our customers by June of each year.

Guidelines Followed:

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) formed a workgroup which prepared guidelines
for water utilities to use in preparing these newly required reports. The ACWA guidelines were used in
the preparation of our report. No guidance was available from state regulatory agencies.



Best Available Treatment Technology and Cost Estimates:

Both the USEPA and DDW adopt what are known as BATs or Best Available Technologies which are
the best known methods of reducing contaminant levels to the MCL. Costs can be estimated for such
technologies. However, since many PHGs and all MCLGs are set much lower than the MCL, it is not
always possible or feasible to determine what treatment is needed to further reduce a constituent
downward to or near the PHG or MCLG, many of which are set at zero. Estimating the costs to reduce a
constituent to zero is difficult, if not impossible because it is not possible to verify by analytical means
that the level has been lowered to zero. In some cases, installing treatment to try and further reduce very
low levels of one constituent may have adverse effects on other aspects of water quality.

Constituents Detected That Exceed a PHG or aMCLG:

The following is a discussion of constituents that were detected in one or more of our drinking water
sources at levels above the PHG, or if no PHG, above the MCLG.

Arsenic is a naturally occurring element found throughout the earth’scrust.

The PHG for arsenic is 0.004 ug/L and the MCL is 10 ug/L. Low levels of arsenic have been found in one
of CHWD groundwater sources at 3.7 ug/L in 2013. This level is below the MCL. (Attachment 1) No
action is required.

The health risks associated with arsenic are that some people who drink water containing arsenic in excess
of the MCL over many years may experience skin damage or circulatory problems and may have an
increased risk of getting cancer. The numerical health risk for carcinogenicity at the 10 ug/L MCL is 2.5
x103 (2.5 per 1,000) and 1x10° (1 per 1 million) at the 0.004 ug/L PHG. This means that for every million
people who drink two liters of water at the 0.004 ug/L PHG level of Arsenic daily for 70 years, no more
than one person would be expected to develop cancer from exposure to Arsenic. (Attachment1.1)

The BATs for arsenic removal at the 95% level are reverse osmosis, ion exchange, activated alumina,
and modified coagulation and filtration. The least expensive BAT for arsenic removal in groundwater is
an ion exchange method that would increase treatment costs by approximately $623 per acre-foot (AF)
of treated groundwater.

CHWD’s average cost to produce groundwater was $170/AF for 2015. CHWD’s surface water source
from SJWD (2015 purchase cost of $189/AF) does not contain arsenic. CHWD’s water supply
utilization for 2015 was 92% surface water (9,133 AF) and 8% groundwater (841 AF).

Hexavalent Chromium is a naturally occurring element, but can also be produced by industrial
processes.

The PHG for Hexavalent Chromium is 0.02 ug/L and the MCL is 10 ug/L. Low levels of Hexavalent
Chromium have been found in CHWD groundwater sources at .056 — 2.3 ug/L in 2014. This level is
below the MCL. (Attachment 1) No action is required.

The health risks associated with Hexavalent Chromium are that some people who drink water containing
Hexavalent Chromium in excess of the MCL over many years may experience dermatitis, damage to liver,
kidney circulation, and nerve tissue damage. The numerical health risk for carcinogenicity at the 10 ug/L
MCL is 5 x 10* (5 per 10,000) and 1x10° (1 per 1 million) at the 0.02 ug/L PHG. This means
that for every million people who drink two liters of water at the 0.02 ug/L. PHG level of Hexavalent
Chromium daily for 70 years, no more than one person would be expected to develop cancer
from exposure to Hexavalent Chromium, (Attachment 1.1)



The BATs for Hexavalent Chromium removal at the 95% level are reverse osmosis, ion exchange,
modified coagulation and filtration, and lime softening. The least expensive BAT for Hexavalent
Chromium removal in groundwater is an ion exchange method that would increase treatment costs by an
average cost of approximately $1368 per acre-foot (AF) of treated groundwater.

CHWD’s average cost to produce groundwater was $170/AF for 2015. CHWD’s surface water source
from SIWD (2015 purchase cost of $189/AF) does not contain Hexavalent Chromium. CHWD’s water
supply utilization for 2015 was 92% surface water (9,133 AF) and 8% groundwater (841 AF).

Recommendations for further actions:

The drinking water quality of the Citrus Heights Water District meets all State of California, and EPA
drinking water standards set to protect public health. To further reduce the levels of the constituents
identified in this report to meet the Public Health Goals would require additional costly treatment
processes. The effectiveness of the treatment processes to provide any significant reductions in
constituent levels at these already low values is uncertain. The health protection benefits of these
further hypothetical reductions are not at all clear and may not be quantifiable. The District currently
provides “safe drinking water” that is significantly below the health-based Maximum Contaminant Levels.
Therefore, no action is proposed.



Attachment 1

Table of detected regulated constituents - California MCLs and PHG’s and Federal MCLG’s

Constituent

MCL (Maximum

Contaminant Level)

DLR (Detectable
Limit for Reporting)

CA PHG
(MCLG)

District

Chemicals with MCLs in 22 CCR 64431 — Inorganic Chemicals

Arsenic

10 ug/L.

2 ug/L

0.004 ug/L

3.7 ug/L

Hexavalent Chromium

10 ug/L

.03 ug/LL

0.02 ug/L

056 2.3 ug/L

Attachment 1.1

Health Risk Categories and Cancer Risk Values for Chemicals

Constituent

Health Risk
Category

California Cancer Risk | California
PHG or | at the PHG or | MCL
USEPA MCLG (ug/L)
MCLG

(ug/L)

Cancer Risk at
the California
MCL

Health Risk Categories and Cancer Risk Values for Ch

emicals with California Public Health Goals (PHGs)

Arsenic carcinogenicity 0.004 1x108 (one per | 10 ug/L 2.5%10% (2.5 per
(causes cancer) million) thousand)

Hexavalent carcinogenicity 0.02 1x10% (one per | 10 ug/L 5x10* (five per

Chromium (causes cancer) million) ten thousand)

1 Health risk category based on the U.S. EPA MCLG

unless otherwise specified.
2 MCLG = maximum contaminant level goal established by U.S. EPA.
3 Cancer Risk = Upper estimate of excess cancer risk from lifetime exposure. Actual cancer risk may be

lower or zero. 1x10° means one excess cancer case per million people exposed.
4 California MCL = maximum contaminant level established by California.

document or California MCL document




Attachment 2

Section 116470. Consumer Confidence Report

(a) As a condition of its operating permit, every public water system shall annually
prepare a consumer confidence report and mail or deliver a copy of that report to
each customer, other than an occupant, as defined in Section 799.28 of the Civil
Code, of a recreational vehicle park. A public water system in a recreational vehicle
park with occupants as defined in Section 799.28 of the Civil Code shall
prominently display on a bulletin board at the entrance to or in the office of the
park, and make available upon request, a copy of the report. The report shall
include all of the following information:

(1) The source of the water purveyed by the public water system.

(2) A brief and plainly worded definition of the terms "maximum contaminant
level," "primary drinking water standard," and "public health goal."

(3) If any regulated contaminant is detected in public drinking water supplied by
the system during the past year, the report shall include all of the following
information:

(A) The level of the contaminant found in the drinking water, and the
corresponding public health goal and primary drinking water standard
for that contaminant.

(B) Any violations of the primary drinking water standard that have occurred
as a result of the presence of the contaminant in the drinking water and a
brief and plainly worded statement of health concerns that resulted in
the regulation of that contaminant.

(C) The public water system's address and phone number to enable customers
to obtain further information concerning contaminants and potential
health effects.

(4) Information on the levels of unregulated contaminants, if any, for which
monitoring is required pursuant to state or federal law or regulation.

(5) Disclosure of any variances or exemptions from primary drinking water
standards granted to the system and the basis therefore.

(b) On or before July 1, 2010, and every three years thereafter, public water systems
serving more than 10,000 service connections that detect one or more contaminants
in drinking water that exceed the applicable public health goal, shall prepare a brief
written report in plain language that does all of the following:

(1) Identifies each contaminant detected in drinking water that exceeds the
applicable public health goal.

(2) Discloses the numerical public health risk, determined by the office, associated
with the maximum contaminant level for each contaminant identified in
paragraph (1) and the numerical public health risk determined by the office
associated with the public health goal for that contaminant.

(3) Identifies the category of risk to public health, including, but not limited to,
carcinogenic, mutagenic, teratogenic, and acute toxicity, associated with
exposure to the contaminant in drinking water, and includes a brief plainly
worded description of these terms.



(4) Describes the best available technology, if any is then available on a
commercial basis, to remove the contaminant or reduce the concentration of
the contaminant. The public water system may, solely at its own discretion,
briefly describe actions that have been taken on its own, or by other entities,
to prevent the introduction of the contaminant into drinking water supplies.

(5) Estimates the aggregate cost and the cost per customer of utilizing the
technology described in paragraph (4), if any, to reduce the concentration of
that contaminant in drinking water to a level at or below the public health
goal.

(6) Briefly describes what action, if any, the local water purveyor intends to take to
reduce the concentration of the contaminant in public drinking water supplies
and the basis for that decision.

(c) Public water systems required to prepare a report pursuant to subdivision (b) shall

hold a public hearing for the purpose of accepting and responding to public
comment on the report. Public water systems may hold the public hearing as part of
any regularly scheduled meeting.

(d) The department shall not require a public water system to take any action to reduce

or eliminate any exceedance of a public health goal.

(e) Enforcement of this section does not require the department to amend a public water

system's operating permit.

(f) Pending adoption of a public health goal by the Office of Environmental Health

Hazard Assessment pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 116365, and in lieu
thereof, public water systems shall use the national maximum contaminant level
goal adopted by the United States Environmental Protection Agency for the
corresponding contaminant for purposes of complying with the notice and hearing
requirements of this section.

(g) This section is intended to provide an alternative form for the federally required

consumer confidence report as authorized by 42 U.S.C. Section 300g-3(c).



AGENDA ITEM: N-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14, 2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : WATER CONSERVATION STAGE DECLARATION AND DROUGHT RESPONSE
PLAN UPDATE
STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE  :June4, 2016
PREPARED BY : Rex Meurer, Water Efficiency Coordinator
Hilary M, Straus, Assistant General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Discuss the recent State Water Resource Control Board (SWRCB) policy change, declare a Water
Conservation Stage for the 2016 summer and provide direction concerning other conservation measures.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

On May 9, 2016 the Governor issued an Executive Order that directed the SWRCB to adjust and extend
its emergency water conservation regulations through the end of January 2017. This was done in
recognition of the differing water supply conditions for many communities across the State. The
SWRCB is calling their revised policy: “Self-Certification of Supply Reliability for Three Additional
Years of Drought”. The SWRCB is asking water districts to self-certify their own water supply
reliability over a three year drought scenario as compared to 2012-2013, 2013-2014 and 2014-2015. If
CHWD’s water supply, based on an average of years 2013 and 2014 water supply, is more than the third
dry year of demand, there would be no mandatory reduction required.

Key Provisions: Water supply reliability will be calculated as follows:

» The supply projection for the next three years is based on current supply conditions plus an
assumed three-year hydrology mirroring the 2012-13, 2013-14, and 2014-15 water years.

» Demand over that same period is based on each supplier’s average total potable water production
for 2013 and 2014.

« Suppliers will factor into their calculations all available water sources that are capable of being
treated to potable standard during the three-year projected period.

» Suppliers’ conservation standards will be calculated as a percentage and rounded to the nearest
whole percentage point.

 Suppliers must self-certify the accuracy of their conclusions and provide their analysis and
supporting data. The State Water Board would post information provided by suppliers on its
website and assign each supplier, as a mandatory conservation standard, reductions equal to the
suppliers’ projected percentage deficiency in supply at the end of the third dry year. Due June
22,2016.

» Wholesale water suppliers are required to make projections about how much water they would
deliver to retail water suppliers under the three-dry-years scenario. Due by June 15, 2016.

Suppliers that do not submit a water reliability certification and supporting information would retain
their current conservation standard in almost all cases. Beginning June 1, 2016 agencies are to comply



with the conservation standard it has identified in the self-certification process and no longer follow the
mandated reduction targets from the previous Executive Order.

Requested Actions/Updates To The Drought Response Plan

Current Stage Declaration

The District is currently in a Stage 4 Water Crisis, which was enacted by the Board on May 12", 2015.
The District has been required by the SWRCB to reduce 2016 June-September consumption by 29% as
compared to the same months in 2013. As mentioned above, due to the differing water supply
conditions for many communities across the State, the SWRCB has asked Agencies to self-certify
supply reliability, and base the reduction target on this calculation. Based on this scenario, CHWD’s
reduction target is zero.

With improved rainfall and snowpack totals for our region, STWD Wholesale water supply reliability is
considered to be “Normal” and able to meet all of CHWD’s needs. However as the State’s drought
continues, staff recommends CHWD encourage its customers to voluntarily reduce consumption by 5%-
10%. Therefore staff is recommending CHWD’s Board of Directors adopt a Stage 2 Water Alert
(Exhibit A of accompanying Resolution) with a modified voluntary 5%-10% reduction in water use.

Suspend Paladin Night Patrol

Paladin Night Patrol began conducting night time water waste monitoring on July 29", 2015. To date,
520 incident reports were received by staff. Over the last 10 months, incident reports have been
consistently trending down. To date $27,700 has been expended on Paladin night patrols. With drought
conditions easing in the region and the SWRCB mandatory water reduction targets being lifted, staff is
recommending suspending Paladin night patrols. The need for night time water waste patrols will be
monitored on a monthly basis throughout the summer. If water waste complaints begin to increase
throughout the summer, consideration will be given to reinstate program.

Top 20% Water Reduction Plan

The Top 20% of commercial, institutional and industrial users continues, water reduction campaign has
continued. 182 customers were asked to submit a water reduction plan. 96 responses have been received
by the District. The 72 no response/non- compliant “Bad Bads” are being contacted by District staff.
Customers are being offered a water efficiency review and left with water conservation program
information and literature.

ACTION TAKEN # of Responses # Compliant # Non-
Compliant

Responded with Plan 96 84 12

No Response with Plan 86 14 72

* All Top 20% customers saved a total of 42% as compared to 2013.

ATTACHMENT:
1) RESOLUTION 14-2016 (Exhibit A is the Stage 2 Water Alert)

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Resolution 14-2016. Adopting Resolution 14-2016 will enact a Stage 2 Water Alert.




ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 14-2016

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
DECLARING A STAGE 2 - NORMAL WATER SUPPLY
WITHIN CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Citrus Heights Water District (CHWD) declared a Stage 4 — Water Crisis on
May 12, 2015, based upon a State Water Resource Control Board (SWRCB) mandatory water
reduction target issued due to the fourth year of drought across the State; and

WHEREAS, SWRCB announced a May 18, 2016 update to the mandatory water reduction
targets across the State; and

WHEREAS, water reduction targets for CHWD and other water service contractors is based on
the 3 year supply reliability available during 3 dry years and, CHWD has been informed that it
will receive 100 percent of its contract allocation for the water year 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS
WATER DISTRICT declares a STAGE 2 — WATER ALERT to remain in effect for the
customers of the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT until modified by Resolution of the
Board of Directors. The Stage 2 Water Alert accompanying this Resolution as Exhibit A.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER
DISTRICT this 14™ day of June, 2016 by the following vote, to-wit:

AYES: Directors:
NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN:  Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:

SEAL
ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District
ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District



“EXHIBIT A”

STAGE 2 - WATER ALERT

1.

Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water are
prohibited.

Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run off to adjoining
properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past the point of
saturation.

Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached on
any hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within five (5) working days or less
if warranted by the severity of the problem.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump and
shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only for health,
maintenance, or structural considerations.

Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, is prohibited except as
necessary for health, esthetic or sanitary purposes.

Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s water conservation programs and
rebates.

Reduce landscape and pasture irrigation by 5 — 10%. Customers with “smart” irrigation timers or
controllers are asked to set their controllers to achieve 90 to 95% of the evapotranspiration "ET”
rate. Drip irrigation systems are excluded from this requirement.

Reduce indoor water use by 5 — 10%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to reduce
indoor water use.

10. Users of construction meters and fire hydrant meters will be monitored for efficient water use.



AGENDA ITEMS: PM-1-6

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14, 2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE :June 7, 2016

PREPARED BY : Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

Significant assignments and activities for the Project Manager (PM) and District engineering,
construction inspection, and geographical information system maintenance staff are summarized
below. I will be available at the meeting to answer questions and/or provide additional details.

New values or projects noted in bold italics
PM-1 ACCEPTED WATER SYSTEMS
Recent additions to the District’s water distribution system that were constructed by independent

State Licensed contractors on behalf of private developers / owners, inspected by the District and
formally accepted:

Project Count Facilities Value
Applebee’s Restaurant 511f 8-Inch DIP Water Main $14,010.00
6900 Auburn Blvd 27Lf. 6-Inch DIP Water Main
(2015-53) 1 Steamer Fire Hydrant

1 6-Inch Gate Valve

1 6-Inch Post Indicator Valve

1 1-Inch Irrigation Service

1 1 %7 Irrigation Service

PM-2 PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION BY PRIVATE DEVELOPERS

Water distribution system facilities currently under construction by independent State Licensed
contractors on behalf of private developers / owners requiring District inspection:

Project Location Status

California American Water Co. 5444 San Juan Ave 95% Complete
San Juan Avenue Tank - Intertie

and Water Service

(2015-39)

Capitol Nursery Plaza Sunrise Blvd @ Madison Ave  95% Complete
Commercial Center
(2015-50)



Project Manager’s Report
Page 2
June 14, 2016 Board of Directors Agenda

Project Location Status

Sylvan Middle School 7085 Auburn Blvd Substantially Complete
(2015-63)

Citrus Heights City Hall 6350 Fountain Square Dr 80% Complete
(2015-54)

Northridge Grove 5555 Mariposa Ave Construction Underway
47 Condominiums
(2013-59)

Memory Care Facility 6825-33 Sunrise Blvd 50% Complete
(2015-56)

Dundee Estates Mariposa Ave @ Highland Ave 95% Complete
3 Lot Subdivision
(2015-58)

PM-3 CONTRACTOR / DEVELOPER PROJECTS PENDING CONSTRUCTION

Project Location Status
McDonalds 5402 Sunrise Blvd Awaiting System
(2015-60) Construction
Bearpaw Expansion 7524 Old Auburn Rd Awaiting System
Commercial Building Construction
(2015-59)

Louis-Orlando Bus Transfer Point Louis Ln @ Orlando Ave Awaiting System
(2015-66) Construction
Meier Estates North Sims Way Awaiting System
7 Lot Subdivision Construction
(2015-68)

PM-4 PROPOSED DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Project Plans and Contracts currently under review and development by the Engineering Department:

Project Location Status
Fair Way Intertie with 9955 Fair Way Agreement — 99%
City of Roseville Plans — 95%

(2011-01) Cost Estimate — 90



Project Manager’s Report
Page 3

June 14, 2016 Board of Directors Agenda

Project

Blossom Hill Dr Intertie with
City of Roseville
(2012-09)

Crestmont Ave Intertie with
City of Roseville
(2012-10)

Baird Way 12” Water Main
Area West Engineers, Inc.
(2015-31)

Location

Blossom Hill Dr at
1100 Main Sail Cir

Crestmont Ave at
8199 Bonnie Oak Way

Auburn Blvd to Holly Dr

Status

Agreement — 99%
Plans - 95%
Cost Estimate — 90%

Agreement — 99%
Plans — 95%
Cost Estimate — 90%

90% Plan Review
Underway

PM-5 PROJECTS CONTRACTED BY CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

Capital Improvement Projects currently under construction by Citrus Heights Water District

contractors requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

Project

Mariposa Ave, Limerick Way
and Dublin Way Water Mains
KASL Consulting Engineers, Inc.
(2015-40)

Location

Limerick Way to Farmgate

Way and Eastgate Ave to

Northeast Circle (south end)

PM-6 CITY OF CITRUS HEIGHTS PROJECTS

Status

Mariposa Ave Portion —
Construction Underway
Limerick Way Portion —
Final Plan Revisions
Underway

City of Citrus Heights Projects requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

None



AGENDA ITEM: OM-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

JUNE 14, 2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE :May 31,2016

ABANDON BLOW OFF: (1)

May 24, 2016 7375 STOCK RANCH RD
BLOW OFF LOCATE: (7)

May 2, 2016 7112 BAUGH CT

May 5, 2016 6846 WOODMORE OAKS DR

May 12, 2016 6130 MERLINDALE DR

May 17, 2016 7010 AUBURN BLVD

May 25, 2016 7333 VILLA DEL SOL LN

May 26, 2016 6700 MADISON AVE

May 26, 2016 7310 VAN MAREN LN
BLOW OFF REPLACEMENT: (1)

May 12, 2016 6130 MERLINDALE DR
HYDRANT INSTALL: (1)

May 26, 2016 5792 HOFFMAN LN
HYDRANT VALVE BOX MAINTENANCE: (1)

May 23, 2016 5260 SONORA WAY
LEAK INVESTIGATION: (1)

May 10, 2016 23 COYLE CREEK CIR
METER BOX MAINTENANCE: (6)

May 2, 2016 8037 COPPERWOOD DR

May 2, 2016 8170 STRENG AVE

May S, 2016 6846 WOODMORE OAKS DR

May 9, 2016 7106 FORBS WAY

May 10, 2016 8225 PRIME WAY

May 11, 2016 7715 LOLETA AVE

METER REPAIR: (1)
May 19, 2016 8039 SUNRISE BLVD




RADIO READ METER INSTALL: (5)

May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 10, 2016
May 25, 2016
May 26, 2016

6462 BRANDO LOOP
6470 BRANDO LOOP
7935 MADISON AVE
6426 BRANDO LOOP
6432 BRANDO LOOP

RADIO READ MIU R900 CHANGE OUT: (3)

May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 18, 2016

7904 ARCADE LAKE LN
6000 SUNRISE MALL
11801 FAIR OAKS BLVD

RADIO READ REGISTER CHANGE OQUT: (3)

May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 11, 2016

REGISTER CHANGE QUT: (12)

May 5, 2016

May 5, 2016

May 5, 2016

May 10, 2016
May 17, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 24, 2016
May 24, 2016
May 24, 2016
May 25, 2016
May 26, 2016
May 26, 2016

SADDLE REPLACEMENT: (4)

May 10, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 12, 2016
May 12, 2016

SERVICE RAISE/LOWER: (1)

May 16, 2016

SERVICE REPLACEMENT: (6)

May 3, 2016
May 5, 2016
May 5, 2016
May 10, 2016
May 10, 2016
May 17, 2016

7937 ARCADE LAKE LN
7940 ARCADE LAKE LN
7444 WACHTEL WAY

9057 OAK AVE

8008 INDIAN CREEK DR
7930 INDIAN CREEK DR
7813 CLAYPOOL WAY
8025A GREENBACK LN
8201 FIREWOOD CT
12208 FAIR OAKS BLVD
8154 NIESSEN WAY
8057 BRIAR RIDGE LN
7561 CHERRY GLEN AVE
8321 HOLLY DR

8332 AUBURN BLVD

5420/22 ELSINORE WAY
5416/18 ELSINORE WAY
5400/02 ELSINORE WAY
5404/06 ELSINORE WAY

8424 CONOVER DR

5308 DIVOT CIR

6653 RINCONADA DR
6657 RINCONADA DR
7107 FORBS WAY
7113 FORBS WAY
7849 PATTON AVE



SERVICE/SADDLE REPLACEMENT: (14)

May 3, 2016
May 3, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 5, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 12, 2016
May 12,2016
May 17,2016
May 17,2016
May 17,2016
May 19, 2016
May 31, 2016

May 31, 2016

VALVE EXERCISE: (238)

May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2,2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016

5304 DIVOT CIR

5317 DIVOT CIR

6452/54 DENTON WAY
6648/50 DENTON WAY
7762 TWIN OAKS AVE
7770 TWIN OAKS AVE
6130 MERLINDALE DR
6120 MERLINDALE DR
5333/35 ELSINORE WAY
7778 ALONDRA CT

7901 PATTON AVE

7779 ALONDRA CT

7589 SYCAMORE DR
6813 BLACK WALNUT CT

VALVE BOX MAINTENANCE: (1)

7831/8433 SUNRISE BLVD

7401 MADISON AVE
7401 MADISON AVE
7401 MADISON AVE
7401 MADISON AVE
7531 HIGHVIEW LN
7509 MADISON AVE
7664 NORTHEAST CIR
7688 CAPRICORN DR
7617 CAPRICORN DR
5555 MARIPOSA AVE
7612 PLEIDES AVE
5500 CELESTIAL WAY
7401 MADISON AVE
7475 MADISON AVE
7441 WILLOW CREEK DR
7441 WILLOW CREEK DR
7518 WELLS AVE

7518 WELLS AVE

7533 WELLS AVE

5641 SOUTHGROVE DR
5641 SOUTHGROVE DR
7536 WELLS AVE

7540 WELLS AVE

7540 WELLS AVE

7525 KALAMAZOO DR
5452 HIGHVIEW LN



May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 2, 2016
May 3, 2016
May 3, 2016
May 3, 2016
May 3, 2016
May 3, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016
May 4, 2016

5452 HIGHVIEW LN
5440 HIGHVIEW LN
7541 MADISON AVE
7551 MADISON AVE
7551 MADISON AVE
7551 MADISON AVE
8035 ALMADEN WAY
7475 MADISON AVE
7575 MADISON AVE
7575 MADISON AVE
7575 MADISON AVE
7575 MADISON AVE
7551 MADISON AVE
5300 DIVOT CIR

5320 DIVOT CIR

5317 DIVOT CIR

5332 DIVOT CIR
5339/43 DIVOT CIR
5343 DIVOT CIR

5409 MARIPOSA AVE
5409 MARIPOSA AVE
7575 MADISON AVE
5509 MARIPOSA AVE
5509 MARIPOSA AVE
5432 PLEIDES AVE
5421 CELESTIAL WAY
7629 PLEIDES AVE
5425 SAGITARIUS WAY
7551 MADISON AVE
7551 MADISON AVE
5509 MARIPOSA AVE
5509 MARIPOSA AVE
5509 MARIPOSA AVE
7697 UPLANDS WAY
7713 UPLANDS WAY
5525 KINGSWOOD DR
5641 MARIPOSA AVE
5617 MARIPOSA AVE
5641 MARIPOSA AVE
5641 MARIPOSA AVE
5641 MARIPOSA AVE
7741 EASTGATE AVE
7741 EASTGATE AVE
7701 EASTGATE AVE
7664 NORTHEAST CIR
5641 MARIPOSA AVE



May 5, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 9, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11,2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11,2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11,2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 11, 2016
May 12,2016
May 12, 2016
May 12,2016
May 12, 2016
May 12,2016
May 12, 2016
May 12,2016
May 12, 2016
May 12,2016

7668 EASTGATE AVE
7673 EASTGATE AVE
7673 EASTGATE AVE
5701 LONGWOOD WAY
5643 LONGWOOD WAY
5619 LONGWOOD WAY
5533 KINGSWOOD DR
5601 KINGSWOOD DR
7930 SPYGLASS LN
5690 SPYGLASS LN
5667 SPYGLASS LN
5662 SPYGLASS LN
5660 SPYGLASS LN
5640 SPYGLASS LN
5638 SPYGLASS LN

7920 HERITAGE TREE LN
7920 ALTA SUNRISE DR

7920 ALTA VISTA LN
7920 ALTA VISTA LN
7920 ALTA VISTA LN
7920 ALTA VISTA LN
7920 ALTA VISTA LN
7920 ALTA VISTA LN
7920 ALTA VISTA LN
7920 ALTA VISTA LN
7920 ALTA VISTA LN
7920 ALTA VISTA LN
7920 ALTA VISTA LN
7996 MARSALA CT
7996 MARSALA CT
7987 MARSALA CT
8001 ALTA VISTALN
8001 ALTA VISTALN
5500 RUBION CIR
5500 RUBION CIR
5544 RUBION CIR
5524 CHIANTI WAY
8001 ALTA VISTALN
5524 CHIANTI WAY
5406 VIN ROSE CT
8001 ALMADEN WAY
5406 VIN ROSE CT
7969 MADISON AVE
7969 MADISON AVE
5522 RUBION CIR
8004 DORAL CT



May 12, 2016
May 12,2016
May 12,2016
May 12, 2016
May 12,2016
May 12, 2016
May 12, 2016
May 12, 2016
May 12, 2016
May 12, 2016
May 12,2016
May 12, 2016
May 12, 2016
May 12, 2016
May 12, 2016
May 12, 2016
May 12,2016
May 12,2016
May 12, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16,2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16,2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016
May 16, 2016

8004 DORAL CT

8033 DORAL CT

5601 CYPRESS POINT DR
5601 CYPRESS POINT DR
5601 CYPRESS POINT DR
5619 CELINE DR

5619 CELINE DR

8073 TREECREST AVE
5601 GITTARIA CT

8081 TREECREST AVE
5600 GITTARIA CT
5600 GITTARIA CT
8093 BRIAR RIDGE LN
8094 BRIAR RIDGE LN
8088 BRIAR RIDGE LN
8079 BRIAR RIDGE LN
8065 BRIAR RIDGE LN
8124 BRIAR RIDGE LN
8004 BRIAR RIDGE LN
11787 FAIR OAKS BLVD
11787 FAIR OAKS BLVD
11801 FAIR OAKS BLVD
11787 FAIR OAKS BLVD
11787 FAIR OAKS BLVD
5511 SEQUOIA CIR

5533 SEQUOIA CIR

5562 SEQUOIA CIR

5562 SEQUOIA CIR

5561 SEQUOIA CIR

5501 SEQUOIA CIR

8090 TREECREST AVE
8101 LEAFCREST WAY
8101 LEAFCREST WAY
11990 FAIR OAKS BLVD
8090 TREECREST AVE
5602 CELINE DR

5601 CELINE DR

5401 VENTANA PL

5401 VENTANA PL

5411 VENTANA PL

5469 VENTANA PL

5468 VENTANA PL

5468 VENTANA PL

5449 VENTANA PL

5431 VENTANA PL

5424 VENTANA PL



May 17, 2016
May 17,2016
May 17, 2016
May 17,2016
May 17,2016
May 17,2016
May 17, 2016
May 17, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18,2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18,2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18,2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18,2016
May 18, 2016
May 18,2016
May 18, 2016
May 18,2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 18, 2016
May 19, 2016
May 19, 2016
May 19, 2016

7929 ROCKY POINT CT
8055 MADISON AVE
8055 MADISON AVE
8055 MADISON AVE
8055 MADISON AVE
8055 MADISON AVE
11713 FAIR OAKS BLVD
11713 FAIR OAKS BLVD
11707 FAIR OAKS BLVD
11711 FAIR OAKS BLVD
11711 FAIR OAKS BLVD
11755 FAIR OAKS BLVD
8048 BRIAR RIDGE LN
5426 VENTANA PL

8045 BRIAR RIDGE LN
8026 BRIAR RIDGE LN
8167 TREECREST AVE
8167 TREECREST AVE
5256 HERITAGE DR
6424 SANDSTONE ST
6401 TEAL WAY

6166 KIPP WAY

5172 PATTIJO DR

5201 OLEANDER DR
5201 OLEANDER DR
6428 PALM AVE

6428 PALM AVE

6428 PALM AVE

6428 PALM AVE

6435 PALM AVE

5262 SANDSTONE ST
5332 SANDSTONE ST
5332 SANDSTONE ST
5313 AGATE WAY

5254 FLAGSTONE ST
5304 FLAGSTONE ST
5312 FLAGSTONE ST
5355 AGATE WAY

5200 RUTHWOOD WAY
5293 HERITAGE DR
6345 PALM AVE

5293 HERITAGE DR
6445 PALM AVE

5250 SONORA WAY
5250 SONORA WAY
6523 PALM AVE



May 19, 2016 5325 AGATE WAY
May 19, 2016 5344 SONORA WAY
May 19, 2016 5344 SONORA WAY
May 19, 2016 5139 OLEANDER DR
May 19, 2016 5135 OLEANDER DR
May 19, 2016 5292 HERITAGE DR
May 19, 2016 6601 MADISON AVE
May 19, 2016 6555 MADISON AVE
May 19, 2016 5344 MADISON AVE
May 19, 2016 6630 MADISON AVE
May 19, 2016 5365 DEWEY DR
May 19, 2016 5365 DEWEY DR
May 19, 2016 6700 DEWEY DR
May 19, 2016 6700 DEWEY DR
May 19, 2016 6700 DEWEY DR
May 19, 2016 6700 MADISON AVE
May 19, 2016 6633 BUSH WAY
May 31, 2016 6700 PALMTREE CT
May 31, 2016 6742 PALM AVE
May 31, 2016 6724 PALM AVE
May 31, 2016 5240 HICKORY HILL CT
May 31,2016 5240 HICKORY HILL CT
May 31, 2016 5747 ENSIGN ST
May 31, 2016 5747 ENSIGN ST
May 31, 2016 5747 ENSIGN ST
May 31, 2016 6731 JET AVE
May 31, 2016 6735 JET AVE
May 31, 2016 6735 JET AVE

VALVE INSTALL: (1)
May 12,2016 5396/97 ELSINORE WAY

Total Count: 307

WATER ANALYSIS REPORTS:

Bacteriological testing has met all California Department of Public Health requirements.

72 samples were collected with no positive results.



AGENDA ITEM: OM-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14, 2016 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SUBJECT

STATUS

REPORT DATE
PREPARED BY

:2016 WATER SUPPLY - PURCHASED & PRODUCED
: Information Item
s June 2, 2016

: Brian M. Hensley, Water Resources Supervisor

OBJECTIVE:
Report on annual water consumption including comparison with prior years and current 29% reduction directive.

Month 2013 2014 2015 2016 Year-to-Date
Surface Ground Total Total Comparison
Water Water Water Water to
Purchased Produced Monthly Annual 2013
acre feet acre feet acre feet %
Jan 602.52 602.39 570.05 463.53 76.07 539.60 539.60 -62.92 -10.4%
Feb 606.36 450.96 511.52 387.51 97.02 484.53 1,024.13 -184.75 -15.3%
Mar 819.55 612.20 725.95 442.62 74.94 517.56 1,541.69 -486.74 -24.0%
Apr 1,029.73 737.30 761.02 609.95 67.86 677.81 2,219.50 -838.66 -27.4%
May 1,603.43 1,190.07 869.08 882.03 97.46 979.49 3,198.99 -1,462.60 -31.4%
Jun 1,816.73 1,548.66 1,065.10
Jul 2,059.21 1,622.10 1,184.95
Aug 1,924.28 1,477.49 1,188.18
Sep 1,509.82 1,275.11 1,069.78
Oct 1,297.42 1,030.74 918.67
Nov 911.55 682.48 589.6
Dec 700.94 563.15 519.57
Total 14,881.54  11,792.65 9,973.47 2,785.64 413.35  3,198.99 3,198.99
87.08% 12.92%




AGENDA ITEM: OM-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SURFACE WATER SUPPLY
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE  : June 8, 2016

PREPARED BY  : David M. Gordon, Operations Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Receive status report on surface water supplies available to the District.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

As of midnight on May 31, 2016, storage in Folsom Lake was at 826,034 acre-feet, 85 percent of the total
capacity of 977,000 acre-feet. This is about 101 percent of historical average for this date. This represents a
decrease in storage of 2,077 acre-feet in the past month.

The District’s total water use during the month of May 2016 (979.49 acre-feet) was 38.9% below that of
May 2013 (1603.43 acre-feet).

CHWD continues to assist with preserving surface water supplies in the Lake by operating its groundwater
wells. All District wells (Bonita, Mitchell Farms, Palm, Sylvan and Sunrise) remain operational and are
being operated on a rotational, or as-needed, basis.




INd S¥:¥0 9102/10/90 Peiepdn eeg

AL0Z-GLOT JUBMNY =— [‘Bay jesucisiH) | (Rmeded j2jo))
%101 _ %58

4V $€0°928 19Ae7 Jualn)

SLOZ-PL0Z — (1senoM) £861-2861 —— 8L6L-LL6) —F— (3s01Q) LL61-9.61 —@— Apoeden Jjomasay [ejo) — obeiany [EoLOISIH

(0¢ 1aquuiaydas - | 12qojoQ) JeB A J93BM)

Ldeg | Bny Linp punp L Aely  pady Lie L ged puer 22 LAON 130
_ : ; ; ; ; : : : : : 0

00008

- 000001
- 000051
- 000002
- 000052
- 000'00€
- 000'05¢E
- 000'00%
- 000'0sy
- 000005
- 000°08S
» - 000008
e - 000059
- 000°002
- 000052
- 000008
- 000058
. 000006

- 00c

P g

(d4yl) Ayoedes nonaisay

- 000" L

(9102 '1e Ao - JBiupi jo se)

suolnipuo)
9)e Wwos|o4

(4v) 12na7 JjoMias0 e ET WOS[04

AV ¥E£0'9Z8 =

4V 000'226 :Moedey onasay jejoy [ 000°066
- 000°000°L

¥

910z ‘1€ Aey JyBiupi 3y Buipuz “Uesp Jejep| JuBLIND PUB SIBA) I9JBA ISBY SNOLIEA :S|9AaT] 94BT] WOS|04




Current Regional Snowpack from Automated Snow Sensors

% of April 1 Average / % of Normal for This Date

Northern Sierra / Trinity

Central Sierra

- Southern Sierra

Statewide Average: 7% / 23%

Updated 06/01/2016 04:45 PM

OR

Data as of June 1, 2016

Number of Stations Reporting 28
Average snow water equivalent (Inches) 2.0
Percent of April 1 Average (%) 7
Percent of normal for this date (%) 32
Data as of June 1, 2016
Number of Stations Reporting 40
Average snow water equivalent (Inches) 2.3
Percent of April 1 Average (%) 8
Percent of normal for this date (%) 24
0
Data as of June 1, 2016
Number of Stations Reporting 27
Average snow water equivalent (Inches) 1.6
Percent of April 1 Average (%) 6
Percent of normal for this date (%) 16
Data as of June 1, 2016
Number of Stations Reporting 96
Average snow water equivalent (Inches) 2.0
Percent of April 1 Average (%) 7
Percent of normal for this date (%) 23

Data as of June 1, 2016




AGENDA ITEM: OM-4

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

JUNE 14,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : VEHICLE AUCTION RESULTS
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE : June 8, 2016

PREPARED BY : David M. Gordon, Operations Manager
OBJECTIVE:

Receive information about the sales results of District vehicles.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

On February 4, 2015 and April 28, 2016, the Board of Directors declared two vehicles, one loader, and
two tool carrier attachments as surplus and authorized staff to sell them at public auction. The District
sold the surplus fleet vehicles and attachments at a public auction on May 26, 2016. The net result from
the auction is as follows:

$ 2,900.00
$ 6,000.00
$29,000.00

$  400.00
$  500.00
$ 38,800.00

$32,970.00

Equip. No. 08, 2002 Dodge 2500 Pickup, approx. 58,763 miles

Equip. No. 28, 2009 Ford Escape, approx. 54,023 miles

Equip. No. 42, 2007 Komatsu Loader WA100M-5, approx. 12,574 HRS
Tool Carrier Attachment, Sweepster Broom QCTL

Tool Carrier Attachment, JRB 1.00 YD Multi-Purpose Bucket

TOTAL SALE PRICE

TOTAL (MINUS COMMISSION AND EXPENSES)




AGENDA ITEMS: AGM 1-3
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
June 14, 2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ACTIVITIES AND PROGRESS REPORT
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE  : June 4, 2016
PREPARED BY  : Hilary Straus, Assistant General Manager
Rex W. Meurer, Water Efficiency Coordinator

Significant assignments and activities for the Assistant General Manager (AGM) and District
Administrative, Customer Service and Water Efficiency staff are summarized below.

AGM-1 WATER EFFICIENCY PROGRAM UPDATE
Water Efficiency Program activities during the month of May 2016 included:

e 17 ultra-low-flush toilet rebates for the month of May 2016. A total of $5,775 in rebates has been
provided to customers to date.

e For the period of May 2016, 0 High Efficiency Clothes Washer (HECW) rebates were processed.
Year-to-date, 9 HECW rebates were processed by SMUD for District customers. SMUD is
working on an online application process for customer to use.

e 55 water waste calls were received during the month of March. No reports of water waste were
received through the CHWD’s Drought Resources web page. A total of 36 contacts (mostly
visits to customers’ homes and phone calls) have been completed based on these reports.

* The following table summarizes the R-GPCD values for CHWD to date:

Month R-GPCD

January 2015 75
February 83
March 108
April 117
May 129
June 163
July 176
August 172
September 160
October 140
November 82
December 75
January 2016 80
February 77




AGM Activities and Progress Report Page 2
June 14, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting

Month R-GPCD
March 77
April 107
May 155

*This information is submitted monthly to the State Water Resources Control Board.

e TheJ. Crowley Group, Inc. will present a completed 2015 Urban Water Management Plan for
adoption at tonight’s public hearing. The updated plan includes a comprehensive assessment and
description of the District's water distribution system, water demands, water supplies,
conservation and demand management, and demand-to-supply contingency planning.

o May was “Water Awareness Month”. San Juan High School and Sunrise Recreation and Park
District posted water conservation messages on their electronic message boards. The message
read “May Is Water Awareness Month-Please Use Water Wisely”. The message ran the entire
month of May.

e The winners for Citrus Heights Water District’s annual poster contest were presented with their
framed posters and awards at the May 10" Board Meeting. The winners and teachers were:

First Place Winner: Kevin Vasquez, 6" Grade, Kingswood Elementary School Teacher: Robin
Emmond

Runner-Up: Maya Taff, 5™ Grade, Woodside School Teacher: Michael Cerecedes
Runner-Up: Eden Webb, 5" Grade, Oakview Elementary School Teacher: Kristie Hanson

AGM-2  DROUGHT RESPONSE PLAN UPDATE
The following is a summary of Drought Response Plan activities in March.

e CHWD’s Water Reduction Target for 2016 has been adjusted by the State Water Resource
Control Board (SWRCB). Water reduction targets will be based on a District’s local water
supply reliability conditions. A detailed update will be given tonight by WEC Meurer.

e Based on the updated water reduction target issued by the SWRCB, CHWD’s 3-year water
supply reliability and current rainfall/snowpack totals, staff recommends adopting a Stage 2
Water Alert Modified. Customers will be asked to voluntarily cutback water use by5%-10%
through 2016. A formal recommendation will be brought to the Board at tonight’s Board
meetings as part of the SWRCB presentation.

e CHWD will be holding an Ecolandscape classes on June 1 1" and July 23", Both classes will
cover “right plant-right placement” and best irrigation practices for customers. There will be a
demonstration on how to convert spray to drip, how to properly read plant tags when choosing a
plant and water efficient outreach materials.



AGM Activities and Progress Report
June 14, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting

Page 3

* The Top 20% water reduction campaign has continued. 182 customers were asked to submit a
water reduction plan. 96 responses have been received by the District. The 72 no response/non-
compliant “Bad Bads” are being contacted by District staff. Customers will be offered a water
efficiency review and left with water conservation program information and literature.

ACTION TAKEN # of Responses # Compliant # Non-
Compliant

Responded with Plan 96 84 12

No Response with Plan 86 14 72

* All Top 20% customers saved a total of 42% as compared to 2013.

AGM-3 PALADIN NIGHT PATROL UPDATE

Paladin Night Patrol began conducting night time water waste monitoring on July 29", 2015. Belowisa
chart illustrating the number of incidents reported by category for August 2015 through May 2016.

Date *Incident Wrong Equipment
Report Day Waste
AUGUST
2015 108 79 90
SEPTEMBER
2015 96 47 80
OCTOBER
2015 46 37 42
NOVEMBER
2015 69 15 69
DECEMBER
2015 56 31 54
JANUARY
2016 32 15 32
FEBRUARY
2016 29 18 29
MARCH
2016 34 20 34
APRIL
2016 16 6 16
MAY
2016 34 27 30
Totals 520 295 476

Theft

0
1

*A single incident report can include one or more violation categories. One incident report can overlap into multiple

categories.

Staff is recommending suspension of Paladin night patrols. The need for night time water waste patrols
will be monitored on a monthly basis throughout the summer. If water waste complaints continue to
increase throughout the summer, consideration will be given to reinstate program.




AGENDA ITEM: GM-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14, 2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT - EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
STATUS . Information Item
REPORT DATE  : June 7,2016

The following District employees were recognized for superior attendance, outstanding customer service
and quality of work during the month of May 2016.

ADMINISTRATION and WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Brady Chambers: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Assistance with payment imports and AutoPay while coworker was
on vacation — week of 2016 May 23

Kelly Drake: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Annual Asbestos-Cement Pipe Training for District Employees —
2016 Apr 21
Work Quality — Site Inspection and Upgrade to Safety Data Sheet Website — Friday
2016 May 20
Dana Mellado: Work Quality — Assistance with payment imports and AutoPay while coworker was

on vacation — week of 2016 May 23

Rex Meurer: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Safety Meeting Presentation on “Dog Bites” — 2016 May 05

Beth Shockley: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Assistance with move-in/move-outs while coworker was
on vacation — week of 2016 May 23
Work Quality — Assisted Water Efficiency Coordinator with Urban Water
Management Plan Public Hearing Notice on short notice — 2016 May 24

Desiree Smith: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Prepared Certificates for the Water Conservation Poster Contest
Winners — 2016 May 05
Work Quality — Assisted Water Efficiency Coordinator with Urban Water
Management Plan Public Hearing Notice on short notice — 2016 May 24

Lisa Smoot: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Assisted Water Efficiency Coordinator with Urban Water
Management Plan Public Hearing Notice on short notice — 2016 May 24

Susan Sohal: Superior Attendance



PROJECT MANAGEMENT and ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Missy Pieri:

Borey Swing:

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Presentation of Capital Projects Planning to ACWA President Kathy
Tiegs — 2016 May 26

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Preparation of map for Facilities Tour on short notice — 2016 May 26

OPERATIONS and WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT

James Buford:

Tim Cutler:

Robyn Evans:

James Ferro:

Brian Hensley:

Rick Jimenez:

Mike Mariedth:

Zachary Powell:

Nick Spiers:

Jason Tupper:

Work Quality — Inspection of Sunrise Blvd valve box installation by City Contractor
— Friday 2016 May 13

Work Quality — Responded to Standby Duty call to repair water main at 8120 Forest
Oak Way — Friday 2016 May 27

Superior Attendance

Work Quality — Preparation for Monday Employee Recognition Assembly — Sunday
2016 May 08

Work Quality — Site Inspection and Upgrade to Safety Data Sheet Website — Friday
2016 May 20

Customer Service: Email of appreciation from customer at 7770 Perdez Court
Regarding advice about where to look for their private leak — 2016 May 19

Work Quality: ACWA-JPIA Safety $100 Award for dump truck bed entry/exit
Ladder — 2016 May 09

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Tour of Bonita Way Well Site and Storage Building for ACWA
President Kathy Tiegs — 2016 May 26

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Responded to Standby Duty call to repair water main at 8120 Forest
Oak Way — Friday 2016 May 27

Superior Attendance

Work Quality — Responded to Standby Duty call to repair water service at 7779
Alondra Ct — Friday 2016 May 06

Work Quality — Responded to Standby Duty call to repair water main at 8053 Hoopes
Dr - 2016 May 26

Work Quality — Participated on out-of-department Interview Panel for selection of
District Senior Construction Inspector — 2016 Mar 02

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Assisted with removal of dead tree in rear of corporation yard —
Friday 2016 May 17




AGENDA ITEM: GM-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : GENERAL MANAGER’S TASK LIST
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE  : June 8, 2016

Significant assignments and activities for the General Manager (GM) are listed on the attached list. I will be
available at the meeting to answer questions and/or provide additional details.




io uo Bupjiopm

0} SIH WO |10 pajpbajep ‘aja|dwod AJDHUDISONS 21D JOU} SLUSY| (U831

Sjuawiwos| {10g-unr-g| DIMAD g DM BloA 2BUDIO UM UcDsuUCDIaiu| uoiNquisi 1810
Buyiomo - DMAQ o} palsjaw oAy Uoeag :z0-| 10T 1o8lold [pHdDnD 1ougsig
uss uawsalby yoig
S3ION suypoag 10} pajpbajep aje|dwod siayjo Aq uoljop Buljiomp A1063409

qz-wo

9102 ‘6 unr

9ZL "ON 1517 ASV1

91L0zZ/6/9 :94pA
I517 3sD] S JoBpuDy |DIBUDS

$ousia 194PM SIYBIDH snID




[AX4 TVIOLENS S4NOH.
apaidiion] SHOTAPNE |  HOsSAOSKHDIDeg € O TOHISHCT AaarsIotem
S|YBIY/SNDMUS (014 ADDDOADY HOAISSAY SOJIS Addng 1e1om
910z-das-G | Hy2inyD 5 UBWIS3IBY SoUDUSIUIDW [9POW DINDIPAH AMIS Addng 181om
v 1dy WII/m Bueawl 9(0z-INr-Z 1 Zi8IAIv/1IIU2INYD 0g Emsmﬁw«. bn%m Eu& ajpsajoum amrs e I INVETISIV
juswdojaAaaqg Ul NOW| 910z-INr-G1 amrs ot Nm e Evn: :ou %%m mmlumﬁ Qsa AIddnS 181OM
910z-000-G1 | dja/Bum/joows 0€ ; ; l.go UOLNOHISI 1O 1OM
L)) &:mEmmom \ EmEmmo:nE Emﬂx / Emeo.o:cE G&.ot
/ Ew&mmccui {uswnooqg :sjuswanoiduil ABojouysay
$52.00.d Ul Ip3| 910Z-IN-G 1 ydaqg IBUz/WO 4 o ¢ 10 7) lapuig Alowiuing sgasfold diD ainjnd UOLNQUISI JBIOM
90 pauubid| 910Z-AON-L1 Yy240yd I2UISIG I91DM SIUBIOH $04iD WOl alllay $SODIN0SDY UDWNH
als|dwioD AoRuUDisans) 9 (0Z-unf-Gl UoHDINISUOD ol mN;cSN m.smo.u:m muEO Eva:m SEb( pIo A dioD 3 OH ousIa
la|gogd 18|y
SL0CHP0O-G1 sI0o A ¢ AIDA] 4 mUcE %o Emﬁmﬂaﬁm_o >o:on_ EmEm c:oE _oumm UOHDLSIUIUIPY
9102-d9s-G | HY2INYD oy L Qs_.m 0] Alojuia] Jopi] SUIDA JO Uolpxauuy UOLDHSIUIWPY
910z-des-G1 14y2inyD oy o oy ::ou ojUBWIPIDDS isUoCpXauuy UOHDISIUILIPY
9102-d8s-G1 1Iy2InyD oy (310 v) 1opil oA isuoypxauuy UOWoIISIUIUIPY
$SJON sujjppag .M WM%”MN” NM.ME%M mEE _\ Qho_&o.o»nm AioBajps

9102/6/9 :340A
Js171 Jisp] s 9BbuUDW [PIBSUSD
1ousIq 19JOM SIYBIaH snijiD




SEI VIOLIENS SYNOH
Buiobuo SUM / SdO /WO Or SaliS [IBM [DUCHIDPD 8IN2SS pUD 2iD207 Addng Ja1op
My2iny D g SjUBLWIS3IBY UOLDSUUODISIU| WY (B2 Addng 1a1op
210Z2-420-1 Asjsusy g AD10d |IoM SIDALY ADNED) 121D
910g-420-1 nyoIny D [ alopdf 82UDUIPIO UOIDSUUOD) $5010) ADNT) 1210 M
Alnr urounod AD| 910Z-AON-| ny21any o 0z J[IASS0Y LJIM LoIID3SULODIaU| UONNQUISIQ J2IDM
puD ploog gMHD ©l paisiew g Iq juowiseid 01-g10g 128i0.d [oHdoD jousia
Ajnr utounod AID| 9 LOZ-AON-| Ny2INY > 0z 3|IASS0Y Ujim UODI8UUODIS|U)| uoiNguisiq 18D
pup p1oog GMHD OL paJaiew .9 14 IIIH WOossojd :40-Z L0 128lold IpHdnD jouisia
Alnr u DunoD AD| 910Z-AON-| ny2unys 0z S[IASS0Y UM UOLSSUUO3ISIU| uouNgusig Jsiom
PUD pPIDOF MHD OL paisiaw .8 ADM JID4 :10- 1 102 $o3loid pHdD jausia
FLOC-AON-| 424D 0g S84 SZURBIO [EENERTT =
ISIWWIOD SANDSXT R pineg Aluoyiny Jajop [ouciBay
SSION aulpoag .hM., MM%MMHM M__MMH_EMM swiay] Ajuopd YybiH :2bupio AloBajpn

910Z/4/9 @j0Q
1517 %sp] s 1oBDUDY [DIBUID

}oU)sIq 19D M SiyBIaH snpiD




84 V101805 SYNOH
HD 40 AlD Upim ssnosial 9 10z-dos-| 0l LIS [[BM "2V SiIEM Spaag Aladold pul AIddng 19jop
[4 S50y SjUsWSsD] UOHNQUYSIT 1DIoM
& 8UDT ALSg SjUSWSSD] uolINQUIsI JBlom
4 HD 40 AID yim UOHNQUISIQ J2{p

uolDUIPIo0D) ADIl0d UoHD|DiSU| Jalaw sjoslold Buusiaw
espud-ubised| ytoz-unrt aioH (3] G =g GmSS HOHAGHSIGHSIEN
850Ud uolonsuoD| 910z-Bny-| jsuoD JBu3 1D 0l W& | 8nuany osodudw 10¥-G 10T uum.wo.i _EEUU _um:m._n_ uoyNguisig J8jopm
asoyd ubiseg| 910z-0r-61 1Bu3 jsem Doty 0l 2| ADM pIIDg 1LE-§10T 4281044 [0{dDD 1OUsIa uouNgUsIq JeIoM
asouyd ubisag| 910Z-INr-5 1 1Bu3 ysuusg 0l .7 | @nuaay Iojdod 0£-§10Z 128014 [o4dpD 1ougsia UouNGUsIg 8D
Buobuo 3 S3IDI|0d DUISSIYY 21UA 152INP2201d g s21010d Lo DIJSIUILIPY
g10z-Bnw-g | idaq JBuzfwd 0 sa21A8S Buussuibug 10) 44y [B1opdn ubid 1SISow UOCHDUSIUILIDY!
-0} pajpbGajap apg|dwo) :
SajoN aujppag 10 U0 BUOM OF SIH WD sSWwiaj| AjIoHd Winipaw :Mojja i AioBajpd

9L02Z/6/9 -®10Q
Js17 Ysp] s JoBpupyy |pIBUSS

1oL JOIDM SIYBISH SNID




res VLOL SANOH
601 [1¥1018NS SYNOH
£ $4207 g SOjoyd Ald LoUNQUIsI 12{OM
siDaj g Aaadl 910gdNr-Z1 SEM WO I Buubay ojjgnd ¥ 1Joday |00 UjjoaH dignd Aiddng Jojom
SOIUDd pajsalsiul o PIOH josodsiq Apadoid (e ADp, UOSIDM Aiddng Jajom,
salUnd pajsalajul oN PIOH |psodsiq Ausdoid [[Bm eay Uoliod Alddng Jajop
G10Z AoW| £10Z-ADW-S SI08 )\ Z Aol 0 BuUIUID] JUSLUSSDIDH [DNXas [DIUUS!g $90JN0SSy UDLWINH
G - 82UsIBuoD YIdr
YMOY 10 pajeidwo)d
c10z] Z102-ADW-/ sioa ) Z Aanl 0 Buiuinl] $21443 |piuusig 58DIN0saY UDLWINH
ADW / - 20uUsiaju0D)
VMDY 1D pajajdwo]
papaau sinoy (040} 98| |10Z-UDr-| pamausy 0 uolDDYILED) 6 JolnisdD UoNUISIA JSIDM JO) SINoy 5@2IN0saY UDWNH
JODJUOD JUSLINDOP PUD URICO MUOKDINPT penuijuoD
papasu sinoy ool 91| Zi10g-des-| pamausy 0 uonDoyILaD) 71 Jojoiad UsWiDal] IBIoM JO) SINoY 552IN058y UDLUNH
JODIUOD JUSWN20R PUD UIDIGO) JUoDDNPT PanuituoD)
zloz| fLoZ-asd-v 1 sioa) ¥ Aaag 0l L5935 000E., S8121|0d s104031i] JO PJoog UOHDUSIUILIDY
ge4 ¥ 1 pPaje|duioD §so7
aMHD /AiHD o) gLoz-Bny-| Hois 0z sajnuI LIOIDASIUILIPY
10ss808paId JO sapnUIW Buisaw squUosUDI| - USSY SIayD] 18jop spubisH snuD
USHUMPUDH ZE&1-£ 161
1102 ADW pamaiay| | Z0Z-unr-1 sNsUeD 008 0 sisAjouy Alopunog UoIsIAg UOHDISIUILUPDY
sjopdn [piWUsIg| 9102-280-LE 2ddd gl ajopdy) [oiuUalg - 8POD |s8lsiud] JO JOIUoD UOHDJISIUIUPDY
(1oaA g) om| pup| 910Z-AON-8 ol Uol2a|3 12Usia 9102 UOHDJsIUIUIDY
(108A ] suQ suoisiag
910z J0) aiedwoD) ol sEADUY [DUDNEDY S 45V §50IN0SSy UDWINH
19bpng /10T 10§ 9102
Ainr Ag ajopdn ‘vL0E| 910g-das-| S8 ) £ Aaag (014 ajppdn sINpsyas ADjoS $82IN0SSY UDWNH
uor pajopdn 5o
SaON aujppag ._M_ WMMHMHM MMmMH_Eh_W swiaj| Ajuoud-uop :anjg AoBajpn

9102Z/6/9 ®¥pA
1517 5P s 196DUDWY [DIBUDS

1OUysIQ 19O M SIYBISH snyID




AGENDA ITEM: GM-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT
STATUS
REPORT DATE

: LONG RANGE BOARD AGENDA
: Information Item
: June 9, 2016

In an effort to plan workloads and schedules, Executive staff has been maintaining a Long Range Board
Agenda, and the May update is provided below. Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Meeting Date

Assigned To

June 26, 2016

Strategic Planning

Board & GM, Dept. Heads,
Supervisors, ACE Pieri and WEC

Meurer (13)
July 12, 2016 Regional Reliability Study Presentation | Swartz
Public Health Goals (PHG) Public Gordon/Hensley
Hearing
Water Supply Agreement Churchill
Water Supply Reserve Policy Churchill
Roseville Intertie Agreement Churchill
Third Party Deposit Policy Straus/Sohal
WaterSmart Workshop Jul 23 — AGM | Straus/Meurer
Report
RWA 15 Year Anniversary Jul 14 — Churchill
GM Report
August 9, 2016 CIP Adoption All
Compensation Study/Salary Schedule | Churchill/Straus/Smoot
Update/Policies
Project Agreement with RWA— Straus
Regional Reliability Study
Week of August 22™ Budget and Rates Study Session Straus/Sohal
September 13, 2016 Budget and Rates Workshop Straus/Sohal
October 11, 2016
November 8, 2016 Operating and Capital Budgets Straus/Dietrich/Gordon
Water Rates, Charges & Fees Straus/Sohal
Capacity Fees Straus/Sohal
Water Shortage Charges Straus/Sohal

December 13, 2016




AGENDA ITEM: GM-4

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14, 2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ACWA 2016 SPRING CONFERENCE
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE  : June 9, 2016

GM Churchill attended the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) and the ACWA Joint
Powers Insurance Authority Conferences in Monterey, CA from Tuesday May 3 to Friday May 6, 2016.

Sessions Attended included:

Tuesday May 3. 2016
e Board Meeting Procedures
o ACWA Communications Committee

Wednesday May 4, 2016

Water Policy Breakfast Session

Alternative Financing Sources for Capital Projects
State of the State’s Water System

Utility Charge Affordability

Thursday May 5. 2016
e Water Conservation Drought Emergency Regulations
e Embracing Technology in a New Era Luncheon Session
¢ Building a Better Water Market
e ACWA Region 4 Membership Meeting

Friday May 6, 2016
o ACWA/JPIA Update
e The Delta Plan: Putting the Pieces Together




AGENDA ITEM: GM-5

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 14, 2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ACWA PRESIDENT VISIT
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE  : June9, 2016

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) President Kathleen Tiegs was extended an offer by
District staff at the recent ACWA Conference in Monterey, CA to visit the District while in the Sacramento
area. She accepted the offer and coupled it with a tour of the San Juan Water District (SJWD) Water
Treatment Plant (WTP) on the morning of May 26, 2016.

The tour began at STWD with Ms. Tiegs, ACWA Staff Representative Anna Torres and GM Churchill
touring the WTP led by SJTWD GM Shauna Lorance and WTP Superintendent Greg Turner. From there Ms.
Tiegs and Ms. Torres received a tour of the Bonita Way Well site led by CHWD Water Resources
Supervisor Brian Hensley. She was particularly complimentary of the residential nature of the site due the
street-frontage storage building. Her tour concluded at the District Administration Office with a PowerPoint
operational briefing on Statewide and regional matters, budget process overview, management services,
water conservation, capital improvements and field operations led by GM Churchill, Associate Civil
Engineer Missy Pieri and Operations Manager David Gordon.

Mr. Tiegs and Ms. Torres were provided with the accompanying Fact Sheet along with a copy of the
PowerPoint briefing, a Spring 2006 Waterline Newsletter and the recent District Proposition 218 Notice.




CITRUS
HEIGHTS

Ww A TER
DISTRICT

6230 Sylvan Road
PO.Box 286
Citrus Heights
California

9561 1- 0286

phone
916/ 725-6873

fax
916/ 725-0345

website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Allen B. Dains
Caryl F. Sheehan
Raymond A, Riehle

General Manager/
Secretary
Robert A. Churchill

Assistant General
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M. Straus

Accounting Supervisor
Assessor/Collector
Susan K. Sohal

WELCOME ACWA PRESIDENT KATHLEEN TIEGS

May 26, 2016

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT FACT SHEET

Organized as an Irrigation District in October 1920.
Three-person Board of Directors; qualify by division but elected at large.

Service Area is approximately 12 square miles in portion of the City of
Citrus Heights and the unincorporated communities of Fair Qaks,
Orangevale and Carmichael in Sacramento County and portions of the
City of Roseville and an unincorporated area in Placer County.

Population: 65,100.
Service Connections: 19,785, all metered; 83% residential.

Water Supplies: Typically 90% American River surface water treated by
and purchased from San Juan Water District; 10% local groundwater
produced from six District wells.

Water Demands: 2015 - 9,974 acre-feet;
2009 to 2014 — 11,793 to 14,899 acre-feet/year range

Water Distribution System: 265 miles of water transmission and
distribution mains ranging in size from 4-inch to 42-inch.

Personnel: 32 Authorized Positions; Average Tenure — 11.6 years;
20 State-certified Water Distribution Operators;
15 State-certified Water Treatment Operators.

2016 Operating Budget: $10.7 million.

2016 Capital Budget: $2.47 million.

2016 Water Rates: $49.46 monthly for typical single family residence
using 20 ccf per month. Single-tier commodity rate of $0.8735/ccf.

Typical bill is 65% fixed charges and 35% commodity charges.
14% rate increase in 2016 primarily for future capital needs.



JOINT POWERS

INSURANCE AUTHORITY

P. 0. Box 619082
Roseville, CA-95661-9082

phone
916.786.5742
800.231.5742

direct line
916.774.7050
800.535.7899

general fax
916.774.7040

claims fax
916.786.0209

www.acwajpia.com

President
E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach

Vice President
Tom Cuquet

Chief Executive Officer
Walter "Andy" Sells

Executive Committee
Tom Cuquet
David Drake

E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach

David T. Hodgin
W.D. "Bill" Knutson
Melody A. McDonald
Charles W. Muse
J. Bruce Rupp
Kathleen J. Tiegs

C-1 2016 Jun 14 RECEIVED

Citrus Haights Water Dist,

May 9, 2016

Mr. Robert Churchill, General Manager
Citrus Heights Water District

P.O. Box 286

Citrus Heights, CA 95611-0286

Re: H.R. LaBounty Safety Awards Program
Dear Robert:

On behalf of the JPIA, | am pleased to enclose a check, thank you letter,
and award certificate for:

James Ferro, Maintenance Construction Worker 2 $100

I am sure you will be proud to present this award to the James for his
outstanding contribution to your District's health and safety programs.

Your District’s participation in this ongoing program is deeply
appreciated. Continued involvement by Citrus Heights Water District’s
employees is always welcomed.

Sincerely,

Walter “Andy” Sells
Chief Executive Officer

502:M

Enc.

A Partnership of Public Water Agencies



